CITY OF MARINE CITY

City Commission Meeting Agenda

Regular Meeting: Thursday, December 18, 2014; 7:00 pm
Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PRAYER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ~ Mayor Skotarczyk

3. ROLLCALL: Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk; Commissioners Terrance Avery,
Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, David L. Simpson, James L.
Turner; and, City Manager John Gabor

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ December 4, 2014

8. CONSENT AGENDA

Departmental Activity Reports

Marine City Area Fire Authority ~ Run Report & Activity Report
Business License ~ Dolly’s Restore 2, LLC

Special Event ~ Buddy Poppy Sale ~ VFW

oOow

9. 2013/2014 AUDIT PRESENTATION ~ McBride-Manley & Company, PC

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Paperless Agenda Information System

South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone 810-765-8830, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1




11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution to Update Pension Ordinance (Required by IRS)
B. Board Vacancies
e Tax Increment Finance Authority
e Historical Commission
e Pension Board
C. Personnel Policy & Procedure ~ Proposed Update
12. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $337,449.43
B. Preliminary Financial Statements

13. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
14. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

15. ADJOURNMENT

_——- e ——e————————
The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone 810-765-8830, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 2



City of Marine City

City Commission
December 4, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, December 4,2014,
in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Skotarczyk at 7:00 pm.

After a prayer offered by Pastor Brant, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Skotarczyk.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meli,
Simpson and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter
Communications

No Communications were received.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the

Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held November 20, 2014, as presented.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda



The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

2015 City of Marine City Meeting Schedule
- Special Event ~ Maritime Days
= Business License ~ SP Automotive Refinishing, LLC

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
Consent Agenda as presented, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

City of Marine City Webpage Sub-Committee Update

Commissioner Simpson presented a first draft of proposed additions to the City
Commission webpage, adding a description of what the City Commission does in more
laymen’s terms. The update is to include a photograph of each City Commissioner and a
contact email address.

NEW BUSINESS

Cancellation of January 1, 2015 Meeting

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to cancel the
January 1, 2015 City Commission Meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

FINANCIAL BUSINESS

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve total

disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $97,394.17, as presented. Roll Call Vote.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.



Fund Transfers

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to approve the
following Fund Transfers:

1) Transfer $10,000 from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund (Hydrant Rental Fiscal

Year 7-1-14 to 6-30-15).

2) Transfer $8,000 from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund (Estimated Unmetered

Water/Sewer Usage in City Buildings - Fiscal Year 7-1-14 to 6-30-15).

3) Transfer $10,600 from TIFA #1 Fund to General Fund (Administrative Services for

Fiscal Year 7-1-14 to 6-30-15).

4) Transfer $30,000 from TIFA #2 Fund to General Fund (Administrative Services for

Fiscal Year 7-1-14 to 6-30-15).

5) Transfer $65,400 from TIFA #3 Fund to General Fund (Administrative Services for

Fiscal Year 7-1-14 to 6-30-15).

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager’'s Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

St. Clair County’s Warning Information Notification System (WINS) will go live and
be available on the City's website on Monday, December 08, 2014.

Will bring a Paperless Agenda Proposal to the December 18, 2014 City Commission
meeting.

Board openings available on Zoning Board of Appeals, TIFA Board, and Historical
Commission.

City Clerk, Kristen Baxter, won $112.00 at the St. Clair County Clerk’s Association
Meeting and elected to donate it to the Marine City Old Newsboys.

Riverbank Theatre to open Friday, December 5, 2014.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Hendrick reminded residents that the Snow Ordinance went into effect on
December 15t She asked that all sidewalks be kept clean of snow and ice.



Commissioner Lovett said that Belle River Elementary and Marine City Middle School were
urging parents to complete SEMCOG's Safe Routes to School Program Online Survey. The
results of the survey will help determine the safest routes to school for local children.
Commissioner Turner said that many good things were happening in Marine City, but he
was concerned over the lack of parking. City Manager Gabor replied that the City of Marine
City is currently having Strategic Communications looking for grant opportunities to
purchase property downtown and convert the property into parking spaces.

Commissioner Meli said he is proud of all the things going on in town. He suggested
checking with the Marine City Chamber of Commerce to learn of local events.

Mayor Skotarczyk said a Town Hall Meeting is still in the works for early 2015. He asked
for feedback from residents to determine if the Town Hall Meeting forum was the best way
to reach out to citizens and, if so, what topics should the meeting should focus on?

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 7:48 pm.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk



Monthly Activity Report for November, 2014

Building Department N

1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.

e Did business inspect at 137 N. Parker

e Did 1 code enforcement complaint.

e Did 1 rental inspect at 191 S. Belle River .

2 .Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA & Planning Commission.

e Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.

e Met with owner 320 Carroll

e  Met with owner 403 Broadway.

s Met with owner and mech. inspect at 358 5. Water.
= Met with owner at 158. Fourth.

e Met Elect Cont and Mech Contractor at 358 5. Water.
¢ Met with Owner at 152 § Water St.

3. Administer Permits, inspect & register contractors.
e Issued 1 Mechanical permits.
® Issued 6 Building permits.
e Issued 3 Electrical permits.
e Issued 1 Plumbing permit.
® [ssued 14 Parking permits.

4, Administer building and trade inspections.
e 19 Building inspections.
e 5 Electrical inspections.
e 1 Plumbing inspections.

¢ 4 Mechanical inspections.
14 Parking Inspections.

Brian W Bayly Building Official



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

December 3, 2014

Honorable Mayor & Commission
John M. Gabor, City Manager

= b
Kristen Baxter, City Clerl{ /@ W

SUBJECT: November, 2014 Activity Report ~ City Clerk’s Office

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)
10)

Meetings Attended / Agenda’s & Minutes Prepared:
* November 5th Zoning Board of Appeals
= November 6t City Commission
* November 18th TIFA
= November 20t City Commission

Meeting Preparation & Follow-up ~ Correspondence/Publications
Issued Voter’s Registration Cards per QVF - Completed Updates in QFV File
Completed Secretary of State updates.
2014 General Election
* City Clerk’s Office Open Saturday, November 15t for AV Ballots
= Fire Hall Set-Up for Election
* Prepared/Tested Electronic Pollbooks
= Election Day - Polls Open 7a to 8p
* Election Results turned over to St. Clair County Board of Canvassers
= Entered Voter History into State’s Qualified Voter File
Water & Sewer Accounts:
* Prepared Billings for Section 3
= Prepared & Mailed Shut-Off Notices for Section 5
* Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works/Follow-up
with property owners/title companies/customers.
Processed (3) Business License Applications:
= Almost New
= MCGrill
Freedom of Information Act ~ Prepared and processed responses to (3) FOIA
requests.
Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous
Requests. Fulfilled (6) requests for family background searches at Woodlawn.
Bid Processing for Facade Grant.
Pontem (Cemetery Program) Discussion regarding re-mapping Woodlawn
Cemetery.



Marine City Police Department

a/

Donald G, "l'{”()!\ 375 8. Parker Street @ Marine City. Michizan 48039

MICHIGAN

December 1, 2014

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Skotarczyk: %‘/

During the month of November, 2014, Marine City Police Department responded to
121 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

et b T,

Donald G. Tillery /
Chief of Police

“To Protect and Serve "

Chief of Police (810) 763-4040 @ Fax (810) T653-4135
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MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS\'QM
NOVEMBER 2014

During November, 104 hours were spent prepping/fixing and hanging the
Christmas decorations throughout the City. This was to ensure that the City
looked nice for the annual Santa Parade. The DPW worked for 7.5 hours on
parade set up and tear down.

In preparation for the winter months, the DPW completed street sweeping
for a total of 60 hours and then hauled the leaves to the landfill for a total of
16 hours.

Another task that needed to be done this month was equipment maintenance
and winterization. This included attaching snow blades and prepping the
vehicles for salting. This job took 68 hours to finish.

With the first snowfall of the season, the DPW spent 60 hours
plowing/salting the roads and removing snow from the City sidewalks and
parking lots.

Maintaining City owned buildings is a regular activity for the DPW. This
particular month, 14 hours were spent doing repairs and updates at various
City buildings.

61 hours were spent doing work in the Cemetery, which included funerals,
work orders, and grass cutting.

This month, the DPW spent 33 hours executing water turn ons/shut offs,
valve work, meter appointments, and meter reads.

24 hours of park maintenance were completed this month as well. This
included installing a few park benches at different locations in the City parks
among regular park upkeep.

Lastly, the DPW spent 13 hours doing MISS DIG locating, 39.5 hours of
sidewalk replacement/maintenance, 5 hours of cold patch repair, 3 hours of



election set up/take down, 2 hours of SAW Grant marking, 18 hours of
water line installation, and 5 hours of sewer and catch basin maintenance.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth McDonald



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: NOVEMBER 2014

PROGRAMS IN PROGRESS: M
Creative Kids Preschool Program Back by Popular demand! (10) students enrolled, maximum attendance.

Tuesday & Thursday 9:30-11:30am. St. Mark’s Church. 575 per month-call to register.

Boys & Girls 379-6t" Grade Basketball, Tues-Thurs, 6-8:30pm. Nov-Feb, 2014. (9) teams total, 89 players.
ALL COACHES ARE VOLUNTEER PARENTS!

PROGRAMS ON A DROP-IN BASIS:

Senior Splash Bash/Moms in Motion: Pool Water warm! Drop-In program, $2 Adult. Startingin Jan-FREE!
Tues & Thursdays, 9:50am-10:20am. Sept, 2014-May, 2015.

Co-Ed Volleyball: (age 16 & older) Mondays, 7:30-9:30pm @ Belle River Elementary. $1 pp. Beginners
welcome.

Walk the Hallways: *\When it's COLD & ICY OUTSIDE, JOIN US INSIDE! Free! MCHS. Mon-Fri, 6-7am.
No program when ECSD is closed.

Senior Card Party: Thursdays, 1-3pm pm @ St. Mark’s Episcopal Church, 51 per person, play Euchre, Pinochle.
ZIAMBA: Mon & Wed, 6-6:45pm @ Palms Elem and Tues & Thurs, 5:30-6:15pm @ Living Faith Church. $5 Drop-In fee

OTHER:

DETROIT RED WINGS GROUP TICKETS available through Marine City Recreation & MRPA.
Purchase tickets online: www.DetroitRedWings.com/mrpa Enter Promocode: MARINE CITY
See flyer on City’s website, Parks & Recreation page. PROMO Dates: Dec 16, Columbus Blue Jackets
vs Detroit Red Wings; Feb 16, Montreal Canadiens ; March 26, San Jose Sharks; April 2, Boston Bruins;
most tickets $25-$55. $3 from every ticket sold thru MC parks & recreation goes to MC Rec. Dept.

S.C.0O.R.E. grants available for anyone in a low income bracket that cannot afford a recreation program in St.
Clair County. Funds raised and donate by the Marine City, St. Clair, Marysville and Port Huron Recreation
Departments. Grant applications available on Park & Recreation web page and at City Offices.

King Road Playground Equipment Completed and ready for Spring Play!

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director; Office Clerk Assistant
Cc: John Gabor & Diana Kade




DATE: December 10, 2014
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT
Finance Director/Treasurer _
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2014\;—-—"’

During the month of November my department performed the following duties:

. Processed Four Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 10/29/14
Beneficiary Payout 11/12/14
Pay Ending 11/12/14
Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Processed 253 Invoices Totaling $373,772.16
Processed 36 Purchase Orders Totaling $39,384.81
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Property

Taxes

Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card)
. Processed ACH Payments for Water/Sewer Bills due November 2014
. Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entry for July 2014, 2 Manual Journal Entries

for August 2014, 4 Manual Journal Entries for September 2014, 6 Manual
Journal Entries for October 2014, and 1 Manual Journal Entry for

November 2014.
. Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
. Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for October

2014 to City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board,
Pension Board, and Retiree Health Insurance Board.

. Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for October 2014
. Processed one Michigan Tax Tribunal Change for 2013 and 2014 Tax
Year

. Prepared 2014 Winter Tax Bills for Mailing November 26, 2014
*Entered Mortgage Information and emailed tax files to various tax
services
*Entered Millage Information
*Updated City website with Tax Information
«Sent Composite DNR PILT Parcel Information to St. Clair County
Treasurer
. Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Tax/Utility Billing/Permit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger
. Downloaded Updates to eleven BS & A Software Programs
. Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and
Dental Insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
. Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End
. Collected $18,579.67 for the 2014 Summer Tax and processed payments
to various taxing jurisdictions
. Prepared Three Fund Transfer Resolutions for TIFA Board Approval
. Prepared Invoices to St. Clair County Library System
Telephone Charges (11/7/14-12/6/14) - $110.29
Operating Expenses - $1,064.78 (October 2014)

Thank you,

Mw/ﬁm-//{" ﬁW/
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BOUYN MARINE CITY FIRE AUTHORITY

F"E.\Z: | ,:;’“' 200 South Parker Street * Marine City, Michigan 48039
LT 810-765-8840 * Fax 810-765-5199

December 1, 2014

To: MCAFA Board

From: Joseph Slankster, MCAFA Fire Chief\{\/

Re: Monthly Activity Report

The following is a list of duties | have worked on throughout the months of November.

e Chief's monthly duties (Bills, Time tickets, ext.)

= Conducted board of control and business meetings.

e Completed end of month State fire reports and Ems reports and submitted.
s Completed township reports and delivered.

e Made 67% of calls for the last two months.’

e Completed monthly truck inspections.

¢ Attended monthly Chief's meeting with the county Fire Chief’s.

e Scheduled maintenance for Engine 2 Rescue 1, 2 Grass 1.

Respectfully,

Joseph Slankster
MCAFA
Fire Chief

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES



FIRE

DY MARINE CITY FIRE AUTHORITY

7 E
C:{;‘ ‘"(‘” 200 South Parker Street » Marine City, Michigan 48039

810-765-8840 » Fax 810-765-5199

December 1, 2014

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of November 30, 2014

Medical Emergency Smoke Alarm
Structure Fire Service Calls
P.l Accident Brush Fire
Wires Down

Gas Leak

Total Runs 60

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City Cottrellville Twp
Medical Emergency 3 Medical Emergency
Down Power Lines 2 P | Accident

Smoke Alarm 2 Wires Down
Structure Fire 3

East China Twp China Twp

Medical Emergency 6 Medical Emergency
Wires Down 1 Wire Down

Service Calls/Mutual Aid 9

Joseph A. Slankster

ire Chief

MCAFA

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES

(58]



MARINE CITY AREA FIRE AUTHORITY AGENDA

Regular Meeting: Wednesday, December 17th, 2014 @ 7:00 pm
Marine City Area Fire Authority Hall. 200 S. Parker St . Marine City. Ml 48039

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. COMMUNICATIONS
5. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions/Deletions)
6 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Regular Meeting — October 15", 2014
7. PUBLIC COMMENT
8. CHIEF'S REPORT
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. 2013/2014 Audit Presentation — Curtis McBride, McBride-Manley & Co., PC
b. Engine 1 — new bid for rust / body repair — Chief Slankster
c. New Water truck update = Chief Slankster
d. Chief's Annual Evaluation
10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Officer pay change to monthly — Chief Slankster
b Fire Officers for 2015 — Chief Slankster
C. LED lighting upgrade - Chief Slankster
11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
a. [nisbursements through 12/12/14, including payrall - $74,751.67
b. Preliminary Finance Statement / Balance Sheets and Revenue / Expenditures

c. Preliminary budget schedule for 2015/2016 budget - discussion

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT



Marine City Area Fire Authority
Minutes of October 15, 2014

Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Meeting called to order by Chairman, Larry Simons at 7:04 p.m. He led the group
in @ moment of silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Larry Simons, East China Twp.; Steve McConnell, Mark Posey, and

Lisa Hendricks, Marine City; Linda Schweihofer and Julia Rust, China Twp.; Tom
Whitenight, Cottrellville Twp. Excused: Don Beaudua, East China and Kelly
Fiscelli, Cottrellville Twp.

Chief Slankster present, as well as, Jennifer VandenBossche.

Communications: None

Approval of Agenda: Motion Linda Schweihofer, Supported by Lisa Hendrick to
accept agenda as presented. A/A M/C

Approval of Minutes of August 20, 2014: Motion by Steve McConnell,
Supported by Mark Posey to accept the minutes as presented. A/A M/C.

Public Comment: None

Chief’s Report: Report was received and placed on file. They had a training out
back with Engine #1; couldn’t get draft, had it fixed. Engine #2 Needed a guage.

Unfinished Business: a. Roof Repair: Opening of two sealed bids. Both
companies are out of Port Huron. The specs that were bidded on were the
same. It was for a rubber roof with rock top and seal edges.

1. Tri-3tar: This company gave two-separate bids; Main building $21,800
and secondary building $29,400. They would do both at the same time
for a price of $50,000. This came with a 15 year warranty.



2.

Zimmer’s Roofing: The base price for both sections of roof; $36,143.
They would require $12,000 down with rest at completion. Their’s also
was a 15 year warranty.

Motion by Linda Schweihofer, supported by Lisa Hendricks to award
Zimmer Roofing the bid of $36,143 for the entire job. Roll Call Vote taken
by all those present. A/A/ M/C.

b. Ladder Truck/ Chief Slankster We had a mechanic here. Have had no
bites so far. Yale had the same problem, so they red-tagged it. Some go
ahead and just scrap them. Chief will bring back for discussion at
December meeting, as to how much we could get out of salvage.

New Business: Personnel Action Forms: Chief Slankster

Bradley Theume, Richard Poole, Edward Holloman, Zachary Charbeneau,
and Taylor Meyers from $8.00 to a $8.15, probationary rate. Motion by
Larry Simons, Supported by Lisa Hendricks to approve. A/A M/C

Dave VandenBossche; He has completed classes and serves as the
Assistant Chief. Rate from $15.50 to $16.50. Motion by Steve McConnell,
supported by Mark Posey to approve. A/A M/C

Eric Cottrell; He has completed classes and holds position of Captain.
Rate from $13.00 to $15.00. Motion by Larry Simons, supported by Julia

Rust to approve. A/A M/C.

Lt. Ron Theume; He has completed officer classes. Rate from $13.00 to
$13.50. Motion by Linda Schweihofer, supported by Steve McConnell to
approve. A/A M/C.

Walter Drzewiecki; has completed for Sgt. 1 Rate from $12.50 to $13.00.
Motion by Larry Simons, supported by Lisa Hendricks to approve. A/A
M/C.



b. Review current wage compensation table-updates:
Line 9 ----- Firefighter 1 to go from $8.00 to $8.50
Line 13 --- Firefighter, Probationary from $8.00 to $8.15.

Motion made by Larry Simons to make those 2 changes to the table,
supported by Linda Schweihofer A/A M/C.

¢. Chief’s Annual Evaluation: Discussion ensued; setting it for December’s
meeting. The Evaluation forms will be sent out by Lisa Hendrick and she
is asking that they be returned to her by December 1%,

d. Engine 1 repair bids: Chief reported that there is $10,000. budgeted

for that purpose. 1. Gary’s Collision, St. Clair  ====-- $4,119.
2. ).D. Prestige Painting, Marine C. 6,723.50
3. Bill McDonald, Marine City 1,987.50

This will take care of the rust around wheels and cab. Should be out of
service for 10 days to 2 weeks.
Motion by Steve McConnell to award bid to Bill McDonald, Marine City in

the amount of $1,987.50, supported by Lisa Hendricks. Roll Call Vote
taken by all present. A/A M/C

All bids were sealed and then opened. Mark Posey said that he will find
out more infarmation about chemical treatments.

Financial Business: Motion by Lisa Hendricks to approve disbursements
thru 10-8-2014, of $27,681.37 including payroll, supported by Tom
Whitenight. Roll Call Vote taken by those present. A/A/ M/C.

b. Preliminary Finance Statement/ Balance Sheets and
Revenue/Expenditures  Everything looks good, big thanks to Jennifer.
Motion by Lisa Hendricks, supported by Mark Posey to receive and file.
A/A  M/C.



c. Audit Information Jennifer reported that on Tuesday, October 21, 2014
they would be having a meeting to help complete audit. The findings will
be presented at our December meeting.

Board Member Comments; Steve McConnell reported he was up in
Roscommon and looked at tankers. Looked at a 3,000 gallon vacuum
pump. Chief said it is not needed. It was a demo and had larger doors,
price $219,950. Will continue looking into prices. One other item he
wanted to ask about was the LED lighting for the DPW; have we looked
into it?

Mark Posey: No comment at this time.

Linda Schweihofer: Just wants to thank all of the firefighters for a good
job they all do!

Lisa Hendricks: Brought up snow removal contracts, should be submitting
to bids? December we could have Dave VandenBossche come to meeting.
We were very pleased with the job performed and since we went on a per
push bid with all the snow we had last year they waived or reduced cost.
Julia Rust: Wanted to thank the Chief and Dave for coming to our Board
meeting to make presentation and answer questions.

Jennifer VandenBossche: Just saying thanks to everybody.

Tom Whitenight: Likes the way the figures are coming out and thanks
Jennifer,

Chief Slankster: Thanks to the whole Board. He is looking into Grants.
Discussion about the Enbridge Pipeline and what we might be able to get
out of these new pipelines coming into our region. Also, his work hours
are changing so he will more than likely have to re-arrange hours at the
station. More like 6-10.

Larry Simons: He attended that meeting with E.T. Rover Pipeline. Itisa
42 inch high pressure gas line that will be affecting both East China and
China Townships. Perhaps we can get them to give some safety training.
Chief said yes! Larry would also like to set up a CPR training and first aid
class for all of his people at East China. He is inviting China Township too!



Our next meeting will be December 17" at 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Lisa Hendricks, supported by Linda Schweihofer to adjourn
meeting at 8:15 p.m. A/A M/C.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Schweihofer
Recording Secretary



December 1, 2014

To: MCAFA Board
From: Joseph Slankster, MCAFA Fire Chief

Re: Monthly Activity Report

The following is a list of duties | have worked on throughout the months of November.

*  Chief's monthly duties (Bills, Time tickets, ext.)

+  Conducted board of control and business meetings.

«  Completed end of month State fire reports and Ems reports and submitied,
o Campleted township reports and delivered.

o Made 67% of calls for the last two months.

= Completed monthly truck inspections.

*  Altended monthly Chiel's meeting with the county Fire Chiefl's.

« Scheduled maintenance for Engine 2 Rescue 1, 2 Grass 1.

Respectlully,
s £ —-— #
- ~ .0 o
; i / @ f =
L«'ﬂ_':ﬁ‘__d_g_fz A'::-' e 7.':;,/( A e /':._ >

jc:seph Slankster
MCAFA
Fire Chief
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Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014
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Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014
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Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014
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Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014
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Marine City Area Fire Authority
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October 9 through December 12, 2014
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C72G1a 802 000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -150.00 ) (€
150 00 50 ¢
117112014 Marine Cily Firefighters Narthstar Checking -4 65
[ P BLIL OING REPAIR 485 | 65
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=il Pyl -Check

Fili Pt -Cherk

Bill Pmt -Cheok

Bill Pt -Check

gill Pmit Check

8ill Pt -Check

1431

1632

o
2

1636

11720/ 2014

112012014

1112012014

=y

20I2014

11/20/2014

Adams Elactre

.\:".Jl-l!‘.v

.‘.'n:_‘i\.jtqr- P.'l_:m\‘:‘pdl L-;.:I;]l:i'.

SEMCO Energy

VISA

VIiSA

IHES COnpany

Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014

Morthslar Checking -1.100.00

RamTO MAINTENANTE e g
1 “.‘:
Horthstar Checking 19888
t EHERA] P31 - a5
1 5}
Horthstar Checking A76.00
ORKERS COD (NSLIRANCE i
R 178 30
Morthetar Chacking 415 58
A TLiF
i
Maorthstar Checking 73772
ONTRAC TUAL SERVICES Ea
COMNTRADTUAL SERVICES i
iy 1S TAGE 48 o
40 IPEL Y
@7 oad LY i A4 df
: NALL T oo
1 17 72
1T A2

Marthsiar Chacking
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Bili Pmit-Cheack

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill Pmt .Check

Bill Pmit -Chieck

Bill Pmt -Check

il Pt -Check

1837

1838

1340

1841

1842

1143012014

11/30/2014

11/30{ 2014

1113002014

113002014

12/02/2G14

Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014

Alrgas

Badnd Tree Medical, LLC

DOTE Enargy

Michigan State Firemen's Associalion

5t Jehn Gocupational Health Partners

Blue Walter Fuel Managamgnt

BUHLTHNG REPAIR = s b 1712

F 12

Korihstar Checking 98,22
1000 GEMERAL SUPPLY 1R 1e
b 98

Northstar Checking -167.16

J40.000 GENLERAL SUPPLY 84 Z0 49 20

() GENECI LPPLY Ay G [

57 1¢ 187 16

Northstar Chaecking 1,101.56

o ELECTRILC 1 109 RE 1 101 56

11 & 1 14 &6

Harthstar Checking -15.00

13 000 - DUESMEMBERSHIPSCERTIEIGA v o0

4 3 {0

Northstar Checking -27.C0

15 000  PHYSICAL EXARMS 27 D¢ 27 00
2700
Marthstar Checking -248.55

248.55

248 56
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gil Pan -Check

Bill Pmi -Chack

Bill Fint Check

Hill Pmt -Chack

Bitt Pmt -Cheok

Bill Pmt -Chock

8ill Pmt -Check

ail

18458

1459

12/0212014

12002/2074

12082014

12/05/2014

121062014

1062074

Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014

Lumber Jack Bldg, Canters

Michigan Firs Apparatus, In

loseph Slankster

APCO Supply

Comeas!

Maple Landscaping and Lawn Sarvice

Maple Landscamng and Lawn Sarvica

Northstar Checking

W00 GENERAL SUBRSLY

Norhstar Checking

33000 VEHICLE MAINFENANCE

Northstar Chacking

BHONE EXPEMSE

Merthatar Checking

BUILDIMG REPAIR

Narthatar Checking

3000 PHONE EXAPENSE

Narth=tar Checking

202000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Neorthstar Checking

CONTRAGTUAL SERVICE

25,88

1,283,650

4000
a0 0
0o 0
-365.99
10 52

10 62 1 a
-10 52

T el
e UL

a0.00

A0 00

&0 60

Page § ol 10



Bill Pint Check

Eui Fmnt

LCHhoCcK

1871 12/06/2014

1872 12106/2014

Check #'s

Marine City Area Fire Authority
Check / Disbursements
October 9 through December 12, 2014

Chill Corporabion

Zimnmar Reoting and Construclion

1727-1750, 1766, 1767 - Oct. payroll
1794-1814 - Nov. payroll
1825-1830 - Officer's annual stipend

rorthstar Checking

Moarthstar Theckiny

Total Payable
Total Employee Payroll

Total Disbursements

-43.93

-12.000.00

15,997.35
35,754.32

$74,751.67

Page 10 of 10



GL NUMBER

MCAFA '14-'15 Revenue / Expenditure Report

As of 12/01/14 - Preliminary

Fund 102 - MARINE CITY AREA FIRE AUTHORITY

REVENUES

102-000.000-632.000
102-000.000-641.000
102-000.000-650.000
102-000.000-665.000

FIRE PROTECTION
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUE
INTEREST

1415

APPROVED/Amand -
BUDGET

L L L I S R

$411,575.00
$11,000.00
$200.00
$125.00

TOTAL REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 336.000-FIRE

102-336.000-703.000
102-336.000-715.000
102-336.000-717.000
102-336.000-720.000
102-336.000-725.000
102-336.000-727.000
102-336 000-728.000
102-336.000-729.000
102-336.000-730.000
102-336.000-740.000
102-336.000-741.000
102-336.000-743.000
102-336.000-744.000
102-336.000-749.000
102-336.000-753.000
102-336.000-780.000
102-336.000-781.000
102-336.000-801.000
102-336.000-801 100

WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER

LIFE INSURANCE"
WORKERS COMP*
PHYSICAL EXAMS

OFFICE SUPPLY

POSTAGE

PRINTING

PUBLICATIONS

GENERAL SUPPLY

FLEL

SMALL TOOL EXPENSE
CLOTHING
LAUNDRY/CLEAN
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES*®
AUDIT**

$422 900.00

170,000.00
13,000.00
3,900.00
9,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
500.00
300.00
7,000.00
6,000.00
700.00
12,000.00
500.00
1,00000
1,500.00
4,000.00
5,000.00
3.875.00

BALANCE i

14-15 15-15
BUDGET BUDGET
5L -
$205.787.50 $205,787.50
$3.53500  $7,465.00
$2.00 $198.00
$433.82  -5308.82
$209.758 32 $213,141.68
67,367.75 102,632.25
5,602.90 7,297.10
3,767.00 133.00
11,600 00 (2,600 00)
190.00 1,810.00
§75.20 1,024 .80
117.03 382.97
139.20 360.80
179.00 121.00
1,781.64 5:218:36
1.598.08 4.401 92
392.71 307 29
595.52 11,404 48
- 500.00
. 1,000.00
468.91 1,031.09
2.239.00 1,761.00
. 5,000.00
- 3,875.00



MCAFA '14-'15 Revenue / Expenditure Report

As of 12/01/14 - Preliminary

102-336.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4.,000.00 1,348.49 2.651.61
102-336.000-802.100 IT SERVICES 4 000.00 487 .81 3,512.19
102-336.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATION 500.00 270.00 230.00
102-336.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 650.00 45.00 605.00
102-3356.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 25.00 - 25.00
102-336.000-851.000 RADIO MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 1,366.30 2.133.70
102-336.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 3,700.00 964.46 2,735.54
102-336.000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 1,657.93 13,342.07
102-336.000-868.000 LODGING 200.00 - 200.00
102-336.000-869.000 MEALS 500.00 239.52 260.48
102-336.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 300.00 - 300.00
102-336.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 400.00 160.00 240.00
102-336.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 400.00 58.95 341.05
102-336.000-912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE"® 16,000.00 12,887.00 3,113.00
102-336.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 13,500.00 4 824 .21 867579
102-336.000-922.000 WATER 300.00 27.34 272.66
102-336.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 5,500.00 295 .44 5,204.56
102-336.000-933.000 BUILDING REPAIR 9,950.00 227.36 972264
102-336.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 20,000.00 - 20,000.00
102-336.000-955.000 ACCUMED REIMBURSEMENT 10,000.00 2,947.50 7.052.50
102-336.000-956.000 COLLECTION FEE-ACCUMED 1,000.00 345.00 655.00
102-336.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 8,000.00 3,223.06 477694
102-336.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,000.00 - 12,000.00
102-336.000-970.300 MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE 49,000.00 17,230.37 31,769.63
102-336.000-970.900 NON-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT
102-336.000-995.000 INTERESTEXPENSE (Nr T N ¢ 1.375.00
Totals for dept 336.000-FIRE o e
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 43357500 14581968 27695532

* Previously under Appropriations - Dept. 851 - Insurance
**Previously under Appropriations - Dept. 248 - Ganeral Gov't



Marine City Area Fire Authority
Preliminary Balance Sheet Finance Statement

ASSETS

As of December 1, 2014
Dec 1. 14
S o A A i
5
Cureent Assols
Checking/Savings
Morthsta ©0 k. &
Narthstar Chacking LR BV C
Checking: nys

nty Recewabie

Bocounis Rasama

fal

vy
I

]

coounts Raeceivalkile

2B0 4101

by Foiamd

East China Township Eq

y Fund 11
China Township Equity F

24000

Payroli L

Total Qther Curr

Total Ot

Lea

Total Lials

Efpuy

Fundd Balance

J2000 - Unrestrctod Nel Assels {he iVl
Met Incame
Tolal Eqguity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQI
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Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday

MARINE CITY AREA FIRE AUTHORITY
TENTATIVE 2015 - 2016 BUDGET SCHEDULE

Date
TBD - February 2015

February, 18, 2015

TBD - March 2015
TED March 2015

April 15. 2015

Activity
Department discussion for rough draft budget — Fire Chief and Officers

MCAFA Board receives a copy of the budget rough draft and appoints a
Budget Committee

MCAFA Budget Committee review of proposed rough draft budget
MCAFA Board review of proposed budget (if necessary)

MCAFA Board meeting — public comment and adoption of budget
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City of Marine City, Michigan

303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

Business License Application

A Non-Refundable Background Check Fee Due at Time of Filing Application
$10.00 Due per Each Background Check

Business Information:
Business Name: l.U.Qx QEE‘UF@ 2 LLC m))P‘r ml\,ﬂ% DIZ?G‘-»

Business Address: S %_3 D@Kﬂf S eet, Marie Cd 4R34
Bus. Phone: OI0-420- DLﬁ?}D Fax: E-Mail: jﬁw Lﬁ\mﬂDD » COW\
Description of Business: ,_\)\'221?\2,1 (L

Open Date (Subject to approval): Non-Profit:  Yes @
Number of Employees: Full Time \ Part Time 8 # of Seats ﬁ_

Hours of Operation: From \LOD A 10 AV OD DI @

Ownership: O Corporation O Individual [ Partnership l‘.‘ﬁ'LLC O Limited

Partnership

Corporation Name: mitﬁ, Q»er:;f(}”ﬁ 2;. L
H-J -
State Tax ID: _£32 150 Federal 1D: S~ &2333A (¢

o
Value of Initial Stock and Equipment: $ 61% oo

Owner Information (Must Provide Copy of Government Issued Photo Identification):

Name:f%bﬂ"\‘ | -(-’.LL:;L‘E Title: OuNE”

Address:\?ﬁ) %Dﬂf’ QO\ Phone: 248 5&% lBDQ

City: %m State: _[M\ . Zip: 48430
Driver's License #: ’200_14‘5 6'22-4—(5

Name:f?mf\ﬁ Lewit®s Title:_ OV e

Address: Qﬁiﬂb oot el Drve Phone: (ZZ\B 5\]?){54@[02

city: _LOCSE Hoomfeld  stater W Zip: %@EH;\WE
Driver’s License #: L'ZDO‘"]/_\AFD\Q‘*Q,E’) DEC 0 4 2014 ©

1

City of Marine City



Building Dvlv_ner:f_:P)mn\llﬂ. (\A thad CN.F{..L
ddress: 33 Fistlrgion Dt Snetbd Tup.
State: \\"\\ Zip: 4‘?)?)\':5 Phone: ~FHlo -2

Name:l X Phone: ?4(&5%4’5 I‘BDO
Name:%qﬁﬂ(\ Leiuls Phone: 24% Q554lﬂto’2

larm any:
Name: Phone:
Address:
STREET CITY STATE ZIP

List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building N/ IA

Provide copies of any necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

ves: vV NO:

/

APPLICANT'S INITIALS: /%

Provide copies of any other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments:

Is there hard-surface parking for this business? No
Are you indebted to the City for anything? ND

I hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. I further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsification of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

4’/{% £ “,7,,1_/._ 12/l /0

£ Signature & Tille of Applicant Dated




SPECIAL EVENT
PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

303 5. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

It is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all elaims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME OF EVENT: /3“'1.7/)/\, PC'fTPPY ~ VEW Untl 1R85

Applicant / Sponsor of Event: _&@ZA}V [ an /s Pasi 24 & R BT <o7¢95" =Y
* 3

Is Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? Yes ﬁ ». No
Mailing Address: 2.0, /Opp 5 el ple ALY, 4g037

Contact Person / Phone: _7710 MBS [JZ. (RBS Flo 95¢ 42R7
Contact Person E-Mail: £ 2¢() LA Tan @ Lomnet 57 MNeT

On Site Event Manager / Phone: T homets & . Lrlg/~ el &
(Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk prior to the even .I‘ E C

#‘5&

i:_E‘m

NOV 0 7 2014

City of Marine City

City of Marine City — Special Event Permit Application |




Date/Hours of Event; 71 =Z% 4~ /’5/1;!#1/{0#}/ Feed ,/jﬁ,ﬂg 7: wWesT ¢ ,ﬁ&f‘&&
VG | -mnR T & Rirep!cea
M,st/r - W Sarr oo LA

Location of Event:

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No i

Provide Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, if applicable):
LByprzy  [fepfiv Ppire ZR Thy AL A
Loz 7"" J2n P&

Will street closures be necessary? Yes___ No _"&

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear down.

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes_ No :é
(May impact total cost of event) '

If yes, list locations,

General Insurance Requirements:

1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:

a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and
in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure

City of Marine City - Special Event Permit Application | Pge2 |




with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high).

i. If liquor is being served, then evidence of additional “Liquor Liability”
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
¢. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.

d. The City of Marine City must be named as an “Additional Insured” on the
certificate.

e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,
employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant’s/Sponsor’s
general liability policy as “Additional Insured’s"”.

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.

g A "Hold Harmless Agreement” is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor
and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).

h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

Insurance Provider: 77 7 [ "A r ﬁ_/-;"fv"“ /NS o 2 e

Amount of Coverage: ffﬁ?f 2, o0

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of Insurance Provider: __ L/~ f7./

(Attach Copy of Certificate of Liability Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate # of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: ; Ve
Indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: A¢

City of Marine City — Special Event Permit Application




Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

Asc i edule:

1. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.
2. CO-SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. NON-PROFIT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective January 1, 2012.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

= There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

= Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

fle 39 =0

D:;ite

City of Marine City — Special Event Permit Application




'McBride - Manley = q

CerTiFiED PuBLic
ACCOUNTANTS

GLEN E. MCBRIDE, C.RP.A, (1848 - 2013)
PATRICIA A, MANLEY, C.P.A,

CURTIS J. MCBRIDE, C.P.A.
GWENDOLYN 5. BRESINSKI, C.P.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

December 11, 2014

City Commission

City of Marine City

303 S. Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the CITY OF MARINE CITY, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated December 11, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Marine City's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Marine City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Marine City's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We
did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described below that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

1115 S. PARKER ST., P.O. BOX 26 = MARINE CITY, Ml 48039-0026 m TEL.(810) 765-4700 = FAX (810) 765-4201
www.mcbridecpa.com



Deficiency:

The City is not making certain adjustments to its Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund in order for its financial
reporting to comply with generally accepted accounting principles. The current policy of the City is to treat
principal payments on debts and acquisition of capital assets as expenses, and depreciation and unbilled
receivables are not recorded until the completion of the City's audit. This accounting presentation has been
adopted for ease of budgeting and to present Council and management with a tool for managing the cash
needs of this fund. The City has relied on its auditors to propose the necessary entries to conform this fund
to generally accepted accounting principles. This represents a departure from generally accepted accounting
principles.

Management's Response:

The City's internal reporting of its enterprise fund is consistent with the methods used for its other funds. It
provides management and the Council with the data necessary to manage the financial affairs of this fund.
Management does not currently believe that there would be any cost benefit to the City to incur the time and
related expense to convert these statements to a full accrual basis on a regular basis.

Deficiency:

The City's procedures governing adjusting journal entries does not provide for approval of the entries by
qualified personnel other than the person creating the entry.

Management's Response:

The City's size does not warrant the employment of more than one trained accountant. It would not be cost
effective for the City to retain the personnel required to eliminate this deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Marine City's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

City of Marine City's Response to Findings

The City of Marine City's response to the findings identified in our audit is described above. Management's
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

'fMLM*M & &

MCERIDE - MANLEY & COMPANY P.C. )
Certified Public Accountants McBride - Manley

Cenmnen Pusuc
ACCOUNTANTE




CITY OF MARINE CITY
St. Clair County, Michigan
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
'For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
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CITY OF MARINE CITY
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and present a longer-term view of the City's
finances. Fund financial statements tell how these services were financed in the short-term, as well as what
remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City's operations in more detail than the
government-wide financial statements.

The City as a Whole

The City's combined net position increased by 2% from a year ago from $14.137 million to $14.42 million. As we
look at the governmental activities separately from the business-type activities, we can see that the governmental
activities experienced an increase of approximately $569,000 during the year, a 6.6% increase. This was the result
of grant revenues in the General Fund and decreases in debt payments in the Debt Service Funds. The business-
type activities experienced a $286,000 decrease in net position, primarily as a result of depreciation in the Water
and Sewer Fund. In a condensed format, the table below shows a comparison of the net position (in thousands of
dollars) as of the current date to the prior year:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Current Assets * $ 1,697 $ 1,906 $ 589 § 610 $ 2286 % 2,516
Noncurrent Assets 8,984 7,893 6,973 7,453 15,957 15,346
Total Assets 10,681 9,799 7,562 8,063 18,243 17,862
Long-Term Debt Outstanding 1,247 996 2,015 2,235 3,262 3231
Other Liabilities * 281 219 280 275 561 494
Total Liabilities 1,628 1,215 2,295 2,510 3,823 3,725
Net Position

Invested in Capital Assets - Net of Debt 8,969 7,864 4,738 5,038 13,707 12,902

Restricted 562 632 66 44 628 676

Unrestricted (378) a8 463 471 85 559
Total Net Position $ 9,153 % 8584 % 5267 § 5553 % 14,420 $ 14,137

* Internal halances eliminated in total column.

Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations, decreased by
$466,000 for the governmental activities, primarily a result from pension and OPEB liabilities. This represents a
decrease of approximately 530%. The current level of unrestricted net position for our governmental activities
stands at ($378,000). This is within the targeted range set during the last budget process.



CITY OF MARINE CITY
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

The following table shows the changes of the net position (in thousands of dollars) as of the current date to the prior
year:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Pragram Revenues

Charges for Services $ 709 % 719 § 1636 § 1630 $ 2345 § 2,349

Operating Grants and Contributions 590 430 - - 590 430

Capital Grants and Contributions 1,218 2,870 - - 1,218 2,870
General Revenues

Taxes 1,513 1,871 - - 1,513 1,871

State-Shared Revenues 414 403 - - 414 403

Unrestricted Investment Eamings 1 4 - = 1 4

Other 161 519 25 17 186 536
Total Revenues 4,606 6,816 1,661 1,647 6,267 8,463
Program Expenses

Legislative 15 14 - - 15 14

General Government 609 638 - - 609 638

Public Safety 1,279 1,315 - - 1,279 1,315

Highways and Streets 460 410 - - 460 410

Public Works 769 852 - - 769 852

Recreation and Cultural 190 179 - - 190 179

Other 714 402 - - 714 402

Debt Service 1 10 - - 1 10

Water and Sewer - - 1,947 1,939 1,947 1,939
Total Expenses 4,037 3,820 1,947 1,939 5,984 5,759
Change in Net Position $ 569 § 2006 § (2868) % (292) § 283 § 2,704

The City's net position continues to remain healthy. Total net position increased by $283,000. This was primarily
because of increases in Net Position of Governmental Activities as a result of grant revenues.

Governmental Activities

The City's total governmental revenues decreased by approximately $2,210,000, primarily due to decreases in
grants related to street projects that were completed or wrapped up early in fiscal year 2014, and the majority of
work was performed in the prior fiscal year. Expenses of the governmental activities increased by $217,000 over
those of the previous year. This was primarily due to increased expenditures for retiree and employee health
insurance costs.



CITY OF MARINE CITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities

The City's business-type activities consist of the Water and Sewer Fund. We provide water and sewer treatment to
all City residents. We experienced a net loss for the year.

The City’s Funds

Our analysis of the City's major funds begins on page 8, following the entity-wide financial statements. The fund
financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds, not the City as a whole. The City
creates funds to help manage money for specific purposes as well as to show accountability for certain activities,
such as special property tax millages. The major funds include the General Fund, the Major and Local Street
Funds, and the 1991 Unlimited Bond Series A Debt Fund.

The General Fund pays for most of the governmental services. The most significant are police, fire, and
inspections, which incurred expenditures of approximately $1,103,000. These services are supported by general tax
revenues of the City and State Revenue Sharing. In addition, the General Fund expended approximately $677,000
on Public Works. These two areas represent approximately 59% of the General Fund’s total expenditures.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, we amended the budget to take into account events occurring during the year. The
total budgeted expenditures for the General Fund were increased by approximately 15% during the year. The
various departments overall stayed within the budget, resulting in total expenditures $244,703 below the budget.
The General Fund's fund balance decreased by $62,572 from a year ago.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

As of the Statement of Net Position date, there was $15,957,106 invested in a broad range of capital assets,
including buildings, police equipment, and water and sewer lines. In addition, the City has invested significantly in
streets. Streets constructed prior to July 1, 2003, are not reported on the City's financial statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The budget for the year ending June 30, 2015, kept tax levels at the same level as in the previous year. Because of
the impact of state law on property tax assessments, the City needs to continue to watch its budget very closely.
The state-wide tax reform act limits the growth in taxable value on any individual property to the lesser of inflation or
5%. Because some properties increase in value by less than inflation, the mathematical result of this is that the total
taxable value for the City will grow by less than inflation, before considering new property additions.

In addition, as the City prepares for the next fiscal year, the property tax revenue is expected to decrease due to the
current economic state of affairs and recent personal property tax reform, which could present some problems in
balancing the budget.

The building at 300 Broadway, the City's administrative facility, has been vacated due to structural problems.
Therefore, the City officials and taxpayers must make a decision as to the future of this building and permanent
location of these offices.

Water/Sewer usage rates have been increased by the rate of inflation plus amounts to offset expenditures that
exceeded the revenue for Wastewater operations for the year ending June 30, 2015.

iii



CITY OF MARINE CITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rateg (Continued)

Due to the State of Michigan's budget problems, the City of Marine City is concerned about State Revenue Sharing
funds. In addition, the City's fringe benefit costs have increased. The City's pension contribution rate for the fiscal
year 07/01/14-06/30/15 has not been adjusted as of the balance sheet date. However, it is expected to increase
from the rate of 29.37% for the fiscal year 07/01/14-06/30/15. The City is also responsible to set aside funds for
retiree's health care cost. The City funds this on a pay-as-you-go basis. However, the City's actuary has
recommended the City increase contributions in order to maintain the level of benefits currently in place.

Contacting Management

This financial report is intended to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors with a general overview
of the City’'s finances and to show the accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this
report or need additional information, we welcome you to contact the Treasurer's office.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

December 11, 2014

Honorable Mayor and City Commission
City of Marine City

303 8. Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the CITY OF
MARINE CITY as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Govemnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

1115 5. PARKER ST., P.O. BOX 26 m MARINE CITY, Ml 48039-0026 m TEL. (810) 765-4700 = FAX (810) 765-4201
www.mcbridecpa.com



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Marine City, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the Consolidated
General Fund, Major Street Fund, and Local Street Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 15 to the financial statements, in the 2014 fiscal year, the City adopted new accounting guidance, GASB
Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion and Analysis
and the Pension and Retiree Health Trust schedules on pages i-iv and 4045 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City of
Marine City's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nenmajor fund financial statements and supplemental
schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and supplemental schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and supplementary schedules are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 11, 2014, on our
consideration of the City of Marine City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the City of Marine City's internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

M B - Mandeg- ot

MCBRIDE - MANLEY & COMPANY P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Currant Assats
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts and assessments receivable
Taxes receivable
Due from other units of govarnment
Other assets
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assels
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Total Assets
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitfes
Accounts payabla
Due to agency funds
Accrued wages and vacation pay
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of debt
Due to other units and taxpayers
Net pension abligation
Total Current Liabliities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued sick pay
Long-term obligations, net of current portion
Other postemployment benefit obligation
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated defarred inflows
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Drug enforcement
Perpetual care
Highways and streets - Act 51
Cemetery
Asset replacement
Insurance escrow
Water monitoring system
Highways and streets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes.

Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Actlvities Activities Total Units
$ 1,291,231 § 42167 § 1,333,308 § 1,104,438
8,433 140,878 149,311 -
25,862 382,810 418,672 -
108,382 13,881 122,263 -
262,597 - 262,597 -
485 - 485 -
1,696,990 589,736 2,286,726 1,104,438
8,984,475 6,872,631 15,957,106 -
10,681,465 7,562,367 18,243 832 1,104,438
85,131 37,276 122,407 498
96 - 86 -
91,380 6,683 98,063 -
894 16,383 17,277 1,771
15,047 220,000 235,047 30,000
10,000 - 10,000 i
78,432 - 78,432 -
280,980 280,342 561,322 32,269
77,331 - 77,331 -
- 2,015,000 2,015,000 125,000
1,168,926 - 1,169,926 -
1,528,237 2,295,342 3,823,579 157,269
8,969,428 4,737,631 13,707,059 -
12,561 - 12,561 -
137,141 - 137,141 -
305,405 - 305,405 -
51,338 - 51,338 -
- 14,266 14,266 -
8,129 - 8,129 -
- 52,233 52,233 -
47,073 - 47,073 -
(377,847) 462 895 85,048 947,169
5 9,153,228 §$ 5,267,026 § 14,420,253 § 947,169
[ee=ssss —— ——————]
McBride - Manley
m h'tﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ‘ COMPANY PO, |
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Operating Grants Capital Grants
Charges for and and

Functions/Programs Expenses Sarvices Contributions Contributions

Primary Government

Govarnmental Activities: =

Legislative 15,034 § - § - 5 o=

General government 609,166 224 586 - -

Public safety 1,279,556 157,002 27,273 30,380

Public works 768,850 282,222 - -

Community and economic development 328 928 - -

Recreation and cultural 189,806 12,732 23,342 20

Highways and streets 460,092 - 324,970 1,187,925

Other 616,853 12,047 214,888 -

Cemetery operations 33,099 19,473 - -

Debt service interest 1,011 - - -

Water and sewer charges - Intergovernmental 18,000 - - -

Equipment rent - Intergovernmental 45,636 - - =
Total Goavernmental Activities 4,037,431 708,080 580,473 1,218,335

Buslness-type Activities:

Water and Sewer Disposal 1,946,966 1,636,153 - -
Total Business-lype Activities 1,946,966 1,636,153 - -
Total Primary Government 5984387 § 2345233 5 590473 § 1,218,335

Component Units

T.LF.A. # 49,040 § - 5 - 5 -

T.LF.A. #2 51,004 - - -

T.LF.A. #3 119,126 - s i
Total Component Unils 219,260 3§ - % 2t 2 s

General Purpose Revenues and Transfers:

Revenues

Tax collections

Interest revenue

Distributions from State of Michigan

Intergovernmental

Other

Transfers from componant units

Gain on sale of fixed assets

Insurance recoveries

Transfers
Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position at Beginning of Period

Net Position at End of Period

See accompanying notes. 4



Net (Expense) Revenue

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
] (15,034) 35 - § (15,034) 3 =
(384,580) - (384,580) -
(1,064,801) - (1,064,801) -
(486,628) - (486,628) -
600 - 600 -
(153,712) - (153,712) -
1,052,803 - 1,052,803 -
(389,918) - (389,918) -
(13,626) - (13,626) -
(1,011) - {(1,011) -
(18,000) - (18,000) -
(45,638) - (45,6386) -
(1,519,543) -= (1,519,543) -
- (310,813) (310,813) -
- (310,813) (310,813) 4
$ (1,519,543) % (310,813) $ (1,830,356) =
- - - (49,040)
- - an (51,004)
- - - (119,126)
- - - (219,260)
1,512,629 - 1,512,629 180,273
831 246 1,077 506
414,445 - 414,445 -
45,636 - 45,636 -
28,057 1,787 29,844 -
56,309 - 56,309 ==
1,213 - 1,213 -
52,121 - 52,121 -
(22,060) 22,060 - -
2,089,181 24,093 2,113,274 180,779
569,638 (286,720) 282,918 (38,481)
8,583,590 5,553,745 14,137,335 985,650
3 9,153,228 § 6,267,025 5 14,420,253 § 947,169
[ ————— === Ee=—== — S———]
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts and assessments recelvable
Taxes receivable
Due from other units of government
Other assets
Due from other funds
Total Assels
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to agency funds
Accrued wages and vacation pay
Due to other units and taxpayers
Due to other funds
Total Liabifities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred inflows
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
FUND BALANCE
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabifitles, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance

See accompanying notes. 6

Special Revenue

General Local Street Major Street
831834 3 154,700 $ 98,814
8,333 - -
25,862 - -
216,763 - -
192,854 12,310 57,412
485 - -
3,895 - -
1,280,026 167,010 156,226
1,280,026 § 167,010 3 156,226
72602 § 10,227 § 1,847
96 - -
44,746 969 893
10,000 - -
- 3,067 828
127 444 14,263 3,568
322,026 - 25,263
449,470 14,263 28,831
55,202 152,747 127,395
44,854 - -
105,466 - -
625,034 - -
830,556 152,747 127,395

1,280,026 § 167,010 3
- —

156,226




Debt Servica

1991 Unlimited Other Total
Bond Series A Govarnmantal Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
5 - 5 205883 % 1,291,231
- 100 8,433
- - 25,862
- - 216,763
- - 262,576
- - 485
- - 3,805
- 205,983 1,808,245
5 - § 205,983 § 1IBDB=245
$ - 5 455 § 85,131
- - 96
- 1,136 47,744
- - 10,000
- 2 3,895
- 1,591 146,866
- - 347,289
- 1,591 494,155
- 201,040 536,384
- 3,352 438,206
- - 105,466
- - 625,034
- 204,382 1,315,090
LR m 205383 3 1,800,245

Ceamrien Puntic
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2014

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds

Accrued interest expense included In entity-wide statements, expenszed as
paid in governmental fund statements

Compensated absences expensed as paid In governmental fund
statements, expensed as incurred in entity-wide statements and reflected
as liability on Statement of Net Position

Revenue earned but not collected within sixty days deferred in
governmental fund statements, recognized as revenue in Statamant of
Activities

Capital assets used in governmental activities ara not financlal resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in
the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds

Tha currant cost of other postemployment benefits not due and payable In
the current year is not reported in the fund level statements

Total Net Position-Governmental Funds

See accompanying notes. 8

1,315,090

(894)

{120,967)

238,908

8,984,475

(93,458)

(1,169,926)

9,153,228

McB
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Ravenues
Tax collections
Distributions from State of Michigan
Licenses, permits, fines, and fees
Recreation
Grant proceeds and reimbursements
Telacommunications
Zoning and site plan fees
Refuse
Intergovernmental
Other
User fees and other charges
Interest revenue
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current
Legislative
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community and economic development
Recreation and cultural
Highways and streats
Other
Cemetery operations
Dabt Service
Debt service interest
Debt service principal
Capital Qutiay
General government
Public safety
Recraation and cultural
Highways and streets
Intergovernmantal
Water and sewer charges
Equipment rent
Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Insurance recoveries
Transfars from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Net Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Period

Ses accompanying notes.

Speclal Revenue

General

Local Street

Major Street

1,506,113 &
411,809
335,635

30,598
262,801
12,047
1,828
279,819
45,637
31,921
24,218
24,115

84,726

129

3 @
216,450

78

2,966,541

84,855

216,528

15,034
460,620
1,038,569
676,603
328
158,279

543,318

1,851
14,149

8,834
64,199
7,923

18,000

101,985

3,969

25,554

139,272

172,882

20,082

3,007,707

131,508

332,236

(41,166)

(46,653)

(115,708)

4,473
52,121

(78,000)

63,000

(21,408)

63,000

(62,572)
893,128

(46,653)
199,400

(52,708)
180,103

830,666 35

152,747

$ 127,395
e




Dabt Service
19981 Unlimited Other Total
Bond Series A Governmental Govarnmental
Fund Funds Funds

3 6 § - % 1,506,119
= - 712,985
- 1,894 337,529
- - 30,598
- - 262,801
- - 12,047
- - 1,828
- - 279,819
- - 45,637
= - 31,921
- 19,473 43,691
4 79 24,405

10 21,446 3,289,380

- - 15,034
678 - 461,298
= 100 1,038,669
s - 676,603
= - 328
= - 158,279
- - 241,257
= - 543,318
- 29,799 29,799

- = 1,851
== - 14,148

- - 8,834
- - 64,199
- - 7,923
- - 176,851

- - 18,000
s - 45,636

678 29,899 3,502,028

(668) (8,453) (212,648)

= 2 4,473
i = 52,121
& 15,050 78,050
(8,084) (50) (86,134)

(8,084) 15,000 48,510

(8,752) 6,547 (164,138)
8,752 197,845 1,479,228

3 - § 204,392 § 1,315,090

McBride - Manley
e, A COMPANY P.C.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Reconcliliation of Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance with Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (164,138)

Accrued interest expense included in entity-wide statements, expensed as
paid in governmental fund statements 840

Compensated absences expensed as paid in governmental fund
statements, expensed as incurred in entity-wide statements and reflected
as liability on Statement of Net Position 38,849

Revenue earned but not collacted within sixty days deferred in
governmental fund statements, recognized as revenue in Statement of
Activities 33,104

Prepaid expenses treated as assets in Statement of Net Position, expensed
in governmental fund statements (65,356)

The current cost of other postemployment benefits not due and payable in
the currant year is not reported In the fund level statements (300,642)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, but these costs

are depreciated over their estimated useful lives in the Statement of
Activities 1,091,265

Principal payments of long-term debt are expensed in governmental funds,
reduca liabilities in Statement of Net Position (64,284)

Changes In Net Position-Governmental Funds $ 560,638

ACECUNTANTS

See accompanying notes. 1"



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts and assessments receivable
Taxes receivable
Total Current Assels
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Tolal Assels
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and vacation pay
Accrued Interest payable
Currant portion of debt
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-term obligations, net of current portion
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred inflows
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Asset replacement
Watar monitoring system
Unrastrictad

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes.
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Businass-type
Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water and Sewar
Disposal

42,167
140,878
392,810

13,881

589,736

6,972,631

7,562,367

37,276
6,583
16,383
220,000

280,342

2,015,000

2,295,342

4,737,631

14,266
52,233
462,895

McBride - Man
Mk
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water and Sewer

Disposal
Operating Revenues
Interest and penalties earned $ 250
Other 1,787
Metered sales 1,380,550
Sewage treatment contract 91,411
Hydrant rental and city usage 18,000
Total Operating Revenues 1,491,998
Operating Expenses
Water 983,738
Sawer 904,937
Total Operating Expensas 1,888,675
Operating Income (Loss) (396,677)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest revenue 246
Debt service 145,942
Interest expense and agent faes (58,291)
Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 87,897
Income Before Coniributions and Transfers (308,780)
Transfers from other funds 22,060
Change In Net Position (286,720)
Net Position at Beginning of Period 5,663,745
Net Position at End of Period 3 5,267,025
McBride - Manley
|/ T A GOMPANY BE
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Cash Flows From QOperating Activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Other receipts (payments)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapltal Financing Activities:
Transfers from other funds
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Principal paid on bonds
Interest and agent fees paid on revenue bonds
Debt service charges
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Interest on investments
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activitles
Nat Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at July 1, 2013

Cash and Cash Equivalents at June 30, 2014

Reconciliation of Operating Incoma (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities:
Operating loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities:
Depreciation

Change In assets and liabilitles:
Accounts recelvable

Due from other funds

Taxes receivable

Accounts payable

Dua to other funds

Accrued wages and compensated absences

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities

See accompanying notes.

Water and Sewar
Disposal

3 1,459,403
(1,192,756)

(173,623)

1,950

94,974

22,060
22,060

(80,622)
(180,000)
(53,683)
145,942

(168,363)

246
246
(51,083)

234,128

$ 183,045

$ (396,677)

561,232

(16,819)
56
(13,881)
(38,509)
(11)
(417)

3 94,974

14 ACCAUNTNTS




CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Fiduclary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments - mutual funds at fair valua
Investmants - at fair value
Accounts and assessments receivable
Taxes receivable
Prepaid expenses
Contributions receivable
Dua from other funds
Total Assetls
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows
Total Deferred Outflows of Resourcaes
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - investment management fees
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of debt
Due to other units and taxpayers
Due to other funds
Long-term obligations, net of current portion
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Agagregated deferred inflows
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION
Held in Trust
Restricted for Pensions
Restricted for OPEB

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes,

Pansion and Benefit Trust Agency
Special
Ratiree Health Tax Collection Assessment
Trust Pension Fund Fund Trust
3 - 3 - 8 10,370 § 37,156
- 6,015,254 - -
217,652 - - -
- - - 4,694
- - 1,148,955 -
1,521 - - -
- 78,432 £ -
s & a5 -
219,173 6,093,686 1,160,421 41,850
- 1,005 - -
- - - 683
- - - 5,000
- - 915,896 -
- - 244 525 167
- - - 36,000
- 1,085 1,160,421 41,850
- 5,092,591 - -
219,173 - — -
$ 219,173 § 6,092,591 3 - & -
=i e =SS
McBride -
FETAE -]
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Additions
Employer contributions
Employea contributions
Net appreciation in fair value of investments
Investment incoma
Interest, dividends, and realized gains
Investment expenses
Total Additions

Deductions
Benefits
Administrative expenses
Total Deductions
Change in Net Position
Net Position at Beginning of Pariod

Net Position at End of Period

See accompanying notes.
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Retirae Health
Trust Penslon Fund

217,938 180,302

-- 22,046

19,210 -

- 852,313

4,511 -

= (43,011)

241,659 1,021,650
231,128 606,249
1,822 7,806
232,950 614,055
8,709 407,595
210,464 5,684,996
219,173 6,092,591
e




CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Consolidated General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
Tax collections
Distributions from State of Michigan
Licenses, permits, fines, and fees
Recreation
Grant proceeds and reimbursements
Telecommunications
Zoning and site plan fees
Refuse
Intergovernmental
Other
User fees and other charges
Interest

Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Insurance recoveries

Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditures

Legislative

General government

Public safety

Public works

Community and economic development

Recreation and cultural

Other

Debt service principal

Debt service interest
Total Expenditures

Other Financing Uses

Transfars to other funds
Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Excess (Deflciancy) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses
Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Period

See accompanying notes.

Variance

Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Drlglnalm Final Actual Final to Actual
§ 1,484,425 3§ 1,506,425 % 1,506,113 % 688
400,000 400,000 411,809 11,808
375,390 335,890 335,635 (255)
33,530 35,565 30,598 (4,967)
21,775 250,315 262,801 12,486
12,475 12,475 12,047 (428)
500 500 1,828 1,328
277,650 279,150 279,819 669
50,000 50,000 45,637 (4,363)
28,700 34,000 31,921 (2,079)
24,200 24,200 24,218 18
25,975 25,975 24,115 (1,860)
2,734,620 2,953,495 2,966,541 13,046
2,000 4,475 4,473 (2)
- 52,125 52,121 4
2,736,620 3,010,095 3,023,135 13,040
16,940 16,940 15,034 1,908
474,430 484,710 471,319 23,391
1,154,640 1,190,555 1,102,768 87,787
660,270 710,145 676,603 33,542
1,750 1,750 328 1,422
173,735 213,435 166,202 47,233
286,025 585,315 559,453 25,862
14,150 14,150 14,149 1
1,855 1,855 1,851 4
2,783,795 3,228,855 3,007,707 221,148
88,515 88,515 78,000 10,515
2,872,310 3,317,370 3,085,707 231,663
(135,690) (307,275) (62,572) 244,703
(135,690) (307,275) (62,572) 244,703
893,128 893,128 893,128 -
McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Major Street
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Varlance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorabla)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
Revenues
Distributions from State of Michigan ] 196,000 % 202,650 § 216450 3 13,800
Interest 525 525 78 (447)
Total Revenues 186,525 203,175 216,528 13,353
Other Financing Sources
Transfers from other funds 63,000 63,000 63,000 -
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 258,525 266,175 279,528 13,353
Expenditures
Highways and streets 418,370 383,490 332,238 51,254
Total Expenditures 419,370 383,490 332,236 51,254

Other Financing Uses = - - -
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 419,370 383,490 332,238 51,254
Excess (Deflciency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures

and Other Uses (158,845) (117,315) (52,708) 54,607
Net Change in Fund Balance (159,845) (117,315) (52,708) 64,607
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 180,103 180,103 180,103 -
Fund Balance at End of Perlod 3 20,258 § 62,788 §$ 127,396 § 64,607
—————e—_——— s — . —_——

Cramrco Punic
ACCOUNTANTE
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Local Street
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Varlance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
QOriginal Final Actual Final to Actual
Ravenues
Distributions from State of Michigan § 72,000 % 81975 § 84,726 $ 2,751
Interest 300 300 129 (171)
Total Revenues 72,300 82,275 84,855 2,580
Other Financing Sources - - - -
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 72,300 82,275 84,855 2,580
Expanditures
Highways and streets 132,210 160,810 131,508 29,302
Total Expenditures 132,210 160,810 131,508 29,302
Other Financing Uses == - - ==
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 132,210 160,810 131,508 29,302
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses (59,910) (78,535) (46,653) 31,882
Net Change In Fund Balance (59,910) (78,535) (46,653) 31,882
Fund Balanca at Beginning of Period 199,400 199,400 189,400 -
Fund Balance at End of Pariod 3 139,480 3§ 120,865 $ 152,747 $ 31,882
e == === =S5

CeAnFiEn Punlia
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DESCRIPTION OF ENTITY AND ITS OPERATIONS

The City of Marine City covers an area of four square miles. The City operates under an elected Mayor and Board of six
commissioners and provides services to its residents, approximately 4,500, in many areas including law enforcement, recreation,
fire protection, and sanitation.

REPORTING ENTITY

The financial reporting entity consists of the primary government of the City of Marine City and its discretely presented
component units. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government; (b) organizations for which the primary
government is financially accountable; and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with
the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. The criteria for determining the inclusion of a related entity are the makeup of its governing body, legal status,
degree of fiscal independence, the primary entity's ability to appoint a voting majority of its governing body, or to impose its will,
and the potential for benefit or burden. Certain other organizations warrant inclusion as part of the financial reporting entity
because of the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government, including their ongoing financial support
of the primary government or its other component units. A legally separate, tax-exempt organization would be reported as a
component unit of the reporting entity if all of the following criteria are met:

1. The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct
benefit of the primary government, its component units, or its constituents.

2. The primary government is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources
received or held by the separate organization.

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific primary government, or its
component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, are significant to that primary government.

Using this criteria, the following have been determined to be discretely presented component units of the City of Marine City:

-T.LF.A . #1
-T.LF.A. #2
-T.LF.A #3

All of the component units were established to prevent urban deterioration and encourage economic development and activity as
well as to encourage neighborhood revitalization and historic preservation. The component units do not issue separate financial
statements.

The City of Marine City has entered into an agreement with the Township of Cottrellville, the Township of East China, and China
Township for an area fire authority (Marine City Fire Authority) to provide fire and emergency services to the residents of the City
and Townships. This entity is not treated as a component unit. See Note 14.

The financial statements of the City do not include the Building Authority. This entity is inactive and has no assets, liabilities, or
fund balance. The City retains its existence for possible future use. Educational services are provided to citizens through local
school districts which are separate governmental entities.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) report information
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

Coamiricn Punuig
ActouNTANTS
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include: (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided
by a given function or segment; and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenue.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds, even though the latter
are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, as are the fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenue is recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenus in the year
for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized as soon as it is both measurable and available. Revenue is considered to
be available if it is collected within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, expenditures relating to compensated absences, and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is
due.

Property taxes and other revenues are recognized in the accounting period when they become measurable and available to
finance operations. Properties are assessed as of December 31, and the related property taxes are levied on July 1, and
become a lien on that date. These taxes are due on August 31, with a final collection date of February 28, before they are
delinguent.

The 2014 taxable valuation of the City totalad $96.4 million, on which Ad valorem taxes levied consisted of 16.8707 mills for the
local governmental operations, raising $1.5 million for operating. These amounts are recognized in the General Fund as taxes
receivable or as tax revenue.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

GENERAL FUND - This fund is used to account for all financial transactions except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. The fund includes the general operating expenditures of the local unit. Revenues are derived primarily from
property taxes, state and federal distributions, grants, protective services, and other intergovernmental revenues.

MAJOR AND LOCAL STREET FUNDS - The Major Street Fund accounts for all financial resources of state gas and weight
tax revenues that are restricted for use on major streets. The Local Street Fund accounts for all financial resources of state
gas and weight tax revenues that are restricted for use on local streets.

7991 UNLIMITED BONDS SERIES A FUND - The 1991 Unlimited Bonds Series A Fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. This fund
is not legally required to adopt a budget, and a budgetary comparison statement has not been presented for the Fund, This
fund was closed as of June 30, 2014, after related debt was paid off and remaining assets transferred to the Water and
Sewer Fund. Therefore, this fund will not be included in the City's financial statements in future fiscal years.

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - The Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Fund reports operations that provide services
which are financed by user charges or activities where periodic measurement of net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, or other purposes.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:
FENSION FUND - This fund is an agent for retirement contributions for the City's employees.
RETIREE HEALTH TRUST - This fund is an agent for health insurance contributions for the City's employees.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges for functions of the government when eliminations of these charges would distort the direct costs
and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Residual balances between the business-type activities and
the governmental activities are reported as “internal balances.”

Amounts reported as program revenue include: (1) charges to customers or applicants for goads, services or privileges provided;
(2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally
dedicated resources are reported as general revenue rather than as program revenue. Likewise, general revenue includes all
taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenue and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering services in connection with a proprietary fund's principal
ongoing operations. The principal aperating revenue of the proprietary funds relate to charges to customers for sales and
services. The Water and Sewer Fund also recognizes the portion of tap fees intended to recover current costs (e.g., labor and
materials to hook up new customers) as operating revenue. The portion intended to recover the cost of the infrastructure is
recognized as nonoperating revenue. Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenue and expenses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred
inflows of resources and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND EQUITY

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with a maturity of
three months or less when acquired. Investments are stated at fair value.

RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
In general, outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due toffrom other funds.” All trade and property tax receivables
are shown net of allowance for uncollectible amounts, totaling $122,262.

INVENTORY AND PREPAID ITEMS

Inventories are valued at cost, on a first-in, first-out basis. Inventories of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased. Cerfain payments to vendars reflect costs applicable to future fiscal years and are
recorded as prepaid items in the government-wide financial statements only.

McBride - Manleg
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

CAPITAL ASSETS .
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar
items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $1,000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year. Assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recarded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not
capitalized.

Infrastructure assets acquired prior to July 1, 2003, have not been capitalized and are omitted from the Statement of Net Position.

Assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Asset Type Life

Office Equipment 3-15 years
Buildings and Additions 15-80 years
Roads and Sidewalks 20 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
Water and Sewer System 20-40 years
Water and Sewer Plant and Equipment 20 years

CAPITALIZED ASSETS
The City capitalizes interest during the construction phase of proprietary fund assets if financed by revenue bonds. Interest is not
capitalized for assets constructed with general obligation debt. There was no interest capitalized for the period.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The City accrues the liability for future vacation, sick, and other leave benefits that are attributable to employee services already
rendered if this obligation relates to vested obligations, the payment of which is probable and can be reasonably estimated.
Vacation benefits are treated as current, as they are payable within one year.

All vacation and vested sick pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of
employee resignations and retirements.

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond
issuance costs are reported as expenditures in the year the costs were incurred.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

McBride - Manle
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

UNEARNED/UNAVAILABLE REVENUE

Governmental funds report a deferred inflow of resources in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to
be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also recognize unearned revenue in connection with
resources that have been received but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred
inflows of resources are as follows:

Unavailable =~ Unearned

Delinquent Property Taxes $ 218,763 $ -
State and Local Revenue 130,526 -
Total $ 347,289 $ -

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies
to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City does not
have any amounts that qualify to be reported as deferred outflows of resources.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources,
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to
a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has only one type of
item, which qualifies under a modified-accrual basis of accounting, for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item,
unavailable revenue, is reported only on the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable
revenues from four sources: property taxes, state revenue sharing, special assessments, and contract revenues. These amounts
are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

FUND EQUITY

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report restrictions of fund balance for amounts that are not available for
appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Commitments of fund balance represent
amounts committed by the government's highest level of decision-making authority and require resolution by the City
Commission. Assignments represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. Management's authority to create
these assignments are established by the City Commission.

It is the policy of the City to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted fund balance are available. Committed or assigned amounts are considered to have been spent when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APFPROFRIATIONS IN BUDGETARY FUNDS

Michigan Law provides that a local unit shall not incur expenditures in excess of the amount appropriated. In the body of the
financial statements, the City's actual expenditures and budgeted expenditures for the budgetary funds have been shown on a
functional basis. The approved budgets, as amended, of the City for these budgetary funds were adopted to the departmental
level. Budget amendments require approval from a majority of the City Commission. Actual expenditures exceeding those
budgeted are as follows:

TIFA #1
Debt Service Interest $193

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

CONSTRUCTION CODE FEES

The City oversees building construction, in accordance with the State's Construction Code Act, including inspection of building
construction and renovation to ensure compliance with the building codes. The City charges fees for these services. The law
requires that collection of these fees be used only for construction code costs, including an allocation of estimated overhead
costs. A summary of the current year activity is as follows:

Permit revenues $ 17,899
Related expenditures (26,323)
Current year surplus (shortfall) [ §8.424)

NOTE 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

DEPOSITS
Deposits are carried at cost. Deposits are at Michigan banks in the name of the City of Marine City Treasurer. Governing
statutes allow a city to make various investments with public monies including, but not limited to, the fallowing:

1. Direct bonds and obligations of the U.S., its agencies, or instrumentalities;

2. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts with banks, savings and loan associations, or credit unions which are insured
with the applicable federal agency and located in the State of Michigan;

3. Commercial paper - rated within 2 highest rate classifications by at least 2 rating services and matures not later than 270
days;

4. U.S. or agency repurchase agreements;

5.  Mutual funds, interlocal unit agreement pools, or investment pools whose portfolios consist solely of investments
otherwise allowable for direct investments;

6. Bankers' acceptances of U.S. banks;

7. Obligations of the State of Michigan or any of its political subdivisions that at the time of purchase are rated as investment
grade by not less than one standard rating service; and

8. Certificates of deposit that are purchased through a Michigan bank that are subsequently allocated to additional banks or

credit unions in order to maintain full federal depository insurance.
Michigan law prohibits security in the form of collateral, surety bonds, or other forms for the deposit of public money. Attorney
General's Opinion Number 6168 states that public funds may not be deposited in financial institutions located in states other than
Michigan.
The above investment restrictions do not apply to the City's Pension Fund or the Retirees' Healthcare Trust.

The deposits and investments of the City are not limited beyond statutory authority and are in compliance as of June 30, 2014,
Deposits and investments are recorded at cost. The carrying amounts are included on the balance sheet as "Cash and cash
equivalents" and "Restricted cash".

The City's cash deposits are as follows:

Deposits are reflected on the individual fund balance sheet as follows:

Total governmental funds $ 1,289,664
Total proprietary funds 183,045
Total fiduciary funds 47,526
Total component units 1,104,438
Less cash on hand (927)

Total Deposits 3 2,633,746

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits and investments at the balance sheet date consisted of the following:

Bank
Insured Uninsured and Carrying Balance /
Deposits (EDICY Uncollateralized Amount Market Value
Demand deposits $ 818,408 kS 1,740,961 $ 2,559,367 $ 2,584,070
Savings and CD's 74,379 - 74,379 74,379
Cash on hand -- 927 927 --
Total Cash $ 892785 $ 1,741,888 2,634,673 $ 2,858,449
Investments - Nonrisk
Cateqarized
Mutual funds 6,048,561 $ 6,046,561
Money market account 186,250 147,730
Total Investments 6,232,811 $ 6,194,291
Total Cash and Investments $ 8,867,484
INTEREST RATE RISK

The City's investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates. The City made no investments that have market value risk during the current fiscal year.

CREDIT RISK
Statutes limit investments as stated above. The City's investment policy does not limit its investment choices beyond the statute.
The authority to make investment decisions has been granted to the City Manager and City Treasurer.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
The City places no limit on the amount that it may invest in any one issuer. All of the City's investments are mutual funds
invested with Raymond James & Associates.

CUSTODIAL CREDIT RISK

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be retumed to it.
The government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2014, $1,741,888 of the government's
bank balance of $2,658,449 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the government will not be able
to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The City does not
have exposure to this type of risk.

NOTE 4: RESTRICTED ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

As of the balance sheet date, certain assets were subject to restrictions as follows:

Water and Sewer Fund - Restricted Assets:

Per Bond Ordinance 48, as amended by 48A and 57 - cash restricted to pay

for asset replacement $ 5,000
Per City's designation - cash restricted for sewer construction 9,266
Restricted for water monitoring system 52,233
Cash restricted to pay for FMHA Series Il Bond 74,379

S 140878
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 4: RESTRICTED ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
General Fund - Restricted Assets:

Cash restricted for police

Restricted for insurance escrow
Drug Law Enforcement Fund - Restricted Assels:

Restricted cash for drug forfeitures

Pension Fund and Refiree Health Care Trust:

$ 204
___ 8129
$ 8333
3 100
$ 100

Michigan law authorizes a political subdivision to make various investments with assets of public employee retirement systems

including, but not limited to, the following:

1. The general account of a life insurer authorized to do business in this state, but the total of the assets invested shall not

exceed 50% of the capital and surplus of the insurer.
Obligations of the United States or its agencies.

company, savings and loan association, or a credit union.

B P

days.

Banker's acceptances, commercial accounts, certificates of deposit or depository receipts issued by a bank, trust

Commercial paper rated within 3 highest rate classifications by at least 2 rating services and matures not later than 270

The City of Marine City's Pension and Retiree Health Care Trust deposits and investments are in accordance with statutory

authority.

The Pension and Retiree Health Care Trust investments are carried at market value as follows:

Investment Interest Rate Amount
Raymond James Money Market Variable $ 186,250
Raymond James
Mutual Fund Partfalio Variable 6,046,561
$ 8|232!E11

All of the investments are held in the name of the City's Pension and Retiree Health Care Trust.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS
Govemmental Activilies Fixed Assels:

A summary of changes in governmental fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
08/30/13 Additions Digposals 06/30/14

Legislative:

Equipment $ 3,087 $ - $ - 8 3,087
General Government;

Equipment and vehicles 1,337,401 9,444 50,027 1,296,818

Buildings 1,282,837 -- - 1,282,837

Land 1,471,177 - - 1471177
Public Safety:

Equipment and vehicles 572,421 64,199 16,302 620,318

Buildings 679,310 - - 679,310

Capitalized leases 66,040 -- - 66,040
Public Works:

Equipment and vehicles 319,260 - - 319,260

Buildings 242719 - - 242,719

Capitalized leases 77,214 - - 77,214
Recreation and Culture:

Land 258,116 - - 258,116

Equipment 375,374 41,080 - 416,454

Buildings 596,032 - - 596,032
Highways and Streets:

Equipment 809,886 - - 809,886

Roads and sidewalks 1,563,699 4,130,419 - 5,694,118

Construction in process 2,743,102 - 2,743,102 --
Cemetery:

Equipment 39,292 - - 39,2092

Buildings 241,770 - - 241,770
Total Capital Assets 12,678,737 4,245 142 2,809,431 14,114,448
Accumulated Depreciation (4,785,527) (407,515) (63,069) (5,129,973)
Total Carrying Value of Fixed Assets $ 7.893210 $ 3,837,627 $ 2,746,362 $ 8,584 475

The above amounts include land with a cost of $1,729,293 not subject to depreciation.

The assets above include assets acquired through capital leases with a cost of $143,254 and accumulated depreciation of
$107,755.

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Governmental activity depreciation, included on the Statement of Activities, was allocated as follows:

General Government

Public Safety
Public Works

Recreation and Culture
Highways and Streets

Cemetery
Total

The above expense includes amortization on capitalized leases,

Business-Type Activities Fixed Assels:

A summary of changes in business-type fixed assets follows:

Water plant, lines, and equipment
Sewer plant, lines, and equipment
Land

5 39,158
90,843
23,852
31,527

218,835

3300

$ 407,515

Total Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Carrying Value of Fixed Assets

Balance Balance

06/30/13 Additions isposals 06/30/14
$ 6,665,928 % 77,182 $ s $ 6,743,108
14,690,922 3,440 - 14,694,362
63,174 - -- 63,174
21,420,022 80,622 - 21,500,644
(13,966,781) (561,232) - (14,528,013)
$ 7,453,241 $ (480,610) $ == $ 6,972,631

Depreciation for the water and sewer systems totaled $188,855 and $372,377, respecitively, for the year ended June 30, 2014.

NOTE 6: INTERFUND/COMPONENT UNIT RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds and component units for goads provided

or services rendered. The amounts of interfund/component units receivables and payables are as follows:

Fund/Component Unit Receivable Fund/Component Unit Payable

Tax Fund (treated as taxes receivable) § 216,763

Major Street 828

Local Street 3,087

General Fund $ 220,658 § 220,658

Water and Sewer Fund $ 27762+ Tax Fund (treated as taxes receivable) § 27,762

Tax Fund $ 96 General Fund $ 96
Water and Sewer Fund (treated

as cash) $ 167 Special Assessment Fund $ 167

* Taxes Receivable in the Water and Sewer Fund from the Tax Fund Is shown on the Statement of Net Pasition net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $13,881.

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 6: INTERFUND/COMPONENT UNIT RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (Continued)

Interfund and component unit transfer:

Transfers In

Transfers Out

Water and Sewer $ 22060 1891 Unlimited Tax Bonds Series A * $ 22,060

General Fund $ 15,000

Cemetery Trust 50

Cemetery Fund $__15, $ 15,050

Special Assessment 5 Water and Sewer Fund (freated as interest) $ 1955

Major Street $__ 63,000 Capital Projects $ 63,000
Water and Sewer Fund (treated

as interest) $ 251 Special Assessment Fund $ 251

The above transfers were made to provide various permissible interfund subsidies and reimbursements.
*$13,976 of the balance relates to full accrual items not included on the governmental fund statements.

NOTE 7: LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The City has entered into leases for copying and postage equipment. These leases are month-to-month and are being treated
as operating leases. Lease expense for the period amounted to $5,601.

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT

The government issues bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds
are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the govemment. Certain contractual agreements and installment
purchase agreements are also general obligations of the government. Special assessment bonds provide for capital
improvements that benefit specific properties, and will be repald from amounts levied against those properties benefited from the
construction. In the event that a deficiency exists because of unpaid or delinquent special assessments at the time a debt
service payment is due, the government is obligated to provide resources to cover the deficiency until other resources (such as
tax sale proceeds or a re-assessment of the district) are received. Revenue bonds involve a pledge of specific income derived
from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service.

CHANGES IN INDEBTEDNESS BY FUND TYPE

Payable at Payable at

06/30/13 Increase Decrease 06/30/14
Total Business-Type Activities Indebtedness $ 2,415,000 $ - $ 180,000 $2,235,000
Total Governmental Indebtedness 1,010,289 300,842 48,627 1,262,304
Special Assessments 46,000 - 5,000 41,000
Total Indebtedness $ 3,471,289 $ 300,642 $ 233,627 $3,538,304

PERMITTED DEBT

Michigan Compiled Law limits indebtedness incurred by cities to 10% of the total state equalized valuation of the city. For the
fiscal year 13/14, the state equalized value of the City of Marine City was $98,852,100; therefore, the legal debt margin is
$9,885,210,

McBride - Manle
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

CHANGES IN INDEBTEDNESS BY TYFPE

General Obligation:
Accrued sick pay
Other postemployment benefits
Capital lease
Total General Obligation

Revenue Bonds:
Water supply and sewage disposal
Drinking Water Revolving Fund
Special assessments
Total Indebtedness

Payable at Payable at
06/30/13 Increase Decrease 08/30/14
$ 111,809 3 = $ 34478 $ 77,331

869,284 300,642 - 1,169,926
29,196 - 14,149 15,047
1,010,289 300,642 48,627 1,262,304
270,000 - - 270,000
2,145,000 - 180,000 1,865,000
46,000 - 5,000 41,000
$3,471,289 $ 300,642 § 233,627 $3,538,304

The installment loan revenue bonds are to be retired by the revenues of the Water and Sewer Fund. The special assessment
bonds are to be retired from collection of special assessments.

SUMMARY OF INDEBTEDNESS

General Obligations:
Accrued sick pay

Other postemployment benefits
Capital Lease

Total General Obligations
Special Assessment Bonds

Revenue Bonds:
Water supply and sewer system
Drinking Water Revolving Funds
Total Revenue Bonds

Number

of Issues

N/A
N/A

2

H

Interest
Rate

N/A

N/A
6.34%

5.00%

5.00%
2.125-2.5%

Maturing
Through

N/A
N/A
2014

2021

2021
2026

Principal

Outstanding

$ 77,331
1,169,926
15,047

$_1.262304

$ 41,000

$ 270,000
1,965,000

$§ 2,235,000
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 8: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Minimum future payments on
capital lease $ 16,000 $ - $ - § - § -
Revenue Bonds 47625 45,875 48,000 47,000 45,000
Drinking Water Revolving Fund
Bonds 220,008 220,831 221,550 222,144 217,631
Special Assessment Bonds 6,925 7.650 7,350 7,050 6,751
Total Principal and Interest
Requirements $ 290,556 $ 274,356 § 277,900 $ 276,194 $ 269,382
2020-2024 2025-2029 Total
Minimum future payments on ?
capital [ease $ - b - $ 16,000
Revenue Bonds 84,000 - 318,500
Drinking Water Revolving Fund
Bonds 731,587 300,000 2,133,749
Special Assessment Bonds 12,600 - 48,326
Total Principal and Interest
Requirements $ 828,187 $ 300,000 $2,516,575

Total interest expense for the City for the year was $80,142.

COMPONENT UNIT INDEBTEDNESS

At June 30, 2014, T.L.F.A. #1 had a total of $155,000 of Tax Increment Bonds, Series 2001 outstanding. The City has pledged its
full faith and credit in the event the Component Unit Debt Retirement Fund does not pay the principal and interest payments as
they come due. See Page 66 for details on this obligation.

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PLAN DESCRIPTION

The City of Marine City Retirement System is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the City of Marine
City. The plan is authorized under applicable Michigan public law and City ordinances. The City does not issue a stand-alone
financial report for this fund.

Plan administration: Management of the Marine City Retirement System vests with a pension board consisting of 7 members.
Board make-up must consist of the following: two members must be City Commissioners; the City Manager; an individual who is
not a member, spouse of a member, or child of a member; three members elected by members of the retirement system with no
more than one trustee from any one city department.

Benefits provided: The plan provides retirement benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The City Commission of the City of
Marine City has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions.

Employees attaining the age of 55 who have completed 25 or more continuous years of service or who have attained the age of
60 with 10 or more years of service, are entitled to annual benefits of 2.25 percent (2.0 percent prior to 2003) of their final
average compensation for each year of continuous service. Benefits are reduced by .005 for each month, or fraction thereof, by
which the date of benefit commencement precedes the member's attainment of age 60.

The Retirement System allows early retirement at the completion of 15 years of continuous service. Active employees, with 10 or
mare years of service, who become disabled, are entitled to the same benefit as if voluntarily retired. Disability benefits are paid
until the earlier of death or recovery from disability. If the disabled member becomes gainfully employed, the pension benefit is
reduced by the amount so eamed.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

If an employee terminates employment with the City and is not eligible for any other benefits under the Retirement System, the
employee is entitled to the following:

- If voluntary retirement conditions have not been met - may receive lump sum payment equal to the larger of (1) the
actuarial equivalent of the deferred pension, or (2) their accumulated contributions.

- If voluntary retirement conditions have been met - may receive vested benefits at normal retirement age.
The plan is closed to new entrants.
Plan membership: Substantially all of the City's employees participate in the City of Marine City Retirement System. The payroll
for employees covered by the Retirement System for the year ended June 30, 2014, was approximately $479,000 with payroll for

the year totaling approximately $1,200,000. Membership in the Retirement System as of June 30, 2013 (latest actuarial report
available), is comprised of the following:

Group Employees
Inactive members - Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 23

- Retirees eligible for benefits but not receiving benefits 4
Active employees - fully vested 9

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PLAN ASSET MATTERS

The Pension Fund uses the accrual method of accounting. Contributions from the City and the City's employees are recognized
as revenue in the period in which employees provide services to the City. Investment income is recognized as eamed by the
pension plan. Benefits and refunds are recognized when dus to members.

Investments are reported at fair value.

Investment Policy: The Pension Board are the trustees of the assets of the retirement system. City Commission retains full
power and authority to invest and reinvest assets subject to any restrictions, limitations, terms, and conditions imposed by the
State of Michigan for pension plans. The City's investment policy does not limit investment types beyond those imposed by
applicable state statutes.

The City's investment policy focuses on making investments to provide the highest rate of return with maximum security while
meeting cashflow needs. The City prioritizes the investment strategy in the following order: maintaining the safety and
preservation of capital; diversification by type and instituion so potential losses do not exceed income generated from the
remaining portfolio; liquidity; and return on investments. There were no investment policy changes during the fiscal year.

Concentration risk: Investments, other than U.S. Government securities, that represent 5% or more of the plan's net position are
as follows:

% of Plan

Investments Assets
Blackrock Health Sciences Opportunities 7.9%
Goldman Sachs Rising Dividend Growth Fund 8.8
Goldman Sachs Income Building Fund 15.5
Goldman Sachs Strategic Income Fund 15.4
Ivy Sclence and Technology Fund 56
Lord Abbett Short Duration Income Fund 7.7
Principal Mid Cap Fund 6.5
Principal Global Diversified Income Fund 16.6
Oppenheimer Steelpath MPL Alpha Fund 58
Thornburg Investment Income Building Fund 10.5

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)
Note: All investments are mutual funds invested at Raymond James and Associates.

Rate of retum: For the year ended, June 30, 2014, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan investments, net of
pension plan investment expense, was 15.69%. The money-weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of
investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

FUNDING POLICY AND OTHER MATTERS

The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by the City Commission.
Plan members are required to contribute 5% of their annual covered salary. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs and benefits earned by
plan members during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. For the year ended June 30,
2014, the City's contribution rate was 29.37% of annual covered payroll.

The costs of administering the plan are paid from plan assets.

FUND BALANCE ALLOCATION
City ordinance requires reserves of fund balance to be maintained for employee and employer contributions to the City of Marine
City Employee Retirement System.

The employee reserve accounts for the accumulated contributions deducted from compensation of members plus an allocation of
related interest and unrealized gains. The employee reserve accumulates until the employee retires from the plan.

The employer contribution reserve accounts for the accumulated contributions by the City to cover employes retirement benefits
plus an allocation of interest and unrealized gains. The objective of this reserve is to require city contributions to the retirement
system each fiscal year which, when considering the employee contributions, are sufficient to fully fund the cost of benefits likely
to be paid to members, finance unfunded costs of benefits likely to be paid by service of employees prior to the current year.

The annuity reserve consists of the total of the reserve for retirement benefits and reserve for undistributed investment
income/expenses. This reserve is for the benefit payments that will be made by the retirement system.

Reserve balances as of the current fiscal year are as follows:

Fund Balance Reserved for Employee Contribution $ 1,441,945
Fund Balance Reserved for Employer Contribution 3,304,815
Fund Balance Reserved for Annuity 1,345,831

Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 6,002,591

ANNUAL PENSION COST AND NET FENSION OBLIGATION
The City's annual pension cost for the current year totaled $190,302. The City's net pension obligation at June 30, 2014, is
summarized as follows:

Net Pension Obligation at June 30, 2013 $ -
Annual required contribution for fiscal year 190,302
Actual contributions made during fiscal year (111,870)
Net pension obligation at June 30, 2014 $ 78,432

The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the June 30, 2013, actuarial valuation, using an
individual entry-age actuarial funding method.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

2014 2013 2012
Annual Pension Cost g 190,302 % 171,849 3% 110,871
Percentage Contributed 58.8% 100% 100%
Net Pension Obligation $ 78432 % - 5§ -

As of the latest actuarial valuation at June 30, 2013, there was an actuarially accrued liability of $7,053,000. The actuarial value
of plan assets are approximately $5,740,000 and an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $1,312,944, The actuarial value of
assets as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability as of June 30, 2013, was 81.4% with annual covered payroll of $479,000.
The ratio of the unfunded actuarial liability to the annual covered payroll was 274.1%.

The schedule of funding progress for the plan follows the notes to the financial statements and presents multiyear trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability for benefits.

ACTUARIAL METHODS AND SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS

od Asset Value Assumptions Amortization Method
Individual Entry Age Inflation rate 3.75% Level dollar amount, closed
Investment return 7.25% 18 year amortization period
Projected salary increases 3.9%-7.7%
Asset Valuation Methad 4-year smoothed
market

ANNUAL PENSION COST AND NET PENSION OBLIGATION (Presented in accordance with GASB No. 67)

Net pension liability: The components of the net pension liability of the City at June 30, 2014, were as follows:

Total pension liability § 7124819
Plan fiduciary net position 6,092,591
City's net pension liability § 1,032,228

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability: 85.51%

Actuarial assumptions and methods: The fotal pension liability was determined based on the annual actuarial valuation as of
June 30, 2013, rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The following actuarial assumptions were applied to compute the total pension
liability:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age

Inflation 3.75%

Salary increases 7.74% - 3.75% (includes inflation)
Cost of living assumption adjustments None

Mortality rates were based on the RP 2000 Mortality with projected improvements through 2010.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 9: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that City
contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate.
Based on these assumptions, the 7.25% discount rate is the single rate of return that, when applied to all projected benefit
payments, results in an actuarial present value of projected benefit payments equal to the total of the actuarial present values,

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rats: The following presents the City's net pension liability,
calculated using the discount rate of 7.25%, as well as what the City's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1% lower (6.25%) or 1% higher (8.25%) than the current rate:

1% Computed 1%
Decrease GASB 67 Increase
Rate 6.25% Rate 7.25% Rate %

City's net pension liability 51,842,491 $1,032,228 $343,323
NOTE 10: OTHER POSTEMFLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

PLAN DESCRIPTION
The City is a single-employer which has a public employee retirement system plan administered by the City.

DESCRIPTION OF BENEFITS AND AUTHORITY

The plan provides postretirement hospitalization insurance to all employees who were full-time employess on or before
December 31, 2007, and who were eligible for the medical plan and the retirement system. The City Commission has the
authority to establish and amend benefit provisions.

OPEB FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report for this fund.

FUNDING POLICY AND OTHER MATTERS

The City's obligations for these benefits are established by labor contracts. Currently, under these contracts, the City is
responsible for 100% of these benefits. Contributions for the current year were $215,788, and benefits paid totaled $231,128.
Plan members are not responsible for contributions to the plan and the City funds the plan on a pay-as-you-go basis.

There are currently 12 active employees covered by the plan and 2 inactive vested employees and 9 retirees recsiving benefits.

ANNUAL OPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

The City's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expenss) is calculated based on the annual required contribution
of the employer (ARC), and amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters set by governmental accounting
standards. The ARC presents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years. The amount actually contributed to the
plan, and changes in the net OPEB obligation are summarized as follows:

Annual Required Contribution $ 531,930 (Represents approximately 50% of covered payroll)
Interest on net OPEB obligation 34,771
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (50,271)
Annual OPEB Cost 516,430
Contributions made (215,788)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 300,642
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 869,284
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 1,169,926
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 10: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued)

The City's annual OPEB costs, the percentage of annual OPEB costs contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB obligations for
the current and prior years are as follows:

06/30/14 06/30/13 06/30/12

Annual OPEB costs $ 531,930 $ 512,704 $ 389,665
Percentage contributed 41% 40% 43%
Net OPEB obligation $1,169,926 $ 869,284 $ 561,199

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into
the future, and that actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Projections of benefits are based on the types of benefits provided
under the plan at the time of each valuation and on the pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point.

FUNDING PROGRESS AND EMFLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Assets are valued at market value. The most recent actuarial valuation was completed June 30, 2012. The actuarial value of
plan assets was $238,000 with an actuarially accrued liability of $7,803,000. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability was
$7,565,000 or 3.1% funded. The annual covered payroll was $644,000 with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability ratio to the
annual covered payroll of 1,174.7%.

The schedule of funding progress for the plan can be found following the notes and presents multiyear trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits.

SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Valuation Date June 30, 2012
Actuarial Cost Method Individual Entry-Age
Amortization Method Level Dollar Assuming 3.75% Payroll Growth Rate
Remaining Amortization Period 30 Years, Closed
Asset Valuation Method Market Value
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate (Investment Rate) 4.00% per year (net of expenses)
Praojected Salary Increases 3.75% across the board
Valuation Health Care Cost Trend Rate 8% in 2012, grading to 4.00% in 0.5% increments over

10 years then 3.75% thereafter

The City has implemented GASB standards for "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pension" praspectively (zero net OPEB obligation at transition).

Crramneo Puouc
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 11: FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS RESTRICTIONS, COMMITMENTS AND ASSIGNMENTS

Nonspendable Restricted Committed Assigned
Fund:

General

Police equipment 5 - $ - % - $ 22,848

Park signs - - - 98

Playground equipment -- - - 67,522

Lighthouse - - - 15,000

Capital projects - - 44,854 -

Fire insurance program - 8,129 - -

Streets and Highways - County - 47,073 - --
Drug Law Enforcement Fund

Drug forfeitures - 12,561 - -
Local Street

Highways and streets - Act 51 ' - 152,747 - e
Major Street

Highways and streets - Act 51 - 127,395 - =
Woodlawn Cemetery

Cemetery - 51,338 - -=
Library Fund

Library - -- 3,352 -
Cemetery Perpetual Care

Perpetual care - 137,141 — --
Total Governmental Funds $ - $ 536,384 $ 48,206 $ 105466

NOTE 12: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 19886, as
amended, (IRC) Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their current salary until
future years.

The City matches employee contributions for those employees who elect not to participate in the City's pension plan. Currently,
the City is matching contributions for 7 employees. The City Commission approves the matching contribution rate each year.
Employee deferrals amounted to $41,215 and employer contributions amounted to $28,090 for the period.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with such amounts, and all income
attributable to such amounts, property, or rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries.

It is the opinion of the City of Marine City that the City has no liability for losses under the plan, but does have the duty of care
that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.

NOTE 13: CONTINGENCIES AND RISKS

RISK FINANCING

The City of Marine City purchases insurance coverage from independent third parties and is exposed to various risks of loss
related to theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters,
These risks are covered by insurance purchased from independent third parties. Settled claims from these risks have not
exceeded Insurance coverage during the year.

Crrmreo Punuic
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE 14: JOINT VENTURE/RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

The City of Marine City entered into an agreement with the Township of Cottrellville, the Township of East China, and China
Township for an area fire authority to provide fire and emergency services to the residents of the City and Townships. The
Marine City Fire Autherity is funded by contract revenues paid by the municipalities. The amount due from each municipality is
determined based on total budgeted expenditures of the Authority and allocated to each government based on an average of fire
and emergency runs from the previous three years.

During the fiscal year, the City paid $235,268 to the Marine City Fire Authority for its portion of fire and emergency services. The
City also transferred personal property and the related debt to the Marine City Fire Authority upon formation of the Autherity
subject to an annual lease of $1 through June 30, 2035. There was $21 outstanding on this lease at the end of the current
period.

The City passed a resolution during the current fiscal year which allowed the Marine City Fire Authority to retain overpayments by
the City on fire contracts and invest the funds for future asset replacement expenditures. As a result, the City contributed
$107,304 to the Fire Authority. This amount represents $73,556 in amounts overpaid on old contracts and $33,748 for the
current year contract.

The Marine City Fire Authority is a separate legal entity and issues its own financial statements. These statements are available
from the Marine City Fire Authority at 200 S. Parker Street, Marine City, MI 48039,

NOTE 16: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

During the fiscal year, the City adopted GASB Staterment No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans. The new guidance
requires increased disclosures about the pension plan and are included in Note 9 to the Financial Statements. The standard also
required new presentation of the Pension Fund financial statement and additional required schedules, as identified in the table of
contents. The City has not elected to early implement the corresponding GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions.

NOTE 16: FISCAL YEAR 2012 ESSENTIAL SERVICES

Michigan Public Act 868 of 2014 requires a municipality to disclose the percentage of general operating millage used to fund
essential services for June 30, 2012. Essential services are defined as police, fire, ambulatory, and emergency services. For
Fiscal Year 2012, the City of Marine City had $1,611,173 in general operating millage revenue and $1,214,804 in essential
services expenditures. Therefore, the percentage of general operating millage used to fund essential services for fiscal year
2012 was 75.4%.

NOTE 17: UPCOMING REPORTING CHANGE

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions. This statement requires governments providing defined benefit pensions to recognize their unfunded
pension obligation as a liability for the first time and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of
pension benefits. This net pension liability that will be reported on the government-wide, proprietary, and discretely presented
component unit statements will be computed differently than the current unfunded actuarial accrued liability, using specific
parameters set forth by the GASB. The statement also enhances accountability and transparency through revised note
disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI). The City is currently evaluating the impact this standard will have on
the financial statements when adopted. The provisions of this statement are effective for financial statements for the 2014-2015
fiscal year.

Cenmnen Puouc
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Required Supplementary Information
Pension Trust Fund - Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions

June 30, 2014

(Per latest actuarial report dated June 30, 2013)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Activa Unfunded AAL

Actuarial Member as a Percentage
Actuarial Value of Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Funded Covered of Active Membar
Valuatlon Agsets# Llability (AAL) AAL Ratio Payrall Covered Payraoll

Date {a) (b) (b-a) {a/b) (©) ((b - a)/c)
(% amounts in thousands)

06/30/01 $ 5,286 3 4,527 (815) 118.2 % 1,468 - %
06/30/02 5464 4,854 (610) 1126 1,471 -
06/30/03 5,397 5,901 505 91.4 1,317 38.3
06/30/04 5,384 5,852 568 890.5 1,370 41.5
086/30/05 5,575 6,358 783 87.7 1,510 51.9
06/30/08 5911 6,536 625 90.4 1,513 41.3
06/30/07 6,395 6,868 473 93.1 1,493 37
06/30/08 6,649 6,907 258 96.3 1,294 19.9
06/30/09 6,624 7,326 702 90.4 1,181 59.4
086/30/10 6,257 7,309 1,052 85.6 931 113.0
06/30/11 8,001 7,328 1,324 81.9 795 166.5
06/30/12 5,739 7,240 1,501 793 648 23186
06/30/13 5,740 7,053 1,313 81.4 479 274.1

Analysis of the dollar amounts of actuarial value of assets, actuarial accrued llability, or unfunded actuarial accrued liabllity In isolation can be misleading.
Expressing the actuarial value of azsels as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability provides one indication of the syster’s funded status on a going-
concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time Indicates whether the system is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, tha greater

this percentage, the stronger the plan. The unfunded acluarial accrued liability and annual covered payroll are both affected by inflation. Expressing the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the progress
being made In accumulating sufficlent assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the smaller this percentage, the stronger the plan,

SCHED MPLOY! TRIBUTION
Fiscal Actuarial
Year Valuation Annual
Beginning Date Required Percent
July 1 June 30 Contribution Contributed
2004 2003 161,159 100 %
2005 2004 164,557 100
2008 2005 172,895 100
2007 2006 155,056 100
2008 2007 138,971 100
2009 2008 95,469 100
2010 2008 87,480 100
2011 2010 110,871 100
2012 2011 171,849 100
2013 2012 190,302 59
# Market value
See accompanying letter. 40

McBri
R

de - Manley

iy

Cennirikn Pupue
ACCOUNTANTS



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Pension Trust Fund

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in the Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios
June 30, 2014

(Per updated actuarial report dated June 30, 2014)

2014

Total Pansion Liability
Service cost 5 63,069
Interest 491,659
Changes of benefit terms s
Differences between expected and actual experience 123,250
Changes of assumptions -
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (606,249)
Nat change In total pension liabllity 71,729
Total Pension Liability - Beginning 7,053,080
Total Pension Liabllity - Ending (a) $ 7,124,819

i )
Plan Fiduclary Net Position
Contributions - employer $ 190,302
Contributions - member 22,046
Nat investment income 809,302
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (606,249)
Administrative expense (7,806)
Other -
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 407 595
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 5,684,996
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b) 3 6,092,591

[t L
City of Marine Clty's Net Pension Liability - Ending (a)-(b) $ 1,032,228

ey
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 85.51%
Covered employee payroll $ 479,446
City of Marine City's net pension liability as a percentage
of covered employea payroll 215.30%

Notes to Schedule:

Presentation: GASB Statement No. 67 Financial Reporting for Pension Plans requires presentation of 10 years of comparative
information for the Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios. Only the 2014 fiscal year is available
to present in accordance with the new standard. Therefore, only one year has been presented.

Latest actuarial report for the pension plan was dated June 30, 2013. The computations and assumptions have been updated by the
actuary to reflect any significant changes in methods or assumptions in accordance with applicable standards for June 30, 2014

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Pension Trust Fund

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Contributions

June 30, 2014

(Per updated actuarial report dated June 30, 2014)

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions In relation to the actuarially determined cantribution

Contribution excess (deficiancy)

Coverad-amployee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employaa payroll
Notes to Schedule:

Valuation date;

S 253UMPHIONS
Actuarial cost method:
Amortization method:
Remaining smortization period:
Asset valuation method:
Inflation:

Salary increases:

Investment rate of ratumn;
Retiremant aga:

Mortality:

Y18

See accompanying letter.

2014 2013 2012 2011
3 190302 $ 168,317 § 167,716 3§ 149,956
190,302 171,848 110,871 97,480
$ - 3§ 3,632 5 (46,845) § (52,478)
NIA & 479446 3 647,948 § 824,677
N/A 35.84% 17.11% 11.82%

Actuarlally datermined contribution rates ara calculated as of June 30, two
years prior to the end of the fiscal year in which contributions are reported.
Covered employee payroll Is as of June 30 of the current fiscal year.

Entry Age

Level dollar, Closed

18 years as of the June 30, 2013 regular actuarial valuation

4 years smoothed market

3.25%

7.74% - 3.75%, including inflation

7.25%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Not provided by Actuary

Based an the RP 2000 Mortality with projected improvements thraugh 2010

42



2010

2009

2008

2007

2008 2005
138,676 § 171,138 § 177626 § 187,759 & 159,563 § 153,022
95,469 138,971 155,056 172,885 164,557 161,159
(41,207) 8 {32,168) § (22,570) § (14,884) § 4994 5 8,137
930,742 § 1,181,481 3§ 1,203609 § 1,492983 5§ 1512922 § 1,508,219
10.26% 11.76% 11.99% 11.58% 10.88% 10.67%
43
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Pension Trust Fund

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Investment Returns

June 30, 2014
2014
Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense 15.69%

Notes to Schedule:

Presentation: GASB Statement No. 67 Financlal Reporting for Pension Flans requires prasentation of 10 years of comparative
information for the Schedule of Investment Returns. Only 2014 fiscal year is available to be presented In accordance
with the new standard. Therefore, only one year has been presented.

McBride - Manle
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Required Supplementary Information

Retiree Health Trust - Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
June 30, 2014

(Per latest actuarial report dated June 30, 2012)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Active Unfunded AAL

Actuarial Member as a Percentage
Actuarial Value of Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Funded Covered of Active Member
Valuation Assets# Liability (AAL) AAL Ratio Payroll Covared Payroll

Date (a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) ((b-a)c)
($ amounts in thousands)

06/30/07 $ . L3 b $ L e % § o . o,
08/30/08 e L Wi - e e
08/30/09 247 6,125 5,878 4.0 1,167 503.7
06’30’10 L1 ww -l - LT L]
06’30!11 W W - i wE o
06/30/12 238 7,803 7,565 31 644 1174.7

**Actuarial information Is unavailable for these years
# Market value

Summary of Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Valuation Date June 30, 2012
Actuarial Cost Methad Individual Entry-Age
Amortization Method Level Dollar Assuming 3.75%

Payroll Growth Rate
Remaining Amortization Period 30 Years, Closed
Asset Valuation Methad Market Value

Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate (Investment Rate) 4.00% per year (net of expenses)
Projected Salary Increases 3.75% across the board
Valuation Health Care Cost Trend Rate 9% In 2012, grading to 4.00% in 0.5% increments over
10 years then 3.75% thereafter

Actuarial valuations invalve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future, and
actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results ara compared to past expactations and new estimates are
made.

The required schedule of funding progress presents multi-year trend information about whether tha actuarial value of plan assets is increasing
or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Projections of benefits are based on the types of benefits provided under the substantive plan at the time of each valuation and on the pattern
of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members at that point.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective, and consistent with that perspective, actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabllities and the actuarial value of assets.
McBride - Manle
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Combining Statement of Net Position
Component Units

June 30, 2014

Total
Component
T.I.F.A. #1 T.L.F.A. #2 T.LF.A. #3 Units
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents § 38,041 § 340625 % 725772 % 1,104,438
Total Current Assets 38,041 340,625 725772 1,104,438
Noncurrent Assets - - - -
Total Assets 38,041 340,625 725,772 1,104,438.
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows - C - - -
Total Deferred Outflaws of Resources - - - -
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 166 166 166 498
Accrued interest payable 1,771 - - 177
Current portion of debt 30,000 - - 30,000
Total Current Liabilities 31,937 166 166 32,269
Noncurrent Liabilitles
Long-term obligations, net of currant portion 125,000 - - 125,000
Total Liabilities 156,937 166 166 157,269
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred inflows - - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources - - - -
NET POSITION
Unrestricted (118,896) 340,459 725,606 947,169
Total Net Position $ ‘113.896! 5 340,459 § 725,606 & 947,169
P=l—eee —= s

McBride - Manley

Cermren Puiiie
ACCOUNTANTS

See accompanying letter. 46



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Combining Statement of Activities
Component Units
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Expenses
General government
Debt service interest
Administrative expenses - Intergovernmental
Transfers to primary government
Total Expenses
Program Revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total Program Revenues
Net Program Revenues (Expenses)
General Revenua
Tax collections
Interest revenue
Total General Revenues
Change in Net Position
Net Position at Baginning of Pariod

Net Position at End of Period

See accompanying letter,

Total
Componant
T.LF.A. #1 T.I.F.A. #2 T.LF.A. #3 Units
$ 3,044 3 15,895 § 29638 § 48,577
8,374 - - 8,374
10,600 30,000 65,400 106,000
27,022 5,199 24,088 56,309
48,040 51,094 119,126 219,260
(49,040) (51,094) (119,128) (219,260)
64,567 33,067 82,639 180,273
24 154 328 506
64,591 33,221 82,967 180,779
16,5651 (17,873) (36,159) (38,481)
(134,447) 358,332 761,765 985,650
3 L5090 3340489 5 725606 S 947,169
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and vacation pay
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred inflows
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
FUND BALANCE
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilltles, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance

Sea accompanying letter. 48

Special Revenue

Drug
Woodlawn Enforcement
Cemetery Library Fund Law Fund
$ 52928 3§ 3362 § 12,461
= - 100
52,929 3,352 12,561
3 52,929 § 3,362 3§ 12,561
$ 4556 % - % =
1,136 - =
1,591 - -
1,591 - -
51,338 - 12,561
- 3,352 -
51,338~ 3,352 12,561
$ 52,929 3§ 3,352 § 12,5661




Permanent
Total Nonmajor

Cemetery Governmental
Perpetual Care Funds
3 137,141 § 205,883
- 100
137,141 205,983

$ 137,141 § 205,983
[ e =

3 - § 455
- 1,136
- 1,591

- 1,591

137,141 201,040
- 3,352

137,141 204,392

5 137,m 3 2051553
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special Revenue

Drug
Woodlawn Enforcement
Cemetery Library Fund Law Fund
Revenues
Licenses, permits, fines, and fees § - 8 - 1,894
User fees and other charges 19,473 - -
Interest revenue 19 1 -
Total Revenues 19,482 1 1,894
Expenditures
Currant :
Public safety - - 100
Cemetery operations 29,799 - -
Total Expenditures 28,799 == 100
Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (10,307) 1 1,794
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers from other funds 15,050 - -
Transfers to other funds - -- -
Net Other Financing Sources (Uses) 15,050 -- -
Net Change In Fund Balance 4,743 1 1,794
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 46,595 3,351 10,767
Fund Balance at End of Period § 51,338 5§ 3,352 12,661

See accompanying letter, 50



Permanant

Total Nonmajor

Cemetery Governmental
Parpatual Care Funds
] - § 1,894
& 19,473
58 79
59 21,446
- 100
w 29,799
- 29,899
59 (8,453)
- 15,050
(50) (50)
(50) 15,000
9 6,547
137,132 187,845
b 137,141 § __29&222.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

General Fund Combining Balance Sheet
All Funds Treated as General
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts and assessments receivable
Taxes receivable
Due from other units of government
Other assets
Due from other funds
Total Assets
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred outflows

Total Assets and Deferred Quiflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to agency funds
Accrued wages and vacation pay
Due to other units and taxpayers
Total Liabilitles
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aggregated deferred inflows
Total Liablilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
FUND BALANCE
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total Fund Balanca

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance

See accompanying letter.
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Capital Total Genaral
Improvemaent General Fund Funds
3 44854 § 786,980 5 831,834
- 8,333 8,333
- 25,862 25,862
- 216,763 216,763
== 192,854 192,854
- 485 485
- 3,885 3,895
44,854 1,235,172 1,280,026
$_._ 44854 3 '1.‘125,1 72 § 1,280,0&
$ - 72602 % 72,602
- 96 96
- 44,746 44,746
- 10,000 10,000
- 127,444 127 444
- 322,026 322,026
- 449,470 449,470
- 55,202 55,202
44,854 - 44,854
- 105,466 105,466
- 625,034 625,034
44 854 785,702 830,556
3 44,854 § 1,235172 § 1,280,026
freagsss [
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

General Fund Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
All Funds Treated as General
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Capital Total General
Improvement General Fund Funds
Raevenues
Tax collections $ - 5 1,506,113 § 1,506,113
Distributions from State of Michigan - 411,809 411,808
Licenses, permits, fines, and fees - 335,635 335,635
Recreation - 30,598 30,598
Grant proceeds and reimbursements - 262,801 262,801
Telecommunications - 12,047 12,047
Zoning and site plan fees - 1,828 1,828
Refuse -- 279,819 279,819
Intergovernmental - 45637 45,637
Other - 31,921 31,921
User fees and other charges - 24,218 24,218
Interest revenue 38 24,077 24 115
Total Revenues 38 2,966,503 2,966,541
Expenditures
Current
Legislative - 15,034 15,034
General government - 460,620 460,620
Public safety - 1,038,569 1,038,569
Public works - 676,603 676,603
Community and economic development - 328 328
Recreation and cultural - 158,279 158,279
Other - 543,318 543,318
Debt Service
Debt service interest - 1,851 1,851
Debt service principal - 14,149 14,149
Capital Qutfay
General government - 8,834 8,834
Public safety - 64,199 64,199
Recreation and cultural - 7,923 7,923
Intergovernmental
Water and sewer charges - 18,000 18,000
Total Expenditures - 3,007,707 3,007,707
Excess of Ravenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 38 (41,204) (41,166)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Gain on sale of fixed assets - 4,473 4,473
Insurance recoveries - 52,121 52,121
Transfers to other funds (63,000) (15,000) (78,000)
Net Other Financing Sources (Uses) (63,000) 41,594 (21,408)
Net Change In Fund Balance (62,962) 390 (62,572)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 107,816 785,312 893,128
Fund Balance at End of Perlod 5 44,854 § 785702 $ 830,566

McBride - Manlay
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund (a consolidated component of the General Fund)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
Tax collections
Distributions from State of Michigan
Licenses, parmits, fines, and fees
Recreation :
Grant proceeds and reimbursements
Telecommunications
Zoning and site plan fees
Refuse
Intergovernmantal
Other
User fees and other charges
Interast

Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Insurance recoveries

Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources

Expenditures

Legislative

General government

Public safety

Public works

Community and economic development

Recreation and cultural

Other

Debt service principal

Debt service interest
Total Expenditures

Other Financing Uses

Transfars to other funds
Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses
Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance af Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Period

See accompanying letter.

Variance

Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 1,484,425 3§ 1,505,425 1,506,113 688
400,000 400,000 411,809 11,809
375,390 335,890 335,635 (255)
33,530 35,565 30,598 (4,967)
21,775 250,315 262,801 12,486
12,475 12,475 12,047 (428)
500 500 1,828 1,328
277,650 279,150 279,819 669
50,000 50,000 45,637 (4,363)
28,700 34,000 31,921 (2,079)
24,200 24,200 24,218 18
25,825 25,825 24,077 (1,748)
2,734,470 2,953,345 2,966,503 13,158
2,000 4,475 4,473 (2)
- 52,125 52,121 4)
2,736,470 3,009,845 3,023,097 13,152
16,940 16,940 15,034 1,906
474,430 494,710 471,319 23,391
1,154,640 1,180,555 1,102,768 87,787
660,270 710,145 676,603 33,542
1,750 1,750 328 1,422
173,735 213,435 166,202 47,233
286,025 585,315 559,453 25,862
14,150 14,150 14,149 1
1,855 1,855 1,851 4
2,783,795 3,228,855 3,007,707 221,148
25,515 25,515 15,000 10,515
2,809,310 3,254,370 3,022,707 231,663
(72,840) (244,425) 390 244,815
(72,840) (244,425) 390 244,815
785,312 785,312 785,312 -
§ 712472 § 540,887 785,702 244,815
= ==
McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Capital Improvement (a consolidated component of the General Fund)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Ravenues
Interest
Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources

Expenditures
Total Expenditures
Other Financing Uses
Transfers to other funds
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses
Excess (Deficiency) of Ravenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses
Net Change In Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Baginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Pariod

Sea accompanying letter.

Variance

Favorable

Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Orlginal Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 150 $ 150 § 38 (112)
150 150 38 (112)
150 150 38 (112)
63,000 63,000 63,000 -
63,000 63,000 63,000 -
(62,850) (62,850) (62,962) (112)
(62,850) (62,850) (62,962) (112)
107,816 107,816 107,816 -
5 44,968 3 44,966 % 44,854 (112)

IEE—ieh]
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Woodlawn Cemetery
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
User fees and other charges
Interest
Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Transfers from other funds
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources

Expenditures
Cametery operations
Total Expenditures
Other Financing Uses
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Period

See accompanying letter,

Variance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Drlglnal Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 14,100 § 14,100 19,473 5,373
25 25 19 (6)
14,125 14,125 19,492 5,367
25,600 25,600 15,050 (10,550)
39,725 39,725 34,542 (5,183)
38,725 39,725 29,789 9,926
39,725 39,725 29,789 9,926
39,725 39,725 29,799 9,926
-- -- 4,743 4,743
- - 4,743 4,743
46,595 46,595 46,595 -
5 46,596 § 46,595 51,338 4,743
f=—iee——t | =
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Cemetery Perpetual Care
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts {Unfavorable)
Drlginaln Final Actual Final to Actual
Revenues
Interast $ 100 & 100 § 59 § (41)
Total Revenues 100 100 59 (41)
Other Financing Sources - - - -
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 100 100 59 (41)
Expenditures - - - . -
Total Expenditures - - - -
Other Financing Uses
Transfers to other funds 85 85 50 35
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 85 85 50 35
Excess (Deflclency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses ' 15 15 9 (8)
Net Change in Fund Balance 15 15 9 (6)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 137,132 137,132 137,132 -
Fund Balance at End of Perlod $ 137,147 § 137,147 § 137,141 § (6)
McBride - Manley
B AR OMPANY PL,

Y. A QOMP
See accompanying letter. 57 ‘ i



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule oﬁavanues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Library Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Varlance
Favorable
Budgsted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Qriglnal Final Actual Final to Actual
Revenues
Interast $ 5 § 5 % 1 % (4)
Total Revenues 5 5 1 4)
Other Financing Sources s i e o
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources 5 5 1 4)
Expendituras - = A -
Total Expenditures - - 2 i
Other Financing Uses - - - -
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses - — - -
Excess (Deflciency) of Revenues and
Other Sourcaes Over Expenditures
and Other Uses 5 5 1 )]
Net Change in Fund Balance 5 5 1 (4)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 3,351 3,351 3,351 -
Fund Balance at End of Period 3 3,366 % 335 § 3352 § (4)
e - T e
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Drug Enforcement Law Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
Revenues
Licanses, parmits, fines, and fees $ - § - $ 1,804 § 1,894
Total Revenues - - 1,894 1,894
Other Financing Sources - - - -
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources - - 1,894 1,894
Expenditures
Public safety 5,600 5,500 100 5,400
Total Expenditures 5,500 5,500 100 5,400

Other Financing Uses i T i -
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 5,500 5,500 100 5,400
Excess (Deflclency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures

and Other Uses (5,500) (5,500) 1,794 7,294

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,500) (5,500) 1,794 7,294

Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 10,767 10,767 10,767 -

Fund Balance at End of Period L} 5267 $ 5,267 % 12,561 § 7,294
e

CEATIFED PuiLic
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

T.LF.A. #1
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
Tax collections
Intarast
Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources

Expenditures

General government

Debt service principal

Dabt service interest
Total Expenditures

Other Financing Uses

Transfers to primary government
Total Expenditures and Other

Flnancing Uses

Excess (Deflclency) of Revenuas and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Perlod

See accompanying letter.

Variance
Favorable

Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorabla)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
64,150 § 64,150 64,567 § 417
35 35 24 (11)
64,185 64,185 64,591 4086
64,185 64,185 64,591 406
32,100 32,100 13,644 18,456
25,000 25,000 25,000 -
8,515 8,515 8,708 (193)
65,615 65,615 47,352 18,263
3,000 28,000 27,022 978
68,615 93,615 74,374 19,241
(4,430) (29,430) (9,783) 19,647
(4,430) (29,430) (9,783) 19,647
47,658 47,658 47,658 -
43,228 3 18,228 37875 § 19,647
= s == ——= ===
McBride - Manley

[TFge= A COMPARY RG]

60

Cramneo Pupuic
ALCOUNTANTS



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
T..F.A #2
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Varlance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorable)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
Revenues
Tax collections § 31,275 § 3,275 § 33067 § 1,792
Interest 325 325 154 (171)
Total Revenues 31,600 31,600 33,221 1,621
Othar Financing Sources - - - -
Total Ravenues and Other
Financing Sources 31,600 31,600 33,221 1,621
Expenditures
General government 56,000 56,000 45,895 10,105
Total Expenditures 56,000 56,000 45,895 10,105
Other Financing Uses
Transfers to primary government 100,000 100,000 5,199 94,801
Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 156,000 156,000 51,094 104,906
Excess (Deficlancy) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures
and Other Uses (124,400) (124,400) (17,873) 106,527
Net Change in Fund Balance (124,400) (124,400) (17,873) 108,527
Fund Balance at Beginning of Period 358,332 358,332 358,332 -
Fund Balance at End of Perlad $ 233,932 § 233,832 § 340,469 § 106,627
—— === —= —
McBride - Manle
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

T.LF.A.#3

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues
Tax collections
Interast
Total Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sourcaes

Expenditures

General governmant
Total Expenditures

Other Financing Uses

Transfers to primary government
Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses

Excess (Deficlency) of Ravenues and
Other Sources Over Expendifures
and Other Usas
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Period

Fund Balance at End of Pariod

See accompanying letter.

Variance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts (Unfavorahle)
Original Final Actual Final to Actual
$ 895300 $ 95300 § 82639 § (12,661)
650 650 328 (322)
95,950 95,950 82,967 (12,983)
95,850 95,950 82,967 (12,983)
98,800 98,900 95,038 3,862
98,800 98,900 85,038 3,862
140,000 140,000 24,088 115,912
238,900 238,900 119,126 119,774
(142,950) (142,950) (36,159) 106,791
(142,950) (142,950) (36,159) 108,791
761,765 761,765 761,765 -
3 618,815 % 618,816 % 725,606 3 106,791
e E——— e E————,
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CITY OF MARINE CITY
Schedule of Indebtedness
June 30, 2014

Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Revenue Bonds - Series Il

Payable In
Date of Amount Interest Fiscal Year
Issua of I1ssue Rate Ended Juna 30 Principal Interest Total
10-2-81 3 628,000 5.00% 2015 3 35000 % 12625 3§ 47 625
Principal due July 1 2016 35,000 10,875 45 875
Interest due July 1 2017 40,000 9,000 49,000
and January 1 2018 40,000 7,000 47,000
2019 40,000 5,000 45,000
2020 40,000 3,000 43,000
2021 40,000 1,000 41,000
Total Revenue Bonds 270,000 $§ 43.500_ 3 318,500
Drinking Water Revalving Fund Bonds:
Payable In
Date of Amount Interest Fiscal Year
Issus of Issue Rata Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total
8-20-98 $ 1,155,000 2.50% 2015 $ 65000 3 ' 8500 % 73,500
Principal due April 1 2016 65,000 6,875 71,875
Interest due Qctober 1 2017 70,000 5,250 75,250
and April 1 ' 2018 70,000 3,500 73,500
2019 70,000 1,750 71,750
Total Issue Outstanding 340,000 % 25i875 3 365,875
Payable In
Date of Amount Interest Fiscal Year
Issue of Issue Rate Ended June 30 Principal Intarest Total
12-23-05 ] 2,500,000 2.125% 2015 5 120,000 § 26,506 § 146,506
Principal due April 1 2016 125,000 23,956 148,956
Intarest due October 1 2017 125,000 21,300 146,300
and April 1 2018 130,000 18,644 148,644
2018 130,000 15,881 145,881
2020 135,000 13,118 148,119
2021 135,000 10,250 145,250
2022 140,000 7,381 147,381
2023 140,000 4,408 144,406
2024 145,000 1,431 146,431
2025 150,000 - 150,000
2026 150,000 - 150,000
Total Issue Outstanding 1625000 & 142874 § 1,767,874
== === |
Total Water and Sawer Fund
Bonded Indebtadness 2,235,000

McBride - Manley
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CITY OF MARINE CITY
Schedule of Indebtedness
June 30, 2014

Spacial Assessment Bonds - 1981:

Payable In
Date of Amount Interest Fiscal Year
Issue of Issue Rata Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total
10-2-81 § 167,000 5.00% 2015 k] 5000 &% 1825 § 6,925
Principal due September 1 2016 5,000 1,650 7,650
Interest due September 1 2017 6,000 1,350 7.350
and March 1 2018 6,000 1,050 7,080
2019 6,000 751 6,751
2020 6,000 450 6,450
2021 6,000 150 6,150
Total Special Assessment

Bonded Indebtedness 41,000 5 Tﬂ $ 48,326

McBride - Manley

See accompanying letter. 64 0 i



CITY OF MARINE CITY

Schedule of Indebtedness
June 30, 2014

Police Capltal Lease:
Payable In
Date of Amount Interast Fiscal Year
Issue of Issue Rate Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total
7-23-12 3 45,196 6.34% 2015 $ 15047 % 953 § 16,000
Total Amount Outstanding 15,047 § 953 § 16,000
—— e
Total Governmental Funds
Indebtedness 15,047
Wells Fargo Lease:
Monthiy Payments Total
Collateral Payment Remaining Payments
Xerox Copler $ 279 month-to-month $ -
Neopost Lease:
Monthly Payments Total
Collateral Payment Remaining Payments
Postage Machine 5 282 month-to-month § -
Standard Office Supply Lease:
Monthly Payments Total
Collateral Payment Remaining Payments
Copy Machine (Polica) $ 94 month-to-month § -
TOTAL INDEBTEDNESS $ 2,291,047

See accompanying letter.
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CITY OF MARINE CITY

Component Units
Schedule of Indebtedness
June 30, 2014

Tax Increment Bonds, Series 2001:

Payable In
Date of Amount Interest Fiscal Year
Issue of Issue Rate Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total
5-1-01 $ 425000 4.90% 2015 k] 30,000 § 7,085 § 37,085
Principal due October 1 5.00 2016 30,000 5,600 35,600
Interest due October 1 5.00 2017 30,000 4,100 34,100
and April 1 510 2018 30,000 2,585 32,585
5.20 2018 35,000 910 35,910
Total Component Unit Indebtedness 3 166,000 5 20,280 & 175,280
McBride - Manley
[ i T T A COMPANY FC. |
See accompanying letter. 66 o Puss
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Memo

To:  Marine City Commissioners

From: John M. Gabor, City Manager

Date: 12-15-2014

Re:  Marine City Commission Paperless Information System

As requested, | am providing a Marine City Commission paperless information system. The
option provided will allow data of any type to be put into a One-Drive drop box which each
commissioner will have assigned to them. Information in this box will be controlled by the
assigned commissioner. Commissioners can share information with each other by simply
dragging and dropping into another's commissioner's box. Each commissioner can decide
which information they would like to share and with whom. Information transfer is almost
instantaneous. In addition, each Marine City Department will have the ability to convert and
bookmark any file to a PDF at the same conversion level. This will allow any information
requested to be provided paperless to a commissioner(s).

It is important to remember that this system works using a wireless network connection, so
each commissioner's home must have a local wireless network, preferably secured. If a
commissioner does not have access to the internet wirelessly at home, they would have to
come to the Marine City offices or some other location with a wireless network to download
the information.

In addition to the board packets or any other information requested, the commissioner’s e-
mail would also be available on the tablet.

Please keep in mind for those of you who plan on using a personal tablet that all information
on that tablet may be subject to FOIA. This means that you could lose the use of the tablet
while the FOIA information is being looked for. It also means that personal information could
be captured as well. In a lawsuit under a discovery request, all information on the tablet could
be captured including sequester of the tablet.

If you have any questions please call me at your convenience.

John M Gabor

City Manager — Marine City



COMPUTER ENGINEERING SERVICES
49547 Hayes Road
Shelby Township, Michigan 48315
Phone (586) 580-2213  Fax (586) 580-2215

City of Marine City Telephone: (810) 765-8830
John Gabor Facsimile:

303 South St. Water

Marine City, M1 48039 Date: December 5 2014

Dear John Gabor,

Thank you for your interest in 8YO. In response to our conversations about Electronic Board Packets Solution, we are

leased to provide yvou with the following estimate:
| Qty Hardware — CHOOSE ONE $ / Unit %/ Total

(4) AppleiPad Air... e 339900000 $ 1,596.00
9.7-inch (dlagonal) dlsplay, 2048 hy 1536 n.solut:on at 264 plxels per inch (ppi)
(4) Samsung Galaxy Tab4... i ..5299.00..................5 1,196.00
10.1-inch (diagonal) d!splay, 1280 by 800 resolut:on m 149 pmels per mch {ppi}
[ oty Software $/ Unit $ / Total |
OneDrive by Microsoft... s Rt D D000 i3 000:00
(7) PDF Editor (10 pack).... S TTT— L. 1), | AR———————. . L' 1)1
Perpetual license w1th 3 ycars uf upgradcs
l Qty Delivery and Installation % / Unit §/ Total |
(1) Setup.... $750.00......c0000000000000. 8 750,00

Dcllv::r and cunf’gurc tablcts, Conf' gurc: addltmnal pcrsonal tablels (!f' n::cdc:d),
Install OneDrive on all Admin PCS, Install PDF Editor software on all Admin PCs,
Instruet all admin users on new services, (One instruction session) H156 Eé)odai o0 A2ar] BSATLE

Additional configuration and software installation will be billed at $125.00/hour =
| Subtotal / Tax / Total |

BB Ol i e O e i s T o e e e B e e B BT R T e i it i B 00000

This is an estimate, 5Y O uses its best abilities to accurately estimate the product and labor charges for all projects. At the completion of this project a
final invoice will be generated that reconciles this estimate to actual product and labor charges. Reduced charges may oceur from product changes
and/or deletions to the estimate and scope of work; from reduced labor required to complete the project; or from reduced onsite visits. Additional
charges may oceur from product changes and/or additions to the original estimate and scope of work; from additional labor required to complete the
project; or from additional onsite visits resulting from complications or delays outside the control of SYO and its contractors. All individual changes
and/or additions exceeding 12% of the gross estimate will be documented, presented to, and approved by an authorized representative of customer prior
to implementation. By signing this Estimate, you agree to pay all additional charges up to 12% of the gross estimate, without a change order document.
Prices in this estimate are valid for 10 days.

Deposit: .
e s Estimate Acceptance, Approved for Order
Due 10 days after installation: By signing this Estimate, 1 acknowledge that | have read and agree to the terms and
1D: 10737 conditions sct forth on the reverse side of this document.
Printed Name:
Sincerely, 3 :
Y Printed Title:
o M _4,133:&#— . :
Signature:
Date:
Jason Gottschalk L ) Please, also, initinl and date the back side of this document,
5YO Computer Engineering Services Inc,
Metwork Design and Implementation Web Development Computer Maintenance and Repair
Operating System Upgrades Product Procuremant Metwork Security/Spam Protection
Digital Office Solutions E-Commerce Salutions E-Mail and Web Site Hosting
Server Health Analysis Broadband Selutions - TI/DSL/VPN Security Survelllance Solutions

MWAVW SYILCOM



SULLIVAN, WARD, ASHER & PATTON, PC.

ATTORMNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

1000 MACCABEES CENTER
25800 NORTHWESTERN HIGHWAY
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48075-8412

¥ mbipbiddesy

ROBERT E. SULLIVAN, 51, (1922-1998)
DAVID M. TYLER (1930-2002)

‘ RICHARD G, WARD (RETIRED)
TELEPHONE: (248) 746-0700

FAX: (248) 746-2760 CYNTHIA . BILLINGS
LAt chillings@swappc.com
WEB SITE: www.swappc.com (248) 746-2747

November 13, 2014
Via: Email and Regular Mail

Mr. John Gabeor

City Manager

City of Marine City

303 South Water

Marine City, Michigan 48039
Jeabormarinecity-mi.org

Re:  City of Marine City Retirement System
United States vs. Windsor '

Dear Mr. Gabor:

The IRS recently released Notice 2014-19, which explains how the Windsor decision and

Rev. Rul. 2013-17 affect the application of the federal tax rules for qualified retirement plans in a
series of Q&As.

As you will recall, the United States Supreme Court’s Decision in United States v. Windsor,
570 U.S. 133 8, Ct. 2675 (2013), held that section 3 of the Defense of Marriage Act (DOMA) which
prohibited recognition of same-sex spouses, was unconstitutional. As discussed, this ruling
effectively changed the definition of marriage to include same-sex couples and required the Federal
Governmient 1o recognize same-sex marriages that occurred in states where same-sex marriage was
recognized and the individuals are domiciled in a state that recognizes such marriages.

Subsequent to that ruling, the IRS issued Guidance in Rev. Ruling 2013-17, which held that
for Federal tax purposes, the IRS would recognize same-sex marriages that were entered into in a
state whose laws authorize such marriage, even if the individuals were not domiciled there.

The holdings of Rev. Ruling 2013-17 apply for all Federal tax purposes, including those that
apply to qualified retirement plans under Section 401(4). These holdings will apply prospectively as
of September 16,2013.

IRS Notice 2014-19 provides further guidance on the application of the decision in Windsor
and the holdings of Rev. Rul. 2013-17, to qualified retirement plans. The pertinent guidance is as
follows:



SULLIVAN, WARD, ASHER & PATTON, PC.

ATTORNMNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

Mr. John Gabor
November 13, 2014

Page 2

I. The Notice specifies that any retirement plan qualification rule that applies because a
Participant is married must be applied with respect to a participant who is married to an
individual of the same sex. IRS Notice 2014-19, Q&A-1.

2. The Notice discusses two compliance dates:

a.

June 26, 2013: The plan must comply with Windsor which means the plan must
recognize same-sex marriages that were validly entered into in a state whose laws
authorize such marriage and the individuals are domiciled in a state that recognizes
such marriages. IRS Notice 2014-19, Q&A-19, Q&A-2.

September 16, 2013: The plan must comply with Rev. Rul. 2013-17 which means (i)
that the Plan must recognize same-sex marriages that were validly entered into in a
state who laws authorize the marriage of two individuals of the same sex, even if the
individuals are domiciled in a state that does not recognize the validity of same-sex
marriages; and (ii) individuals who entered into a registered domestic partnership,
civil union, or other similar formal relationship which is not denominated as marriage
under state law are not treated as married. /d.

3. The Notice states that whether or not a plan must be amended to reflect the outcome of
Windsor and the guidance in Rev. Rul. 2013-17 depends on the terms of the specific plan.
For instance, if a plan’s terms define a marital relationship by reference to Section 3 of
DOMA or are otherwise inconsistent with the outcome of Windsor, then an amendment to
the plan is required by December 31, 2014. On the other hand, if the plan’s terms are not
inconsistent then no amendment is required.

After review of the terms of the City of Marine City Retirement System Ordinance, |
recommend that an amendment be adopted to ensure that the language in the Ordinance does not
conflict with the Windsor decision, Rev. Rul. 2013-17, and IRS Notice 2014-19, and to further
document the Retirement System’s compliance with the IRS directive. This amendment must be
adopted by December 31, 2014,

CIB/br

Attachment
WI1542362.D0OCX

Very truly yours,




CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 0014- ;

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE CITY OF MARINE CITY RETIREMENT
SYSTEM ORDINANCE EFFECTIVE JUNE 26, 2013.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLUTION of the City of Marine City, a Michigan
Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission, held at the Fire Hall

located at 200 S. Parker St., Marine City, Michigan, on the day of , 2014,
at p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner ’
and supported by Commissioner

| & WHEREAS, the City Charter of the City of Marine City allows for the
amendment of the Marine City Retirement System Ordinance; and

2 WHEREAS, there is a legitimate need for the amendment of the Marine City
Retirement System Ordinance; and

3. WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City has reviewed the proposed
Marine City Retirement System Ordinance Amendment as presented by the Marine City Pension
Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The City Commission of Marine City
approves the amendment to the Marine City Retirement System Ordinance, as attached:

Approved and adopted this day of , 2014,
Attest:
Kristen Baxter, City Clerk Raymond Skotarczyk, Mayor

City of Marine City City of Marine City



AMENDMENT

Section 2 of the Retirement System Ordinance shall be amended by adding the following
Paragraph (20) to the end thereof:

“Spouse” or “Surviving Spouse” means effective June 26, 2013, the member’s

legal spouse who has met all requirements of a valid marriage contract in the State
of marriage of such parties.

WI1542387/MNE-119432



BOARD APPOINTMENTS

Tax 1 i ing Authority (1
Application(s) received:

Rebecca Bryson 274 N. Main Street
Histori issi 4 Vacancies

Application(s) received:

William Beutell 535 N. Main Street (*current Board Member)
Rebecca Lepley 539 N. William Street
Pension Board (1Vacancy)

Application(s) received:

David Scheel 304 N. Main Street (*current Chairperson)

Vacancies still available on the following boards:

Board of Appeals (1 Vacancy)
Historical Commission (2 Vacancies)
Zoning Board of Appeals (2 Vacancies)




TAX INCREMENT
FINANCING AUTHORITY
APPLICATION

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

303 5. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039
Telephone: (810) 765-8830

Applicant’s Name: ﬂEbfLCC& %qu;m
Addiess: /Z/q'b‘ N. Maoin Eﬁ\'f“fei—(rbrmr_QN NI U\‘E"O?SC{ il

Street City \-J State Zip
Call Hrst-
Phone:%q- _qu q U-’lpl Fax: 310~ 4720~ 03 =3 Email: \O?dﬁu bru&)n I Ztg @ i
J10-47207 035~ > gmal .Com

Qualifications (Member of General Public):
* Must be a Resident of the City of Marine City
Must be a Registered Elector of the City of Marine City
Cannot be in default to the City (Taxes, Water Bills, Etc)
Cannot be in violation to the City (Blight, Building, Code, Etc)
Cannot hold any other salaried City Office during term of office, unless otherwise provided In the City
Charter

* ¥ O M

Please attach a Letter of Interest detailing your experience in the community, interests, and qualifications for
serving on the T.I.F,A, Board.

The Tax Increment Financing Authority meets on the third Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Fire Hall,
200 South Parker Street, Marine City, provided there is business to conduct. This is a four-year term
appointment — term expires June 30",

//4/—“//" ) W)y

REe Mﬁm

NOV 21 2014 * RETURN COMPLETED APPLICATION AND LETTER OF INTEREST |
TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE.

City of Marine City 752‘(5 - S0 &5 . SYH69

e e = ____............_._....J




274 N. Main Street

Marine City, MI 48039

November 20, 2014

Tax Increment Financing Authority
City of Marine City, Michigan
303 5. Water Street

Marine City, M| 48039

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing this Letter of Interest in hopes of becoming a member of your Authority. | became a
resident of Marine City approximately one year ago when | moved to Michigan from Virginia. Whilst
living in Virginia | was Vice President of my neighborhood’s Civic League. From that experience, a desire
to be involved in the community in which | resided was born in me.

| have attended several of the events Marine City has put on and enjoyed them immensely. | have also
become involved with the Snug Theatre, as an usher and house manager. That involvement is soon to
include the Riverbank Theatre, which | hope is as well received in the community as the Snug.

As a resident of Marine City, and a mother, | would like to see the city prosper. | feel it is my civic duty
to volunteer my time and whatever resources | can offer to the city to reach this aspiration.

Respectfully yours,

Rebecca Bryson



CITY OF MARINE CITY
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name of Applicant: Wﬂ.f_/g M c. Efu T ELL

Address: _E;-_?};‘ N MA MAag,~E Eit77 m) 989235

Telephone: Bro Yz ©37%

Indicate below your choice of Board or Commission.

CITY COMMISSION PLANNING COMMISSION
1* & 3” Thursdays ~ 7pm 2" Monday ~ 7pm

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS T.L.LF.A.
1" Wednesday ~ 7pm 3” Tuesday ~ 4pm

BOARD OF REVIEW HISTORICAL COMMISSION_ X
3" Tuesday ~ 6pm

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, T.LF.A. Board, and Historical Commission

are by Mayor Appointment, with City Commission Approval ~ Please also contact the
Mayor of Marine City directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Comment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.
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(Signature) (Date)

RETURN TO CITY CLERK’S OFFICE UPON COMPLETION
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City of Marine City



CITY OF MARINE CITY
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name of Applicant: IS \:)(’_t'_u, R Lem\ﬁU\
Address: $39 N. W, Wiowm S.'t W\Qr\na.c\‘tj/ M-ﬂf'tﬂ?

Telephone:_X10=2b5-1)19 L

Indicate below your choice of Board or Commission.

CITY COMMISSION PLANNING COMMISSION
1* & 3" Thursdays ~ 7pm 2" Monday ~ 7pm

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS T..LF.A.
1" Wednesday ~ 7pm 3“ Tuesday ~ 4pm

BOARD OF REVIEW HISTORICAL COMMISSION x
3" Tuesday ~ 6pm

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, T.l.F.A. Board, and Historical Commission

are by Mayor Appointment, with City Commission Approval ~ Please also contact the
Mayor of Marine City directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Comment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.

n-al- 19

(Signature) (Date)

@EMEJD

NOV 2 1 2014
City of Marine City




November 21, 2014
Dear Mayor Skotarczyk and City Commissioners,

I would like to present my name for consideration for membership on the Marine City Historical
Commission.

I believe that this responsibility is compatible with my experience and knowledge.

I would do my very best to promote the forward progress of this commission.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

N
:,"rg\u{_j L~ R.

Rebecca R. Lepley
539 N. William Street
Marine City, Michigan 48039

810-765-1296



CITY OF MARINE CITY

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name of Applicant: ‘:: AV D g:.} (’léé l

Address: SeoY A N\zh A)
Telephone: QIC) e 7(; %“%@72/

1%155:‘0[\1 Bon 2 X

CITY COMMISSION PLANNING COMMISSION
1" & 3" Thursdays ~ 7pm 2" Monday ~ 7pm

Indicate below your choice of Board or Commission.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS T.LF.A.
1" Wednesday ~ 7pm 3" Tuesday ~ 4pm

BOARD OF REVIEW HISTORICAL COMMISSION
3" Tuesday ~ 6pm

(Note: Members of the Planning Commission, T.LLF.A. Board, and Historical Commission
are by Mayor Appointment, with City Commission Approval ~ Please also contact the
Mayor of Marine City directly regarding appointments. Thank You.)

Gomment on your area of interest and your experience in the community.
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(Signature) (Date)

RETURN TO CITY CLERK'S OFFICE UPON COMPLETION
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City of Marine City

Memo

To:  Marine City Commissioners

From: John M. Gabor, City Manager

Date: 12-15-2014

Re:  Marine City Personnel Policy & Procedure Update

The following change to the Marine City Personnel Policies and Procedures is required due
to a change in our life insurance coverage. Because we no longer have 10 or more full time
employees our life insurance carrier has moved us to a different policy group. This group has
a maximum policy limit of $50,000 per employee. Personnel Policy 8.4 has been updated to
reflect this change.

If you have any questions please call me at your convenience.

John M Gabor

City Manager — Marine City



Revised: 11-14-2012

Created: 2-7-1991

8.3

8.4

8.5

33|Page

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
CITY OF MARINE CITY

e.Upon the death of a retiree, the retiree’s spouse remains eligible for retiree
medical if receiving a survivor spouse benefit. Dependent children continue
to receive retiree medical if their surviving parent is receiving a survivor
pension and retiree medical.

f. Dependent children are defined the same way as in the active employee
medical plan.

g.If eligible for Medicare, the retiree medical program coordinates with
Medicare. A retiree and the retiree’s spouse, who are Medicare eligible,
must participate in both Medicare Parts A and B.

h.Retirees eligible to receive substantially equivalent or better medical
benefits from another employer or spouse’s employer, at substantially
equivalent or less cost to the retiree, may not participate in the City’s
medical plan until eligibility for coverage with the other employer ends.
Upon termination of eligibility for coverage with the other employer, retiree
must notify the City of Marine City of loss of such coverage within thirty
(30) days, in order to insure re-instatement in the City of Marine City
Retiree Medical Plan effective the first day following the last day of the loss
of the other coverage.

For employees recalled from layoff or hired after January 1, 2008, there will be a
100% contribution requirement for both pre and post Medicare insurance by the
employee. The employee will contribute $1,500 on an annual basis (pro-rated
with each bi-weekly pay) to a retiree health savings plan as established by the
City. The City will match the employee contribution to the established retiree
health savings plan dollar for dollar, up to $1,500.

Life Insurance

City Service — Regular fulltime employees are provided with $1,000 of life
insurance coverage per $1,000 of salary to a maximum of $50,000 with the
premiums paid by the City. Minimum coverage amount $35,000.

For other provisions relating to Life Insurance see specific union or personal
contract.

Disability/Salary Continuation

a. WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION (ON-THE JOB INJURY) - The
employee shall be covered by the applicable Workmen's Compensation laws
and the employer further agrees that the employee being eligible for
Workmen's Compensation will receive in addition to Workmen's
Compensation income, an amount to be paid by the employer sufficient to
make up the difference between Workmen's Compensation and the regular
weekly income based on forty (40) hours, for a period of one year. In cases
of permanent disability, disability Social Security and Retirement shall be
counted as part of the employer's supplement.




Revised: 11-14-2012

Created: 2-7-1991
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PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
CITY OF MARINE CITY

e.Upon the death of a retiree, the retiree’s spouse remains eligible for retiree
medical if receiving a survivor spouse benefit. Dependent children continue
to receive retiree medical if their surviving parent is receiving a survivor
pension and retiree medical.

f. Dependent children are defined the same way as in the active employee
medical plan.

g.If eligible for Medicare, the retiree medical program coordinates with
Medicare. A retiree and the retiree’s spouse, who are Medicare eligible,
must participate in both Medicare Parts A and B.

h.Retirees eligible to receive substantially equivalent or better medical
benefits from another employer or spouse’s employer, at substantially
equivalent or less cost to the retiree, may not participate in the City’s
medical plan until eligibility for coverage with the other employer ends.
Upon termination of eligibility for coverage with the other employer, retiree
must notify the City of Marine City of loss of such coverage within thirty
(30) days, in order to insure re-instatement in the City of Marine City
Retiree Medical Plan effective the first day following the last day of the loss
of the other coverage.

For employees recalled from layoff or hired after January 1, 2008, there will be a
100% contribution requirement for both pre and post Medicare insurance by the
employee. The employee will contribute $1,500 on an annual basis (pro-rated
with each bi-weekly pay) to a retiree health savings plan as established by the
City. The City will match the employee contribution to the established retiree
health savings plan dollar for dollar, up to $1,500.

Life Insurance

City Service — Regular fulltime employees are provided with $1,000 life
insurance per $1,000 salary with the premiums paid by the City. Minimum
coverage $35,000

For other provisions relating to Life Insurance see specific union or personal
contract.

Disability/Salary Continuation

a. WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION (ON-THE JOB INJURY) - The
employee shall be covered by the applicable Workmen's Compensation laws
and the employer further agrees that the employee being eligible for
Workmen's Compensation will receive in addition to Workmen's
Compensation income, an amount to be paid by the employer sufficient to
make up the difference between Workmen's Compensation and the regular
weekly income based on forty (40) hours, for a period of one year. In cases
of permanent disability, disability Social Security and Retirement shall be
counted as part of the employer's supplement.




[2-A

Memo

To:  Mayor and City Commission

From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT
Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 12/12/2014

Re:  Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $337,449.43

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $156,938.40
(11/21/14-12/12/14)

Meeting Encumbrances $180,511.03

TOTAL $337,449.43

Thank you



MEETING DATE 12/18/14

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest/Serv Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest/Serv. Chg

Disbursements/Payroll/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest/PointPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Qpening Balance

Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

LOCAL STREET FUND

$108,607.74
$6,417.09
$115,024.83
-$1,623.33
$0.00
$113,401.50
-$1,010.80
$112,390.70

$6,417.09

-5894.09

MAJOR STREET FUND

$161,045.79
$15575.78
$176,621.57
-$785.88
$0.00
$175,835.69
-$716.95
$175,118.74

$15,575.78

-$370.30

GENERAL FUND

$1,526,511.19
$128,887.54
$1,655,398.73
-$58,350.67
-$18,000.00
$1,579,048.06
-$78,059.34
$1,500,988.72

$128,887.54

-$16,875.98

WATER/SEWER FUND
$116,090.27
$121,315.97
$237,406.24
-$17,628.54

$0.00
$219,877.70
-$93,754.08
$126,123.62

$121,316.97

-$9,294.10

CEMETERY FUND

$46,138.01
$3,275.00
$49,413.01
-$936.80
$0.00
$48,476.21
-$238.23
$48,237.98

$3,275.00

-$85.00

$0.00

-$729.24

$0.00

-$415.58

$0.00

-$41,474.69

$0.00

-$8,234.44

$0.00

-$851.80

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances

Closing Balance

Opening Balance

Collections

Disbursements
Encumbrances

Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Misc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$47 411.57
$0.00
347,411.57
$0.00
-$10,600.00
$36,811.57
-$843.40
$35,968.17

$354,298.73
$0.00
$354,298.73
$0.00
-$30,000.00
$324,298.73
-$1,843.40
$322,455.33

$772,771.57
$0.00
$772,771.57
$0.00
-$65,400.00
$707,371.57
-$1,843.40
$705,528.17

$12,050.98
$0.00
$12,050.98
$0.00
$12,050.98
$0.00
$12,050.98

$14,289.55
$61,819.88
$76,109.43
-$18,579.67
$57,629.76
-$2,201.43
$55,328.33

TIFA #1 FUND

TIFA #2 FUND

TIFA #3 FUND

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$61,819.88

-$18,5679.67

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance

Collections/Interest/Account Fee

Disbursements/Payroll
Encumbrances
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

Collections/Interest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfers

Encumbrances

Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chgs
Disbursements

Closing Balance

Opening Balance

Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$136,498.02
$17,490.72
$153,988.74
-$38,619.64
$115,369.10
$0.00
$115,369.10

$52,641.27
$20,513.87
$73,155.14
-$20,5613.87
$0.00
$52,641.27
$0.00
$52,641.27

$31,821.66
$2.98
$31,824.64
$0.00
$31,824.64

$3,352.92
$0.00
$3,352.92
$0.00
$3,352.92

$17,490.72

$0.00

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$0.00

-$38,619.64

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$20,513.87 $0.00
-$20,513.87
$0.00 $0.00
$2.98 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00

$0.00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$0.00

$0.00



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
Disbursement 11/21/14-12/12/14

Disbursements 11/21/14 $34,828.41
Disbursements 12/1/14 $9,798.87
Disbursements 12/5/14 $21,985.73
Retiree Payroll-December 2014 $38,619.64
Longevity/Vacation Payout 12/1/14 $3,414.17
P/E 11/26/14/Comp Hrs & Sick Payout $48,291.58

TOTAL $156,938.40



12/12/2014 03:03 PM

User: McDonald

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 1/7
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
B015 BLUE CROSS-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH 11/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0001
81331 PO BOX 674416 11/21/2014 N 11,214.52
11/12/2014 DETROIT MI, 48267-4416 /7 0.0000 Y 0.00
11/28/2014 N 11,214.52
FD CK# B200 11/21/2014
5L NUMBER DESCRTPTION ) AMOUNT
736-000.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH-INS PREMIUM-007006050-0001 11,214.52
BO15 BLUE CROS5-BLUE SHIELD OF MICH ' 11/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000
B1332 PO BOX 674416 11/21/2014 N 7,553.74
11/12/2014 DETROIT MI, 48267-4416 Vi 0.0000 Y 0.00
11/28/2014 N 7,553.74
PD CK# 8201 11/21/2014
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-172.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS FREMIUM-007006050-0000 906.35
592-543.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 194.22
592-547.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007008050-0000 184.22
101-215.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 411.50
592-543.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 51.44
592-547.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 51.44
101-253.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 546.41
592-543.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 273.20
592-547.000-~716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 273.20
101-301.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 2,010.75
101-441.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 1,584.61
202-450.000-=716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 264.10
203-450.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 396.15
592-543.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 79.23
592=547.000-716.000 MTHLY HEALTH INS PREMIUM-007006050-0000 316.92
7,553.74
VENDOR TOTAL: 18,768.26
25n2 COMCAST 11/07/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY CFFICES
31333 PO BOX 3005 11/21/2014 N 359.56
L1/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 1939B-3005 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
11/28B/2014 N 359.56
°D CK# B202 11/21/2014
¥(11/19/14-12/18/14)
;L. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOCUNT



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 2/7
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

12/12/2014 03:03 BM
User: McDonald

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Inveice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
101-172.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51.37
101-209.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51.37
101-215.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51:.37
101-253.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51.37
101-371.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51.36
101-751.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 51.36
592-543.000-853.000 HIGH=SPEED INTERNET/PHONE—CITY QOFFICES 25.68
592-547.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-CITY OFFICES 25.68
359.56
o252 COMCAST 11/07/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-PD
B1334 PO BOX 3005 11/21/2014 N 256.61
11/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / 0.0000 N 0.00
11/28/2014 N 256.61
PD CK# 8202 11/21/2014
k(11/20/14-12/18/14)
3L NUMEBER DESCRIPTION ‘ AMOUNT
101-301.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-ED 256.61
s COMCAST 11/07/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WW
31335 PO BOX 3005 11/21/2014 N 109.56
11/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
11/28/2014 N 109.56
PD CK# 8202 11/21/2014
¥(11/21/14-12/20/14)
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
392=549.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WW 109.58
VENDOR TOTAL: 725.73
1008 DTE ENERGY 09/15/2014 STATEMENT FTE MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8003330
311336 PO BOX 740786 11/21/2014 N 12.43
L1/12/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 r o/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 12.43
D CK# 8203 11/21/2014
*6370 KING RD ( WATER TCWER)
;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
392-546.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8003330 12.43
008 DTE ENERGY 10/14/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8003330



12/12/2014 03:03 BPM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

JOURNALIZED

BAID

DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14

Page: 3/7

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Dise. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

B1337 PO BOX 740786 11/21/2014 N 11.49

11/12/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-07B6 Fo i 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 11.49

PD CKf# 8203 11/21/2014

*5370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

592-546.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8003330 11.48

poos DTE ENERGY 11/12/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-B8003330

B1338 PO BOX 7407B6 11/21/2014 N 11.62

11/12/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 11.62

PD CK# 8203 11/21/2014

#6370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN AMOUNT

592-546.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-B003330 11.62

2008 DTE ENERGY 11/12/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5681826

31339 PO BOX 740786 11/21/2014 N 35.79

11/12/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 35.79

eD CK# B203 11/21/2014

k6370 KING RD (PARKS)

3L, NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-568182¢6 35.79

2008 DTE ENERGY 11/12/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE=3727802

31352 PO BOX 740786 11/21/2014 N 54.74

L1/12/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274=-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 54.74

°D CK# 8203 11/21/2014

*6370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

392-549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727802 54.74

VENDOR TOTAL: 126.07
039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 11/21/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14
311340 1585 MEISNER ROAD 11/21/2014 N 2,849.40

ATTN: BUSINESS

OFFICE



12/12/2014 03:03 PM
User: McDonald

INVOICE AFPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

Page: 4/7

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
11/21/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143 £ i 0.0000 N 0.00
11/25/2014 N 2,849.40
PD CK# 8204 11/21/2014
3L NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-208.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14=11/15/14 1,837.07
703-000.000-208.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/;/14-11/15/}4 55.28
703-000.000-208.100 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 B24.48
703-000.000-208.100 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 24.44
703-000.000-208.101 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14=11/15/14 105.00
703-000.000-208.101 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 3.13
2,849.40
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,849.40
017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 11/21/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14
31341 303 SQUTH WATER! 8T 11/21/2014 . N : 6,518.36
11/21/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 4/ 0.0000 N 0.00
11/25/2014 N 6,518.36
PD CK# 8205 11/21/2014
3L NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-206.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 4,430.04
703-000.000-206.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 131.36
703-000.000-206.110 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 500.10
703-000.000-206.500 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 1,414.19
703-000.000-206.500 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 42.67
6,518.36
VENDOR TOTAL: 6,518.36
3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709
31342 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 71.08
L1/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0B12 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 H 71.08
°D CK# 8206 11/21/2014
300 S PARKER ST
;L. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
L01-790.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709 71.08
5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-219921



12/12/2014 03:03 PM
User: McDonald

INVOICE APFROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/7

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Heold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice HNotes Due Date 1089 Net Amount
B1343 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 241.97
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 241.97
PD CK# 8206 11/21/2014
*231 5 WATER ST
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-2189921 241.97
3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-273448
81344 FO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 17.03
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 17.03
PD CK# B206 11/21/2014
*229 5 WATER ST (GENERATOR)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-273448 17.03
5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY' GAS SERVICE CHARGE-169102
81345 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 85.74
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 85.74
PD CK# B206 11/21/2014
*405 5 MAIN ST
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMQUNT
101-265.000-523.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-169102 85.74
5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-315021
81346 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 4B81.62
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 4B1l.62
PD CK# 8206 11/21/2014
*1696 5 PARKER ST
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
502-545.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-315021 481.62
3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-326160
31347 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 146.28
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OQH, 45274=0812 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 146.28



12/12/2014 03:03 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 6/7
User: McDonald EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1089 Net Amount
PD CK# 8206 11/21/2014
*514 5 PARKER ST
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-326160 146.28
5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-29501¢6
81348 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 19.76
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI CH, 45274-0812 R, / 0.0000 N 0.00
! 12/03/2014 N 19.78
PD CK# 8206 11/21/2014
*375 8 PARKER ST
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOQUNT
101-301.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016 19.76
5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C
B1349 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N 207.74
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 i/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 207.74
PD CK# B206 11/21/2014
*304 5 BELLE RIVER AVE
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOQUNT
582-546.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C 207.74
3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 11/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25982
31350 PO BOX 740812 11/21/2014 N £9.24
11/05/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/03/2014 N 69.24
D CK# B206 11/21/2014
*303 5 WATER ST
;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
l01-265.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25982 69.24
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,340.46
3204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 11/21/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TA¥ 11/1/14-11/15/14
31351 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 11/21/2014 N 4,500.13
\1/21/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
11/25/2014 N 4,500.13

D CK# 8207 11/21/2014



12/12/2014 03:03 BM

User:

McDonald

INVOICE AFPPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/21/2014 - 11/21/2014

7/7

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 11/21/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-207.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 496.03
703-000.000-207.000 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 14.70
703=000.000=207.100 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 1,398.59
703-000.000-207.100 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 41.46
703-000.000-207.300 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 606.87
703-000.000-207.300 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14=11/15/14 18.00
703-000.000-207.400 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14. 50.85
703-000.000-207.400 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/1;-11/15/14 1.51
703-000.000-207.500 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 242.72
703-000.000-207.500 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 7.19
703-000.000-207.900 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 1,575.51
703-000.000-207.900 2014 SUMMER TAX 11/1/14-11/15/14 46.70
4,500.13
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,500.13
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 34,828.41
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 6,452.32
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND 264,10
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND 396.15
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND 2,633.43
Fund 703 = TAX ACCOUNT FUND 13,867.89
Fund 736 = RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 11,214.52



12/12/2014 03:03 PM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

Page:

1/5

Jser: McDonald EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/01/2014 - 12/01/2014
DE: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/1/14
vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
ef # Address CK Run Date FO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. & Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 10899 Net Amount
3170 BLUE CARE NETWORK 12/01/2014 143110013550 FTB MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-12/14
31372 PO BOX 33608 12/01/2014 N 6,827.17
11/07/2014 DETROIT MI, 48232-5608 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/01/2014 N 6,827.17
PD CK# 8208 12/01/2014
sL NUMBER DESCRIPTION r AMOUNT
736-000.000-716.000 MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-12/14 6,B827.17
3170 BLUE CARE NETWORK 12/01/2014 1431100135504 FTB FEDERAL/STATE TAXES & FEES-12/14
31373 PO BOX 33608 12/01/2014 N 115.70
11/07/2014 DETROIT MI, 48232-5608 /f 0.0000 N 0.00
12/01/2014 N 115.70
PD CK# 8208 12/01/2014
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
736-000.000-716.000 FEDERAL/STATE TAXES & FEES-12/14 115.70
VENDOR TOTAL: 6,942.87
2008 DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2255823
31374 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 45.27
11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274=0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 45.27
2D CKi# B209 12/01/2014
477 S5 WATER ST
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
L01-756.000-5%21.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2255823 45.27
2008 DTE ENERGY 10/20/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-993B978%9
31375 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 18.38
L1/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 18.38
°D CK# 8209 12/01/2014
444 PLEASANT ST
;L. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
209-000.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-99389785 18.38
008 DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-99389879
311376 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 18.27
l1/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 18.27



12/12/2014 03:03 PM

User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/01/2014 - 12/01/2014

JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/1/14

Page: 2/5

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*444 PLEASANT ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

209-000.000-521.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9938979 18.27

poos DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT ETB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-20060B0

81377 PO BOX 740786 | 12/01/2014 N 51.22

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 7@ /) 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 51.22

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*405 5 MAIN ST

GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2006080 51.22

Doos DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-BB19866

81378 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 66.42

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 I~ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 66,42

FD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*300 BROADWAY ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8818866 66.42

poos DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3775155

B1379 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 60.82

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 60.8B2

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

* (BRIDGE NAVIGATION LIGHTS)

sL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

202-453.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3775155 60.82

2008 DTE ENERGY 10/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

31380 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 18.80

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 18.80

D CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*401 8 WATER 8T

;L. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



12/12/2014 03:03 PM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

INVOICE AFPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/01/2014 - 12/01/2014

JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/1/14

Page: 3/5

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amocunt

101-756.000-221.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346 18.B0

poo0B DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9377346

81381 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 12.62

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 !/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 12.62

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*401 3 WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346 12.62

D008 DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593814

81382 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 31.23

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 31.23

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*200 N WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIDN . AMOUNT

101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4593B814 31.23

D008 DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

81383 PO BOX 740788 12/01/2014 N 237.16

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 237.16

PD CK# B209 12/01/2014

*303 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-265.000=921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050 237.186

DO0g DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8029962

B13B4 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 69.02

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 £ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 69.02

PD CK#f 8209 12/01/2014

*303 5 WATER ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE=-8029962 69.02

poo8 DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412881

31385 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 1,945.94



12/12/2014 03:03 PM

User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

INVOICE AFPPRCOVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 4/5

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/01/2014 - 12/01/2014

JOURNALIZED

PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/1/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1059 Net Amount

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078¢& £ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 1,945.94

PD CK$# 8209 12/01/2014

*231 5 WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT

592-549.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9412881 1,945.54

DOOB DTE ENERGY 10/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9B61333

B138B6 PO BOX 740786 ‘12/01/2014 N 24,22

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-078B6 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 24.22

FD CK# B20% 12/01/2014

*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/¥MAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT

101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9861333 24.22

Doos DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 ETATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9861333

81387 FO EBOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 23.76

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 23.76

PD CK# B209 12/01/2014

*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9861333 23.76

poos DTE ENERGY 10/20/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE=-9427111

81388 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 12.08

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 12.08

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

*424 PLEASANT ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

209=000.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111 12.08

poos DTE ENERGY 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111

81389 PO BOX 740786 12/01/2014 N 36.27

11/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 36.27

PD CK# 8209 12/01/2014

¥424 PLEASANT ST



12/12/2014 03:03 BM INVOICE APFROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/5
User: McDonald EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/01/2014 - 12/01/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/1/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Fost Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
209=000.000-=921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9427111 36.27
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,671.48
5288 THE STANDARD 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14
81390 PO BOX 5676 | 12/01/2014 N 184.52
11/17/2014 PORTLAND OR, 97228-5676 Vi W 0.0000 N 0.00
12/01/2014 N 184.52
PD CK# 8210 12/01/2014
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM~-12/14 32.98
101-253.000~717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 9.82
101-172.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 17.61
101-215.000-717.000 MONTHLY - LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 20,65
202-450.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 5.50
203-450.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 8.25
592-543.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM=12/14 17487
592-547.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM=-12/14 12.92
101-301.000-717.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE FREMIUM-12/14 5B.92
184.52
VENDOR TOTAL: 184.52
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 9,798.87
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 719.70
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND 66.32
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND 8.25
fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND 85.00
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND 1,976.73
Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 6,942.87



12/12/2014 03:04 PM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 1/6
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014
JOURNALIZED
PAID

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Heold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice HNotes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

C252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB FHONE SERVICE-KING RD FUMF STATION

81399 PO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 50.91

11/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19388-7500 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/08/2014 N 50.91

PD CK# B251 12/05/2014

*12/1/14-12/30/14

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

592-546.000-853.000 PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMPE STATION 50.91

c252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH=SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-MUSEUM

81400 PO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 75.00

11/21/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-7500 // 0.0000 N 0.00
12/15/2014 N 75.00

PD CK# 8251 12/05/2014

*12/6/14-1/5/15

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-265.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNETfPHDNE—MUSEUM 75.00

c252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHCNE SERVICE-LIBRARY

81401 FO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 115.12

11/21/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-7500 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/15/2014 N 115.12

PD CK# 8251 12/05/2014

*12/7/14-1/6/15

3L NUMRBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

101-790.000-B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LIBRARY 115.12

Z252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTBE PHONE SERVICE-3 BELLE RIVER PUMP STATIO

81402 PO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 50.91

11/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-7500 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/09/2014 N 50.91

PD CKif 8251 12/05/2014

*12/1/14=12/30/14

zL. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

582-546.000-853.000 PHONE SERVICE-S5 BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION 50.91

2252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DPW

31403 PO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 152.05

11/28/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA; 1939B-7500 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/22/2014 N 152.05



12/12/2014 03:04 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 2/6
User: McDonald EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014
DB: Marine Clty JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Fost Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
PD CKE# 8251 12/05/2014
*12/12/14-1/11/15
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-DFW 152.05
D COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LITTLE LEAGUE PAR
81404 PO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 50.91
11/28/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-7500 W 0.0000 N 0.00
; 12/22/2014 N 50.91
PD CK# 8251 12/05/2014
*12/14/14-1/13/15
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-756.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK 50.51
2252 COMCAST 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH-5PEED INTERNET/PHONE-WWTE
81405 FO BOX 7500 12/05/2014 N 152.05
11/21/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-7500 EEL 0.0000 N 0.00
12/15/2014 N 152.05
PD CK# 8251 12/05/2014
*12/4/14-1/3/15
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WWTP 152.05
VENDOR TOTAL: 646.85
2007 DTE ENERGY 11/10/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE (WWTP)
31406 PO BOX 630795 12/05/2014 N 4,275.19
11/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-=0795 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/10/2014 N 4,275.19
°D CK# 8252 12/05/2014
*10/14/14-11/10/14
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
392=-545.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE (WWTP) 4,275.19
3007 DTE ENERGY 10/31/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE=10/14
311407 FO BOX 630785 12/05/2014 N 7,282.44
L1/20/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-0785 g of 0.0000 N 0.00
12/11/2014 N 7,28B2.44

D CK# 8252 12/05/2014
¥10/1/14-10/31/14



12/12/2014 03:04 PM

User: McDonald

INVOICE AFPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014

Page: 3/6

DB: Marine Clt}" JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date FO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1058 Net Amount
5L NUMBER DESCRIFTICN AMOUNT
101-448.000-926.000 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-10/14 7,282.44
VENDOR TOTAL: 11;5567.63
2008 DTE ENERGY 11/18/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8822648
31408 PO BOX 740786 i 12/05/2014 N 413.00
11/19/2014 CINCINNATI CH, 45274~0756 e Vi 0.0000 N 0.00
12/11/2014 N 413.00
PD CK# 8253 12/05/2014
*514 5. PARKER STREET
3L NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
L01-441.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8822648 413.00
3008 DTE ENERGY 11/19/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9429628
31409 PO BOX 740786 - . 12/05/2014 i N 478.44
L1/19/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 i 0.0000 N 0.00
: : 112/11/2014 N 478.44
°D CK# 8253 12/05/2014
300 5 PARKER ST
iL. NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
L01-7590.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9429628 478.44
008 DTE ENERGY 11/19/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595
31410 PO BOX 740786 12/05/2014 N 11.47
.1/18/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 £ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/11/2014 N 11.47
*D CK# B253 12/05/2014
300 5§ PARKER ST
;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
.01-790.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595 11.47
1008 DTE ENERGY 11/19/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9859028
11411 PO BOX 740786 12/05/2014 N 318.95
A/18/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 2 0.0000 N 0.00
12/16/2014 N 318.95
'D CK$# 8253 12/05/2014
‘375 § PARKER ST
iL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



12/12/2014 03:04 BM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014
JOURNALIZED

DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14
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Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Descriptien
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
101-301.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9859028 318.95
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,221.86
E039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14)
B1412 1585 MEISNER ROAD 12/05/2014 N 508.81
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
12/05/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143 Vb 0.0000 N 0.00
' 12/10/2014 N 508.81
FD CK# 8254 12/05/2014
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-208.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 135.58
703-000.000-208.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 30.24
703-000.000-208.100 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 292.44
703-000.000-208.100 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 11.80
703-000.000-208.101 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 37.25
703-000.000-208.101 2014 SUMMER TAX: (11/16-11/30/14) 1.50
508.81
VENDOR TOTAL: 508.81
4017 MARTNE CITY GENERAL FUND 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14)
31413 303 S0UTH WATER ST 12/05/2014 N 2,587.24
12/05/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 ' 4 0.0000 N 0.00
12/10/2014 N 2,587.24
°D CK# B255 12/05/2014
;L. NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-206.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 1,571.21
/03-000.000-206.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 63.38
703-000.000-206.110 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 241.40
703-000.000-206.500 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 689.97
703-000.000-206.500 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 21.28
2,5B87.24
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,587.24
1336 MC SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14)
31414 303 SOUTH WATER ST 12/05/2014 N 2.98
l2/05/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/10/2014 N 2.98



12/12/2014 03:04 PM

User: McDonald

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014

Page: 5/6

DB: Marine CitY JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14
Vendor Code Vendeor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date BO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Inveoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
PD CK$# B256 12/05/2014
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-206.1590 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 1.53
703-000.000-206.1590 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 1.45
2.98
VENDOR TOTAL: 2.98
R131 RANDY STEPHENS 12/03/2014 STATEMENT FTB RETMBURSE-SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT
81415 565 5. ELIZABETH STREET 12/05/2014 N 429.87
12/03/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 429.87
PD CK# 8257 12/05/2014
*REPLACES LOST CHECK #8046 ISSUED 10/16/14
SIDEWALK REFLACEMENT-56% 5. ELIZABETH STREET
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
203-443.000-740.000 REIMBURSE-SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 429,87
VENDOR TOTAL: 429.87
5204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16=11/30/14)
3l4le 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 12/05/2014 N ? 1,612.75
12/05/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B060 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/10/2014 N 1,612.75
PD CEK# 8258 12/05/2014
;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-207.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 175.82
703-000.000-207.000 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 7.08
703-000.000-207.100 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 496.06
703-000.000-207.100 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 20.05
703-000.000-207.300 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 215.26
703-000.000-207.300 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 8.67
703-000.000-207.400 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 18.04
703-000.000-207.400 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 0.72
703-000.000-207.500 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 86.10
703-000.000-207.500 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 3.48
703-000.000-207.900 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 558.81
703-000.000-207.900 2014 SUMMER TAX (11/16-11/30/14) 22.55

1,612.75
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INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2014 - 12/05/2014
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DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 12/5/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref 4 Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,612.75
5290 STANDARD INSURANCE CO 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14
81417 FO BOX B2588 12/05/2014 N 3,417.64
12/01/2014 LINCOLN NE, 68501-2588 I 7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/05/2014 N 3,417.64
PD CK# 8259 12/05/2014
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-716.000 MONTHLY "DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 239.28
101-253.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 52,92
101-172.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 74.08
101-215.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM=12/14 41.50
202-450.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 39.88
203-450.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 59.82
592-543.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 59.49
592-547.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 95,39
101-301.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL'INSURANCE PREMIUM—12/14 398.80
736-000.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL ,INSURANCE PREMIUM-12/14 2,356.48
3,417.64
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,417.64
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 21,985.73
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 9,703.96
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND 39.88
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND 489.69
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND 4,683.94
Fund 703 - TAX ACCOUNT FUND 4,711.78
Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 2,356.48



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  1/24
User: Izene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DE: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OFEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Inveoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
A039 ADELE KLAASSEN 12/10/2014 STATEMENT FTB DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE
81485 620 N MARY ST 12/18/2014 N 15.00
12/10/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 Y 15.00
open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-209.000-704.000 DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 15.00
. VENDOR TOTAL: 15.00
PO15 AIRGAS USA LLC 11/30/2014 99236394844 FTB ACETYLENE/ARGON
81486 PO BOX 802576 12/18/2014 000004031 N 24,13
11/30/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60680-2576 /o / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 N 24.13
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-740.000 ACETYLENE/ARGON 24,13 24.13
PO15 AIRGAS USA LLC 11/30/2014 99236394848 FTE ACETYLENE/ARGON
81487 PO BOX B02576 12/18/2014 000004273 N 10.57
11/30/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60D680-2576 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 N 10.57
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-740.000 ACETYLENE/ARGON 10.57 10.57
VENDOR TOTAL: 34.70
Al80 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION 11/19/2014 8L510025894 FTB HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION-WWTP
81418 16932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE 12/18/2014 000004056 N 1,221.08
11/19/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60693 /i 0.0000 N 0.00
12/19/2014 N 1,221.08
Cpen
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ] AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-545.000-754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION-WWTE 1,221.08 1,221.08
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,221.08
AQ12 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN 11/20/2014 STATEMENT FTB MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-M ITRICH (2/1/15-1/31/16)
81490 P.O. BOX 972937 12/18/2014 000004285 N 295.00
10/28/2014 DALLAS TX, 75397-2997 /o7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 295.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-803.000 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-M ITRICH 147.50 147.50
592-548_000-803.000 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-M ITRICH 147.50 147.50

295.00




12/12/2014 10:32 AM

User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

Page: 2724

JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/zZip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 295.00
M186 ANDREW MARKEL 12/10/2014 STATEMENT FTB DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE
81488 324 WARD STREET 12/18/2014 N 15.00
12/10/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 Y 15.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT
101-209.000-704.000 DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 15.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 15.00
ADZ20 ARROWHEAD PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT 11/20/2014 MCO08B6 FTB REPAIR POLICE RADIO SEEAKER
81489 3529 W GENESEE RD 12/18/2014 000004269 N 140.00
11/20/2014 LAPEER MI, 48446 & 0.0000 N 0.00
12/20/2014 N 140.00
Open
* (CHIEFS CAR)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-301.000-851.000 REPAIR POLICE RADIO SPEAKER 140.00 140.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 140.00
BOO1 BADGER METER INC 11/13/2014 1022112 FTB CONNECT SOFTWARE RENEWAL
81491 PO BOX 88223 12/18/2014 000004280 N 989.04
11/13/2014 MILWAUKEE WI, 53288-0223 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 989.04
Open
*(12/6/14=-12/5/15) (CONNECT S/N #1227)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-543.000-802.000 CONNECT SOFTWARE RENEWAL 494,52 494,52
592-547.000-802.000 CONNECT SOFTWARE RENEWAL 494,52 494,52
985.04
VENDOR TOTAL: 989.04
M002 BILL MACDONALD FORD INC 12/02/2014 10573 FTB THE WORKS/MULTI POINT INSPECTION
81492 1200 CARNEY DR 12/18/2014 000004274 N 51.99
PO BOX 496
12/02/2014 ST CLAIR MI, 48079 !/ 0.0000 N 0.00
01/01/2015 N 51.99
Open
* (2006 FORD EXPEDITION)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-863.000 THE WORKS/MULTI POINT INSPECTION 51.99 51.99
VENDOR TOTAL: 51.99
B131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT 11/30/2014 1433401 FTRB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-11/14
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Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 10589 Net Amount
81419 36065 WATER ST 12/18/2014 N 1,547.87
PO BOX 430
11/30/2014 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430 P 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 1,547.87
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-301.000-741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-11/14 1,547.87
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,547.87
covz CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 10/20/2014 5BB0O=-225409 FTB OIL DIP STICK/OIL FILTER
81420 PO BOX 404875 12/18/2014 000004041 N 18.66
10/20/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4875 £ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 18.66
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-863.000 OIL DIP STICK/OIL FILTER 18.686 18.66
co72 CARQUEST AUTQ PARTS 11/20/2014 5880-227324 FTB MAREER KIT-SHOW EBLOWS
B1493 PO BOX 404875 12/18/2014 000004276 N 11.55
11/20/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4B75 T 0.0000 N 0.00
12/20/2014 N 11.55
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
202-455.000-781.000 MARKER KIT-SNOW FPLOWS 3.70 3.70
203-455.000-781.000 MARKER KIT-SNOW FPLOWS 7.85 7.85
11.55
co72 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 11/26/2014 588B0-227649 FTB WRENCH SETS
81494 PO BOX 404875 12/18/2014 000004272 N 119.01
11/26/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4875 Fa 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 119.01
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-740.000 WRENCH SETS 119.01 118.01
VENDOR TOTAL: 149.22
cl22 CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO 11/21/2014 7287228 FTB SAFETY BOOTS-P HUPCIK
81485 29350 JOHN R ROAD 12/18/2014 000004271 N 184.50
PO BOX 71721
11/21/2014 MADISON HEIGHTS MI, 48071 O 0.0000 N 0.00
12/21/2014 N 184.50
Open
GL WUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-744.000 SAFETY BOOTS-P HUPCIK 184.50 184.50
cl1z2z2 CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO 11/24/2014 7287230 FTBE INSULATED COVERALLS



12/12/2014 10:32 AM
User: Irene

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

Page: 4/24

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
QOPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
81421 29350 JOHN R ROAD 12/18/2014 000004033 N B70.17
PO BOX 71721
11/24/2014 MADISON HEIGHTS MI, 48071 A 0.0000 N 0.00
12/24/2014 N 870.17
Open
GL HUMEBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-744.000 INSULATED COVERALLS 870.17 870.17
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,054.67
Cc1l05 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 11/20/2014 7081760 FTB SALT ICE MELT
81496 2644 AUBURN ROAD 12/18/2014 000004267 N 118.40
11/20/2014 SHELBY TOWNSHIFP MI, 48317 Ve | 0.0000 N 0.00
12/20/2014 N 119.40
Open
* (SIDEWALKS-CITY BLDGS)
GL HNUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-740.000 SALE ICE MELT 119.40 119.40
VENDOR TOTAL: 119.40
coD2 DORNBOS SIGN INC 11/13/2014 INV18245 FTB STREET NAME SIGN'S/STREET SIGN POST
81487 619 W HARRIS 12/18/2014 000004279 N 170.20
11/13/2014 CHARLOTTE MI, 48813-1466 ) mily 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 170.20
Open
* (STREET NAMES-5 WATER/BROADWAY) (SUPPLIES FOR SIGNS BEING PAID BY TIFA FUNDS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
250-000.000-740.000 STREET NAME SIGNS/STREET SIGN POSTS 56.73 56.73
251-000.000-740.000 STREET NAME SIGNS/STREET SIGN POSTS 56.73 56.73
252-000.000-740.000 STREET NAME SIGNS/STREET SIGN POSTS 56.74 56.74
170.20
cooz2 DORNBOS SIGN ING 11/13/2014 INV1B246 FTB CUSTOM SIGNS
B1498 619 W HARRIS 12/18/2014 000004278 N 2,360.00
11/13/2014 CHARLOTTE MI, 48813-1466 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 2:360.00
Open
* (TIFA BOARD APPROVAL) (SUPPLIES FOR SIGNS BEING PAID BY TIFA FUNDS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICHN AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
250-000.000-740.000 CUSTOM SIGNS 786.67 786.67
251-000.000-740.000 CUSTOM SIGHNS 186.67 786.67
252-000.000-740.000 CUSTOM SIGHNS 786.66 786.66
2,360.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,530.20
Doso DYCK SECURITY SERVICES 12/01/2014 A32492 FTB MONITORING SERVICES=LITTLE LEAGUE PARK
2425 MINNIE STREET 12(19/2014 000004015 N 23.33

81422



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  5/24
User; Ifene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Dise. % Sep CK Discount
Inveoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
12/01/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-4733 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 23.33
Open
*(12/1/14-12/31/14)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-756.000-802.000 MONITORING SERVICES-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK 23,33 23.33
VENDOR TOTAL: 23.33
E039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS=11/14
81451 1585 MEISNER ROAD 12/18/2014 N 361.05
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
12/09/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 361.05
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-210.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 188,40
703-000.000-210.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 52.30
703-000.000-210.100 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 81.64
703-000.000-210.100 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 22.66
703-000.000-210.200 DELQ PERS PROF TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 12.56
703-000.000-210.200 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 3,49
361.05
VENDOR TOTAL: 361.05
E086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP 11/30/2014 106115 FTB RO DUMPSTER-STREET SWEEPING DEBRIS
81499 1606 E WEBSTER RORD 12/18/2014 000004250 N 474,75
11/30/2014 FLINT MI, 48505 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 N 474.75
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BMT RELIEVED
202-454.000-802.000 RO DUMPSTER-STREET SWEEPING DEBRIS 189.90 189.90
203-454.000-802.000 RO DUMPSTER-STREET SWEEPING DEBRIS 284.85 284.85
474.75 474.75
E086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP 12/01/2014 106239 FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC=12/14
81423 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD 12/18/2014 N 21,644.67
12/01/2014 FLINT MI, 48505 4t 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 21,644.67
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-526.000-802.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION FEE-12/14 21,573.75
101-526.000-802.000 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL FEE-12/14 70.92
21,644.67
VENDOR TOTAL: 22,119.42
EQDS5 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TECH INC 11/17/2014 144257 FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU 10/31/14
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User: Irene
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INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
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JOURNALIZED
OFEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date BEO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
B1424 3701 NORTHWEST 98TH STREET 12/18/2014 N 969.77
11/17/2014 GAINESVILLE FL, 32606 A 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 969.77
Open
* (WATER MONITORING SERVICES)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-802.400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU 10/31/14 969.77
VENDOR TOTAL: 969.77
EQO7 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 11/04/2014 5101249600.001 FTB 6¥4 DI MJ RES LESS/ACC/BOTTOM SECTION
81500 PO BOX 897 12/18/2014 000004281 N 185.50
529 - 32ZND STREET SE
11/04/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 185.50
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-548.000-931.000 6X4 DI MJ RES LESS/ACC/BOTTOM SECTION 185.50 185.50
EQO7 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 11/05/2014 5101245600.003 FTB TOP SECTION W/LID
81502 PO BOX 897 '12/18/2014 000004282 N 337.50
529 - 32ND STREET SE A
11/05/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 48548-2382 N 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 337.50
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-548.000-931.000 TOP SECTION W/LID 337.50 337.50
EQD7 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 11/05/2014 5101249600.004 FTB TOP SECTIONS W/LIDS
81503 BO BOX 897 12/18/2014 000004292 N 112.50
529 - 32ND STREET SE
11/05/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI; 49548-2392 S 00000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 112.50
Cpen
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-548.000-931.000 TOP SECTIONS W/LIDS 112.50 112.50
EQOQ7 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 11/05/2014 5101249600.005 FTB 6X4 DI MJ RED PEXPE LESS/ACC
B1504 PO BOX B97 12/18/2014 000004283 N 160.00
529 - 32ND STREET SE
11/05/2014 GRAND RAFPIDS MI, 49548-2392 Vo | 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 160.00
Open
* (HYDRANTS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-548.000-931.000 6X4 DI MJ RED PEXPE LESS/ACC 160.00 160.00
E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 11/04/2014 5101255219.001 FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE 5101249%600.001
81501 PO BOX 897 12/18/2014 N (148.00)

529 - 32ND STREET SE



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  1/24

User: ITreme EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Inveoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Rddress CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
11/04/2014 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 4954B8-2392 !/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N (148.00)
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-548.000-231.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE 5101249600.001 (148.00)
VENDOR TOTAL: 647.50
v0z4 FLAGSHIP-VISA 11/04/2014 STATEMENT FTB GAN TIMES HERALD-DIGITAL ACCESS
81425 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 9.00
11/04/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 9.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-172.000-730.000 GAN TIMES HERALD-DIGITAL ACCESS 9.00
V024 FLAGSHIP=-VISA 12/02/2014 STATEMENT FTB GAN TIMES HERALD-DIGITAL ACCESS
81426 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 9.00
12/02/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 ¥ R 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 5.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-172.000-730.000 GAN TIMES HERALD-DIGITAL ACCESS 9.00
V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA 11/03/2014 STATEMENT ETB VG'S-MEAL EXPENSE
81427 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 39.91
11/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48080-2402 - 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 39.91
Open
* (ELECTION-11/4/14)
GL NUMBER  DESCRIETION AMOUNT
101-215.000-869.000 VG'S~-MEAL EXPENSE i 398,91
V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA 11/04/2014 STATEMENT FTB HUNGRY HOWIE'S=-MEAL EXPENSE
81428 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 44.33
11/04/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 44 .33
Open
* (ELECTION-11/4/14)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-215.000-869.000 HUNGRY HOWIE'S-MEAL EXPENSE 144.33
V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA 11/04/2014 STATEMENT EFTB ROASTED WITH PERKS-MEAL EXPENSE
81429 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 131.24
11/04/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 131.24
Open

* (ELECTION=11/4/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



12/12/2014 10:32 AM
User: Irene

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Fage:
EXF CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

8/24

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OFPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref i Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Inveoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
101-215.000-869.000 ROASTED WITH PERKS-MEAL EXPENSE 131.24
voz24 FLAGSHIP-VISA 12/02/2014 STATEMENT FTB FINANCE CHARGES-DPW
81430 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 H 1.28
12/02/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 / / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 1.28
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-805.000 FINANCE CHARGES-DPW 1.28
voz24 FLAGSHIP-VISA 11/12/2014 STATEMENT FTB AMAZON.COM-TABLETOP ELECTRONIC SCOREBOARD
81450 3910 LAPEER RD 12/18/2014 N 368.98%
11/12/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-2402 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/27/2014 N 368.99
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-751.000-740.000-BASKETBALL AMAZON.COM-TABLETOF ELECT SCOREBOARD 368.99
VENDOR TOTAL: 603.75
F1l80 FONDRIEST ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 12/01/2014 43451 FTB SITE INTERROGATION/WEB DATA CENTER PEG
81505 2091 EXCHANGE COURT 12/18/2014 000004286 N 1,950.00
11/26/2014 FAIRBORN OH, 45324 A 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 1,950.00
Open
* (WATER MONITORING SERVICES) (12/1/14-12/1/15)
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-549.000-802.400 WATER MONITORING SERVICES 1,950.00 1,950.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,950.00
BO17 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC 11/24/2014 1432803554 FTB FUEL
81432 36065 WATER ST | 12/18/2014 000004027 N 1,478.30
PO BOX 430
1172472014 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430 el 0.0000 N 0.00
12/24/2014 N 1,478.30
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-751.000 FUEL 1,478.30 1,478.30
BO17 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC 11/25/2014 924676 FTB OTL
81431 36065 WATER ST 12/18/2014 000004027 N 474.78
PO BOX 430
11/25/2014 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/25/2014 N 474.78
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIETION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-545.000-781.000 OIL 474.78 474.78




1271272014 10:32 aM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

8/24

JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Inveoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Dise. % Sep CK piscount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,953.08
FO04 FRIENDS OF CITY HALL 11/21/2014 STATEMENT FTB COMMUNITY PROMOTION
81433 PC BOX 283 12/18/2014 N 2,000.00
11/21/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/21/2014 N 2,000.00
Open
* (TIFA BOARD APPROVAL 9/16/14)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
251-000.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 1,000.00
252-000.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 1,000.00
2,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,000.00
HOO1 HACH COMPANY 11/20/2014 9128348 FTB TURB SENSOR ASSEMBLY-WW
815086 2207 COLLECTIONS DRIVE 12/18/2014 000004285 N 1,542.39
11/20/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60693 P 0.0000 N 0.00
12/20/2014 N 1,542.39
Open
* (WATER MONITORING SERVICES)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT BMT RELIEVED
592-549,000-802.400 TURB SENSOR ASSEMBLY-WW 1,542.39 1,542,39
HOO1 HACH COMPANY 11/26/2014 9136075 FTB REPAIR INSTRUMENT-WW
81507 2207 COLLECTIONS DRIVE 12/18/2014 000004293 N 751.79
11/26/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60693 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 751.79
Cpen
* (TETRA TECH MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-549.000-781.000 REPAIR INSTRUMENT-WW 751.79 151.79
. VENDOR TOTAL: 2,294.18
K004 KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM & DOWNEY 11/30/2014 2178 FTB MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-11/14
81434 721 ST CLAIR RIVER DR 12/18/2014 N 1,730.63
PO BOX 333
12/03/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 Y 1,730.63
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-210.000-801.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-11/14 1,730.63
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,730.63
K076 KCA SERVICES 11/23/2014 234A FTB TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP-234 DEGURSE
81508 2530 PALMS ROAD 12/18/2014 000004044 N 200.00
11/23/2014 COLUMBUS MI, 48063 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/23/2014 ¥ 200.00



1271272014 10:32 AM
User: Irene

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

Page:

10/24

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Descriptien
Ref # Address CK Run Date FO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
Open
GL NUMEBER DESCRIEPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-895.000-802.000 TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP-234 DEGURSE 200.00 200.00
K076 KCA SERVICES 11/23/2014 2348 FTB ASSIST WITH CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS INSTALL
81509 2530 PALMS ROAD 12/18/2014 000004264 N 225.00
11/23/2014 COLUMBUS MI, 48063 !/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/23/2014 Y 225.00
Open
*{LIFT TRUCKE NOT WORKING PROPERLY)
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION | AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-802.000 ASSIST WITH CHRISTMAS DECO INSTALL 225.00 225.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 425.00
TAXREFUND KMART CORPORATION 11/21/2014 STATEMENT FTB MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND
81397 DEPT 768TAX B2-112A 12/18/2014 N 0.00
3333 BEVERLY ROAD
11/21/2014 HOFFMAN ESTATES IL, 60179 12/18/2014 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 242.21
Open | |
*Refund: Summer Tax Recpt (02-012-3011-000, ‘Date: 11/21/2014, RECPT #: 00002067)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-205.400 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL REFUND 242.21
VENDOR TOTAL: 242.21
K075 KRISTEN BAXTER 12/04/2014 STATEMENT FTB MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
81527 350 COLONIAL LANE 12/18/2014 N 424,48
12/711/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 F O 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 424,48
Open i ]
*(7/14/14-12/4/14) (TRAINING/TRIPS TO SCC CLERK'S/ELECTION DAY/MISC)
GL NUMBER ‘DESCRIPTION : AMOUNT
101-215.000-870.000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 424.48
VENDOR TOTAL: 424.48
L0o06 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/03/2014 1411-216409 FTR FUEL HOSE/NYLON INSERT
81435 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 10.23
11/03/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 l f Q.0000 ol 0.00
12/18/2014 N 10.23
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-B63.000 FUEL HOSE/NYLON INSERT 10.23 10.23
LO0& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/04/2014 1411-218607 FTB LIGHT BULBS
81436 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004258 N 15.18
11/04/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /7 0.0000 N 0.00



12/12/2014 10:32 AM

User: Irene

DB: Marine City

JOURNALIZED

OFPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

11/24

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
12/18/2014 N 15.16

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-740.000 LIGHT BULBS 15.16 15.16

LO0& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/05/2014 1411-219559 FTB LIGHT BULBS

81437 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004258 N 6.63

11/05/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 £ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 6.63

Open

GL NUMEBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-301.000-740.000 LIGHT BULBS 6.63 6.63

L00G LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/05/2014 1411-219649 FTRB CLOSET POLE/SHELVES/SUPPORTS

81438 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004258 N 20,15

11/05/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 20.15

open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-301.000-740.000 CLOSET POLE/SHELVES/SUPPORTS 20715 20.15

LO06 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/06/2014 1411-220736 FTB SOLAR SEAL/PUTTY KNIFE

81439 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 12.70

11/06/2014 ALGONAC MI, 4B001 it 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 12.70

Open

GL NUMEER DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-931.000 SOLAR SEAL/PUTTY KNIFE 12.70 12.70

L0O0& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/06/2014 1411-221251 FTB MISC HARDWARE/DRILL BITS

81440 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 15.81

11/06/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /- 0.0000 N D.00
12/18/2014 N 15.81

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-756.000-740.000 MISC HARDWARE/DRILL BITS 15.81 15.81

1006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/07/2014 1411-221849 FTB CAULE GUN

81441 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 9.49

11/07/2014 ALGONAC MI, 4B0O01 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 9.49

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-531.000 CAULE GUN 9.49 9.49

LO0& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/13/2014 1411-231639 FTB FRONT PLUGS/SCREWDRIVER SET

81442 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004258 N 13.00

11/13/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 Ao il 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 13.00

Open



12/12/2014 10:32 AM

User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
EXF CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14

12/24

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description

Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Held Gross Amount

Invoice Date City/state/zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-740.000 FRONT PLUGS/SCREWDRIVER SET 13.00 13.00

LOO& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/14/2014 1411-232579 FTB LIGHT BULBS/MISC

81443 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004258 N 21.22

11/14/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 21.22

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-740.000 LIGHT BULBS/MISC 21.22 21.22

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/14/2014 1411-232588 FTBE ROLLERS

8l444 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 0oooo04022 N 8.9z

11/14/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 ¢ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N B.92

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-441.000-863.000 ROLLERS g.92 B.92

LODG LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/14/2014 1411-232627 FTBE FRONT PLUGS

81445 PO BOX 3B5 ‘ 12/18/2014 000004258 N 10.52

11/14/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / 7/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 10.52

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-265.000-740.000 FRONT FPLUGS 10.52 10.52

LDOD& LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/21/2014 1411-242317 FTB CHIP BRUSH/PAINT

81446 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 34.17

11/21/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/21/2014 N 34.17

Open

GL NUMBER DE&CRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

101-441.000-863.000 CHIP BRUSH/PRINT 34:17 34.17

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/21/2014 1411-243007 FTB MISC HARDWARE-2004 CHEVY

81483 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004277 N 5.00

11/21/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/21/2014 N 5.00

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

202-455.000-781.000 MISC HARDWARE-2004 CHEVY 1.60 1.80

203-455.000-781.000 MISC HARDWARE-2004 CHEVY 3.40 3.40

5.00

L0006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/24/2014 1411-247118 FTB REFLECTOR BULBS/FLOODLIGHT

81484 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004287 N 20.88

11/24/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/24/2014 N 20.88



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  13/24
User: Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-740.000 REFLECTOR BULBS/FLOODLIGHT 20.88 20.88
LO06 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/26/2014 1411-249370 FTB MINI ROLLERS
81447 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 4.486
11/26/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 f 7/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 4.46
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-863.000 MINI ROLLERS 4.4% 4.46
LO0E LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/26/2014 1411-249620 FTB LIGHT BULB
81448 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 10.44
11/26/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / 7/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 10.44
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-740.000 LIGHT BULB 10.44 10.44
LO06 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 11/26/2014 1411-249657 FTB KEYS/PADLOCK
81449 PO BOX 385 12/18/2014 000004022 N 17.06
11/26/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 17.086
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-931.000 KEYS/PADLOCK 17.06 17.06
VENDOR TOTAL: 235.84
MO17 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14
B1452 303 SOUTH WATER ST 12/18/2014 N 736:16
12/08/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 TR, 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 736.16
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-211.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 529.73
703-000.000-211.000 DELQ FERS PROP TA¥ COLLECTIONS-11/14 147.07
703-000.000-206.110 DELO PERS PROP TAY COLLECTIONS-11/14 59.36
736.16
VENDOR TOTAL: 736.16
MO87 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 11/13/2014 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
B1510 303 5 WATER STREET 12/18/2014 N 0.57
11/13/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48038 A 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 0.57
Open

* (FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-PR CHECK)



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  14/24
User: Lrenw EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine Clty JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date city/state/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-253.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 0.57
M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 11/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
81511 303 5 WATER STREET 12/18/2014 N 0457
11/17/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 0.57
Open
* (FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER BILL)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIOCN AMOUNT
592-543.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 0.29
592-547.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 0.28
0.57
M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
81512 303 5 WATER STREET 12/18/2014 N 7.41
12/05/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 4B039 Fol 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 7.41
Open
* (FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-TAX BILLS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ‘ AMOUNT
101-253.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PE?TY CASH ACCOUNT 7.41
MO87 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
B1513 303 5 WATER STREET 12/18/2014 N 2.85
12/09/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 2.85
Open
* (FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-TAX BILLS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-253.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH -ACCOUNT 2.85
VENDOR TOTAL: 11.40
M025 MARINE CITY WATER & SEWER FUND 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14
81453 303 S50UTH WATER ST 12/18/2014 N 63.24
12/09/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /7 0.0000 X 0.00
12/18/2014 N 63.24
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 47.15
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 14.75
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 0.96
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 0.38
63.24
MD25 MARINE CITY WATER & SEWER FUND 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-9/14
81454 303 S50UTH WATER ST 12/18/2014 N 3.38
12/09/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 £ 0.0000 Y 0.00



12/12/2014 10:32 AM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14

Page: 15/24

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Inveice Date City/state/Zip : Disc. Date Dise. & Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
12/18/2014 N 3.38
Open
GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-9/14 2.71
703-000.000-211.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-9/14 0.67
3.38
VENDOR TOTAL: 66.62
M377 MARK R SCHWARTZ 12/05/2014 STATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE-TRAINING/LODGING/MILEAGE
81514 9821 SPRINGBORN 12/18/2014 N 2B0.73
12/05/2014 CASCO MI, 4B06&4 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 280.73
Open
GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-371.000-959.000 REIMBURSE-TRAINING (RECI MEETING) 12.50
101-371.000-959.000 REIMBURSE-TRAINING (IAEI MEETING) 87.50
101-371.000-868.000 REIMBURSE-LODGING 109.89
101-371.000-870.000 REIMBURSE-MILEAGE 70.84
280.73
VENDOR TOTAL: 280.73
M402 MARY J WESELOH 12/10/2014 STATEMENT FTB DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE
81515 165 5 WATER STREET APT 303 12/18/2014 N 15.00
12/10/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 X 15.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-209.000-704.000 DECEMBER 2014 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 15.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 15.00
MO33 MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY J 12/03/2014 STATEMENT FTB MICHIGAN CITITZEN PLANNER PROGRAM-B LEPLEY
81455 MSU ANR EVENTS SERV/CIT PLAN ST CL 12/18/2014 N 295.00
JUSTIN MORRILL HALL OF AGRICULTURE
12/03/2014 EAST LANSING MI, 48824 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 295.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BMOUNT
101-721.000-559.000 MICHI CITIZEN PLANNER PROGRAM-B LEPLEY 295.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 295.00
HnoB4 NICKEL & SAPH INC 12/04/2014 16281 FTB ZND INSTALL ON COMMERCIAL PKG
81456 FO BOX 46907 12/18/2014 N 54,543.50
12/04/2014 MOUNT CLEMENS MI, 48046=6907 !/ /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 54,543.50

Open



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  16/24
User: Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-851.000-912.000 2ND INSTALL ON COMMERCIAL PKG 29,453.50
592-543.000-912.000 ZND INSTALL ON COMMERCIAL PKG 10,908.70
592-547.000-912.000 ZND INSTALL ON COMMERCIAL PKG 14,181.30
54,543.50
VENDOR TOTAL: 54,543.50
0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC 11/24/2014 12205 FTB POLO-K COVERDILL
81457 309 HURON AVE 12/18/2014 000004036 N 50.31
11/24/2014 FORT HURON MI, 48060 / it/ 0.0000 N 0.00
12/24/2014 N 50.31
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-301.000-744.000 POLO-K COVERDILL 50.31 50.31
VENDOR TOTAL: 50.31
P158 PM TECHNOLOGIES 10/31/2014 0000077583 FTB SERVICE CALL-WW
B1516 29395 WALL STREET 12/18/2014 000004284 N 627.10
11/18/2014 WIXOM MI, 48393 A i 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 627.10
Open L
*(TETRA TECH MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT-WATER PLANT)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-549.000-781.000 SERVICE CALL-WW 627.10 627.10
VENDOR TOTAL: 627.10
P154 PRIME OFFICE INNOVATIONS 12/05/2014 025546 FTB COPIER/FAX MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT/USAGE
81458 15776 LEONE DRIVE 12/18/2014 N 618.96
12/05/2014 MACOMB MI, 48042 VA 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 618.96
Open
*(12/7/14-3/7/15)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-265.000-943.000 COPIER/FAX MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT/USAGE 618.96
VENDOR TOTAL: 618.96
Qo003 QQEST SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 12/04/2014 EBB0990115 FTB 12 MONTH EXTENDED SERVICE AGREEMENT
81517 PO BOX 8860 12/18/2014 000004263 N 405.00
12/04/2014 SANDY OT, B4091 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
1273172014 N 405.00
Open

*(1/25/15-1/25/16) TIME FORCE ONLINE TIME SHEET PROGRAM

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-253.000-802.000

592-543.000-802.000

12 MONTH EXTENDED ONLINE SERV AGREEMENT
12 MONTH EXTENDED ONLINE SERV AGREEMENT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
202.50 202.50
101.25 101.25



12/12/2014 10:32 AM Page: 17/24
User: Irene

DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Descriptien
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
592-547.000-802.000 12 MONTH EXTENDED ONLINE SERV AGREEMENT 101.25 101.25
405.00 405.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 405.00
RO12 RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES 11/30/2014 STATEMENT FTB EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURARNCE CONT-11/14
B1459 691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222 12/18/2014 N 5,9859.27
12/10/2014 AUBURN HILLS MI, 48326 Lol 0.0000 Y 0.00
12/18/2014 N 5,989.27
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000~-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 1,979.43
592-549.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 4,019.84
5,999.27
RO12 RAYMOND JRMES & ASSOCIATES 11/30/2014 STATEMENT FTB EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14
Bl4e60 691 N SQUIRREL RD SUITE 222 12/18/2014 N 14,514.60
12/10/2014 AUBURN HILLS MI, 48326 P 0.0000 4 0.00
12/18/2014 N 14,514.60
Open
GL NUMEER DESCRIPTICHN AMOUNT
101-851.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEBALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 11,362.85
202-450.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 476.47
203-450.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 714.70
209-000.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 238.23
592-543.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 646.71
592-547.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INSURANCE CONT-11/14 1,075.54
14,514.860
VENDOR TOTAL: 20,513.87
5021 ST CLAIR CO RDAD COMMISSION 10/31/2014 510266 FTB TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE-KING/PLANK
81461 21 AIRPORT ROAD 12/18/2014 N 2.30
12/04/2014 ST CLAIR MI, 48075-1404 /A 0.0000 Y 0.00
12/31/2014 ‘ N 2.30
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202-456.000-802.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE-KING/PLANK 2.30
5021 ST CLAIR CO ROAD COMMISSION 11/30/2014 901518 FTB PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS-11/14
gl462 21 AIRFORT ROAD 12/18/2014 N 12.92
12/04/2014 ST CLAIR MI, 48079-1404 /) 0.0000 Y 0.00
01/03/2015 N 12.82
Open
*(11/1/14-11/30/14) (02-012-3011-000)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-895.000-962.000 PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS-11/14 12.92




12/12/2014 10:32 AM

User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXF CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

Page: 18/24

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/zZip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 15.22
5204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 12/09/2014 STATEMENT FTB DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14
81463 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 12/18/2014 N 785.39
12/09/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060 /7 0.0000 Y 0.00
12/18/2014 N 795.39
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703-000.000-209.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 59.30
703-000.000-209.000 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 16.46
703-000.000-209.100 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 167.24
703-000.000-209.100 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 46.43
703-000.000-209.200 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 12.29
703-000.000-209.200 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 3.46
703-000.000-209.300 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 72.55
703-000.000-209.300 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 20.15
703-000.000-209.400 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 6.07
703-000.000-209.400 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 1.68
703-000.000-209.500 DELQ PERS PROF TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 29.02
703-000.000-209.500 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 8.07
703-000.000-209.600 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 27.91
703-000.000-209.600 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS=-11/14 7.14
703=000.000=209.700 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 30.73
703=-000.000-209.700 DELQ PERS FROF TAX COLLECTIONS~11/14 B.73
703-000.000-209.800 DELQ PERS PROP'TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 21.73
703-000.000-209.800 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 6.17
703-000.000-209.200 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 188.40
703-000.000-209.900 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 52.30
703-000.000-209.910 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 3.14
703-000.000-209.910 DELO PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 0.69
703-000.000-209.920 DELQ PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS-11/14 4,97
703-000.000-209.920 DELO PERS PROP TAX COLLECTIONS=-11/14 0.786
795.39
5204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 11/3072014 STATEMENT FTB PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTEMENTS
81464 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 12/18/2014 N §72.21
12/01/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060 !/ 0.0000 ¥ 0.00
12/31/2014 N 872.21
Open :
*(74-02-012-3011-000) (MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL CHANGE)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-895.000-962.000 PROPERTY TAX ADJUSTMENTS 872.21
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,667.60
5284 5T CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 11/01/2014 945 FTB SCCNET SERVICE-NOVEMEBER 2014
81518 ST CLAIR CO INFO TECHNOLOGY 12/18/2014 000004270 N 150.00
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
12/02/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060 Y ; 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 150.00
Open

GL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED



1271272014 10:32 AM
User: Irene

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12 - 2014
DB: Marine City /18/2014 - 12/18/20

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:

19724

JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date EO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/zZip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1089 Net Amount
101-301.000-853.000 SCCNET SERVICE-NOVEMBER 2014 150.00 150.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 150.00
5016 STANDARD OFFICE SUBPLY 12/04/2014 0151970=-001 FTB LEGAL SIZE BINDER
81519 528 MILITARY STREET 12/18/2014 0000042686 N 28.85
12/04/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B060-5481 /7 / 0.0000 N 0.00
01/03/2015 N 28.85
Open
# (2015 CITY COMMISSION MINUTES BOOK)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-215.000-740.000 LEGAL SIZE BINDER 28.85 28.85
5016 STBANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 12/04/2014 0152006-001 FTB DRUM KIT/CALENDARS/FOLDERS/MISC
B1465 928 MILITARY STREET 12/18/2014 000004024 N 287.84
12/04/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5481 &k 0.0000 N 0.00
01/03/2015 N 287.84
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-727.000 DRUM KIT/CALENDARS/FOLDERS/MISC 287.84 287.84
s016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 12/03/2014 0152049-001 FTB RECEIPT BOOKS/BINDER
81521 928 MILITARY ETREET \ 12/18/2014 000004288 N 32.886
12/09/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060=-5481 [AER Y 0.0000 N 0.00
01/08/2015 N 32.96
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-751.000-740.000 BINDER 1.49 1.49
101-751.000-740.000-CREATIVKID RECEIPT BOOK 10.49 10.49
101-751.000-740.000-ZUMBA00000 RECEIPT BOOKS 20.98 20.98
32.96
VENDCR TOTAL: 349.65
M034 STATE OF MICHIGAN 12/04/2014 STATEMENT FTB INFOEMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FEE
81522 MIOSHA 12/18/2014 N 1,320.00
PO BOX 30645
12/04/2014 LANSING MI, 48309-8145 Lt 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 1,320.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-441.000-809.000 INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FEE 1,320.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,320.00
50086 STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEFT OF TRAN 09/30/2014 SE372345 FTB SIGNAL ENERGY (7/1/14-9/30/14)
81467 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER 12/18/2014 N 42.98
PO BOX 30648
11/24/2014 LANSING MI, 48909 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/24/2014 N 42.98



12/12/2014 10:32 AM
User: Irene

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

Page: 20/24

DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/Zip Dise. Date Dise. % sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202-459.000-802.000 SIGNAL ENERGY (7/1/14-9/30/14) 42.98
VENDOR TOTAL: 12.98
5098 STATE OF MICH-MDEQ 12/01/2014 897128 FTB NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEE-MI0020893
81466 CASHIERS OFFICE-COMM 12/18/2014 000004060 N 5,500.00
PO BOX 308657
12/01/2014 LANSING MI, 48909-8157 PN S 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 5,500.00
Open
GL NUMEBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
582-545.000-822.000 NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEE-MI0020893 5,500.00 5,500.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,500.00
5285 5¥Y0 COMPUTER SERVICES 12/01/2014 15063 FTB CLOUD STORAGE-OFF SITE BACK-UP SYSTEM
81468 PO BOX 182487 12/18/2014 000004020 M 125.00
12/01/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 48318-2487 4l 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 125.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIETION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-781.000 CLOUD STORAGE-QOFF SITE BACK-UP SYSTEM 125.00 125.00
5285 SYD COMPUTER SERVICES 11/20/2014 15067 FTB MALWARE REMOVAL TOOL
81523 PO BOX 182487 12/18/2014 000004268 N 10.00
12/04/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 48318-2487 R 0.0000 N 0.00
01/03/2015 N 10.00
Open
* (FINANCE DIRECTOR/TREASURER PC)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-781.000 MALWARE REMOVAL TOOL 10.00 10.00
VENDOR TOCTAL: 135.00
M114 TETRA TECH INC 12/05/2014 50863506 FTB CONTRACTUARL SERVICES-WWTE/WW
81474 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 000004054 N 43,333.00
12/05/2014 DENVER CO, B0291-1967 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
01/04/2015 N 43,333.00
Open
*(12/1/14-12/31/14)
GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-545.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP 16,466.50 16,466.50
592=549.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WW 26,B866.50 26,866.50
43,333.00
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/24/2014 50863506A FTB TREATMENT SUPFLY-WWTP
81475 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 957.15



12/12/2014 10:32 AM

User: Irene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014

Page: 21/24

JOURNALIZED
OFEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/state/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1088 Net Amount
10/24/2014 DENVER CO, 80291-196&7 £t 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 957.15
Open
* (HAMLETT ENVIRONMENTAL)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000-754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY-WWTE 8957.15
M114 TETRA TECH IHNC 11/15/2014 508635068 FTB POSTAGE-WWTPE
81476 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 7.17
11/15/2014 DENVER CO, B0291-1967 4t Vi 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 7217
Open
* (UPS)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000-728.000 BOSTAGE-WWTE TedT
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/10/2014 50863506C FTB SPOT LIGHTS-WW
81477 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 141.13
10/10/2014 DENVER CO, 80291-19§&7 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 141.13
Open
* (GRAINGER)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-781.000 SPOT LIGHTS-WW 141.13
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/10/2014 50863506D FTB FIELD SUPPLIES-WW
81478 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 820.02
10/10/2014 DENVER CO, 80291-1967 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 820.02
Open
* (HACH COMPANY)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-549,000-748.000 FIELD SUPELIES-WW 820.02
M114 TETRA TECH INC: 10/15/2014 50B63506E FTB GLASS CLEANER/MISC CLEANER-WW
81479 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 17.01
10/15/2014 DENVER CO, 80291-1987 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 17.01
Open
* (LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTER INC)
GL NUMBER DESCRIFPTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-740.000 GLASS CLEANER/MISC CLEANER-WW 17.01
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/27/2014 50863506F FTB PUTTY KNIVES/SUPER GLUE/MISC HARDWARE
81480 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 9.30
10/27/2014 DENVER CO, 80291-198&7 ¥t 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 9.30
Open

* (LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTER INC)



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  22/24
taeL. Sele. EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DBE: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Inveice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Dise. Date Dise. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-549.000-740.000 PUTTY KNIVES/SUPER GLUE/MISC HARDWARE 9.30
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/28/2014 508635066 FTB UTILITY PUMP-WW
B1481 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 74.19
10/28/2014 DENVER CO, B0291-1967 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 74.19
Open
* (LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTER INC)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BMOUNT
592-549.000-781.000 UTILITY PUME-WW 74.19
M114 TETRA TECH INC 10/13/2014 50863506H FTB BATTERIES/DISPENSERS-WW
81482 PO BOX 911967 12/18/2014 N 559.57
10/13/2014 DENVER CO, B0291-1967 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 559.57
Open
* (USA BLUEBOOK)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
592-545.000-748.000 BATTERIES/DISPENSERS-WW 559.57
VENDOR TOTAL: 45,918.54
T009 THE CLEANING CREW IT LLC 11/30/2014 26164 FTB CLEANING SERVICES-11/14
B1469 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE 12/18/2014 000004065 N 900.00
11/30/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 48040 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 N 900.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-265.000-802.000 CLEANING SERVICES-CITY CFFICES 250.00 250.00
101-301.000-802.000 CLEANING SERVICES-POLICE DEPT 450.00 450.00
101-441.000-802.000 CLEANING-SERVICES-DEW 200.00 200.00
. 900.00 900.00
TOOS THE CLEANING CREW II LLC 11/30/2014 26165 FTB CLEANING SERVICES-LIBRARY-11/14
81470 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE 12/18/2014 000004085 N 480.00
11/30/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 48040 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/30/2014 N 480.00
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-790.000-802.000 CLEANING SERVICES-LIBRARY-11/14 480.00 480.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,380.00
TO3S THEUT REDI-MIX SUPPLY INC 10/29/2014 B35460 FTB MISC SUPPLIES-PARK BENCHES
81525 1910 5 PARKER STREET 12/18/2014 000004289 N 56.75
10/29/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 56.75

Open



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 23/24
USer: lrene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CE Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date city/state/zZip Disc. Date Disc. & Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Net Amount
GL NUMBER " DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-756.000-740.000 MISC SUPPLIES-PARK BENCHES 56.75 56.75
T035 THEUT REDI-MIX SUPPLY INC 11/11/2014 837564 FTB MISC SUPPLIES-PARK BENCHES
81524 1910 S PARKER STREET 12/18/2014 000004289 N 204.41
11/11/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 204.41
Open
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101=756.000-740.000 MISC SUPPLIES-PARK BENCHES 204.41 204.41
VENDOR TOTAL: 261.16
V006 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/23/2014 9736071197 FTB (4) IN-CAR MODEMS
81471 PO BOX 15062 12/18/2014 N 152.08
11/23/2014 BLBANY NY, 12212-5062 /7 0.0000 N 0.00
12/18/2014 N 152.08
Cpen
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-301.000-853.000 (4) IN=-CAR MODEMS 152.08
VENDOR TOTAL: 152.08
E024 VINEY'S VARSITY WEAR LLC 12/01/2014 STATEMENT FTE REVERSIBLE BASKETEALL JERSEYS
81526 6732 SOUTH RIVER ROAD 12/18/2014 000004275 N 1,020.00
12/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 4B039 /o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/31/2014 N 1,020.00
Open
* (BOYS BASKETBALL GRADES 3-6)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-751.000-740.000-BASKETBALL REVERSIBLE BASKETBALL JERSEYS 1,020.00 1,020.00
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,020.00
w089 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 12/01/2014 5001725272 ETB MONTHLY COPIER LEASE
81472 PO BOX 6434 12/18/2014 N 278.82
11/29/2014 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-6434 FL o 0.0000 N 0.00
12/26/2014 N 278.82
Open
*(11/26/14-12/25/14)
Gl NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101-265.000-943.000 MONTHLY COPIER LEASE 278.82
VENDOR TOTAL: 278.82
2002 ZIMMER'S SALES & SERVICE 11/28/2014 88934 FTB RELAY
81473 6667 5T CLAIR HWY 12/18/2014 000004035 N 12.92
11/28/2014 CHINA MI, 48054 / 0.0000 N 0.00
12/28/2014 N 12.92

Open



12/12/2014 10:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:  24/24
paer: Irane EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/18/2014 - 12/18/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED
OFPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 12/18/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount
Invoice Notes Due Date 1098 Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101-441.000-781.000 RELAY 12.82 12.92
VENDOR TOTAL: 12.92

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 180,511.03
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 = GENERAL FUND 78,059.34
Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND 716.95
Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND 1,010.80
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND 238.23
Fund 250 TIFA 1 B843.40
Fund 251 TIFA 2 1,843.40
Fund 252 = TIFA 3 1,843.40
Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND 93,754.08
Fund 703 = TAX ACCOUNT FUND 2,201.43



City of Marine City

Memo

To:  Mayor & City Commission

From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT
Finance Director/Treasurer

Date 12/12/14

Re: PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2014

Please include the attached Preliminary Financial Statements for November 2014 on the agenda of the next City
Commission Meeting December 18, 2014. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you

ond



12/12/2014 11:10 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

Period Ending 11/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description

Balance

*** Aocaphg *kk

101=-000.000-001.001
101-000.000-001.005
101-000.000-001.009
101-000.000-001.304
101=-000.000-001.701
101-000.000-001.5%00
101-000.000-004.000
101-000.000-004.100
101-000.000-004.301
101-000.000-041.000
101-000.000-084.202
101-000.000-084.203
101-000.000-084.592
101-000.000-084.703
101-000.000-084.704
101-000.000-123.200
101-000.000-161.000

CASH

CASH-HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB.
CASH-PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZBERRY'S PAVING - POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT-MARINERS LANDING
CASH-FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH-CHECKING

PETTY CASH-POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING RECEIVAELE

DUE FROM MAJOR STREET FUND

DUE FROM LOCAL STREET FUND

DUE FROM WATER FUND

DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND

DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
PREPAID POSTAGE
DEPOSIT-HSA/HRA-CHOICE STRATEGIES

Total Assets

**% Tiabilities ***

101-000.000-200.000
101-000.000-200.100
101-000.000-214.100
101-000.000-214.202
101-000.000-214.203
101-000.000-223.000

ACCOUNTS PRYABLE

ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYAELE J
INSURANCE PREMIUM CO-PAY (PREPAYMENT)
DUE TO MAJOR ROAD FUND

DUE TO LOCAL ROAD FUND

D/T BLUE RIDGE DEV-PERF. BOND

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000.000-339.000
101-000.000-353.001
101-000.000-353.002
101-000.000-353.016
101-000.000=353.024
101-000.000-353.040
101-000.000-353.110
101-000.000-390.000

DEFERRED REVENUE

DESIGNATED FUNDS-SALVAGE VEH. INSF.
DESIGNATED FUNDS-620 ALGER (SMALLEY)
DESIGNATED FUNDS-PARK SIGHNS
DESIGNATED FUNDS-PARK IMPROVEMENTS
DESIGNATED FUNDS-OWI-MCPD
RESTRICTED FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE
FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Baginning Fund Balance - 13-14

Net of Revenues VS5 Expenditures - 13-14

Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14

*13-14 End FB/14-15 Bag FB

Neat of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,570,560.88
490.12
204.30
1,788.01
15,470.07
6.97
250.00
1,000.00
100.00
875.00
827.95
3,0067.13
1,479.99
242,285.79
500.00
1,399.25
1.00

1,840,306.46

55,511.31
2,146.00
75.00
2,720.00
4,080.00
10,000.00

74,532.31

215,745.55
26,193.80
8,129.00
97.88
17,529.93
770.00
40,291.43
692,300.32

1,001,057.91

1,077,544.59

389.20
29,794.16
1,107,727.95
764,327.04
(106,280.84)
1,765,774.15
1,840,306.46



12/12/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Mgnana;d Pericd Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page:

2/20

* Year Not Closed
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daps: debongld Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*x* ABSEtS *x*x

202-000.000-001.001 CASH 161,302.52
202-000.000-0D84.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 2,720.00
Total Assets 164,022.52

¥**% Liabilities ***

202-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 777.77
202-000.000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND §27.95
Total Liabilities 1,605.72

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 180,102.68
Total Fund Balance 180,102.68
Baginning Fund Balance - 13-14 ; 181,571.64
Net of Revenues VS Expendituras - 13-14 (52,705;30)
Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14 ) 23;,793.77
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 152,658.61
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 35,020.92
Fund Balance Adjustments (25,262.73)
Ending Fund Balance 162,416.80
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance ) 164,022.52

* Year Not Closed
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User: M;Dnna}d Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

**% Bmsets Fk*

203-000.000-001.001 CASH 112,731.31
203-000.000-084.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 4,080.00
Total Assets 116,811.31

*%% Liabilities ***

203-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,578.44
203-000.000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 3,067.13
Total Liabilities 7,645.57

*** Fund Balance **¥

203-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 199,400.29
Total Fund Balance 199,400.29
Baginning Fund Balance - 13-14 159,400.29
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 13-14 . (46, 653.73)
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Bag FB 152,746.56
Nat of Ravenuaes VS Expenditures - Current Year (43,580.82)
Ending Fund Balance 109,165.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 116,811.31

* Year Not Closed



12/12/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
JoEr; Hebhnecd period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

5/20

*ix Bsmets *rx

209-000.000-001.001 CASH 47,654.67

Total Assets 47,654.67

*%% Tiabhilities ***

209-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 323.23

Total Liabilities 323.23

*** Fund Balance ***

209-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 46,595.05
Total Fund Balance 46,595.05
Beginning Fund Balance = 13=14 46,595.05
Net of Ravenuas V8 Expenditures - 13-14 4,744 .42
*13-14 End FE/14-15 Beg FB 51,339.47
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (4,008.03)
Ending Fund Balanca 47,331.44
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,654.67

* Year Not Closed



12/12/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

Page:

6/20

*k*k AESEtE * k&

250-000.000-001.001 CAsH 47,496.64

Total Assets 47,496.64

*** Liabilities *=**

250-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 928.47

Total Liabilities 928.47

*** Fund Balance ¥

250-000.000-353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDS-STREET SCAPE 10,000.00
250-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 37,658.44
Total Fund Balance 47,658.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 47,658.44
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 13-14 (9,783.79)
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 37,874.65
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures = Current Year 8,693.52
Ending Fund Balance 46,568.17
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,496.64

* Year Not Closed



12/12/2014 11:10 AM EALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page:
User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Number Description Balance

7/20

**% Amsebs *r*

251-000.000-001.001 CASH 356,050.48

Total Assets 356,050.48

*¥%% Liabilities ***

251-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,928.48

Total Liabilities 1,928.48

*** Fund Balance ***

251-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 358,332.20
Total Fund Balance 358,332.20
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 358,332.20
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 (17,872.80)
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB \ 340,459.40
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 13,662.60
Ending Fund Balance / 354,122.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 356,050.48

* Year Not Closed
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Dsere Molianald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number Description Balance

**k RAocatg FEF

252-000.000-001.001 CASH 776,189.98

Total Assets 776,189.98

*** TLiabjilities ***

252-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,928.48

Total Liabilities 1,928.48

**% pund Balance ***

252-000.000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS-LAND ACQUISITION 152,725.21
252-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 609, 040.36
Total Fund Balance 761,765.57
Beginning Fund Balanca - 13-14 761,765.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 (36,159.21)
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB . 725,606.36
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current' Year 48,655.14
Ending Fund Balance 774,261.50
Total Lisbilities And Fund Balance 776,189.98

* ¥Year Not Closed
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User: M;Dona%d Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Wk AEEEtS * k&

265-000.000-001.001 CASH 12,050.98
265-000.000=-001.007 CASH-PD DRUG ENFCRCEMENT FUNDS 410.00
265-000.000-001.008 CASH-PD DRUG FORFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND 100.00

Total Assets 12,560,98

%% Jiabilities **¥

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** PFund Balance ***

265-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 10,766.98
Total Fund Balanca 10,766.98
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 10,766.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 1,794.00
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 12,560.98
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 12,560.98
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 12,560.98

* Year Not Closed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 272 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*¥¥% necolbg *EW

272-000.000-001.001 CASH 3,352.92

Total Assets 3,352.82

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

272-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 3,351.40
Total Fund Balance 3,351.40
Beginning Fund Balance = 13-14 3,351.40
Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 1.43
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 3,352.83
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.08
Ending Fund Balance 3,352.92
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,352,982

* ¥Year Not Closed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 308 DEBT FUND-ISSUE A

GL Number Description Balance

Wk Assets *hkF

Total Assats 0.00

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Pund Balance ***

308-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 8,752.29
Total Fund Balance B,752.29
Baginning Fund Balance - 13-14 36,702.87
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — 13-14 (B,752.29)
Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14 (27,950.58)
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Ravenuas VS Expenditures - Current Year 1 i 0.00
Fund Balance Adjustments 000
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance ‘ 0.00

* Year Not Cleosed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*k Kk AEEEtS E

401-000.000-001.001 CASH 44,855.31

Total Assets 44,855.31

*** TLiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

401-000.000-353.400 DESIGNATED FUNDS-GRANT SINKING FUNDS 32,125.25
401-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 75,686.74
Total Fund Balance 107,815.99
Baginning Fund Balance = 13=14 107,B15.99
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 13-14 (62,961.88)
Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14 0.00
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 44,854.11
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 1.20
Fund Balanca Adjustments ; 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 44,855.31
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanca 44,855.31

* Year Not Closed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

GL Number Description Balance

wkh Nogptg wEE

592-000.000-001.001 CASH 168,949.35
592-000.000-001.800 CASH-RESTRICTED 14,266.00
592-000.000-003.013 CERT OF DEP-WATER FMHA 74,472.03
592-000.000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 114,981.11
592-000.000-042.000 UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE 276,682.00
592-000.000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 27,607.81
552-000.000-130.000 LAND 63,173.65
592-000.000-152.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT 6,764,657.30
562-000.000-153.000 WATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP-FILTR. (2,743,895.66)
592-000.000-154.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE PLANT 14,694,428.78
552-000.000-155.000 ACCUM DEFR SEWER TREATMENT (11,223,020.70)

Total Assets ; 8,232,301.67

*** Liabilities **¥

592-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 26,155.13
592-000.000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 1,479.99
592-000.000-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 2,200,000.00
592-000.000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 11,775.00

Total Liabilities ) 2,239,410.12

*** Fund Balance ***

592-000.000-301.000 RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND. 9,266.00
592-000.000-339.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 27,541.18
592-000.000-353.120 RESTRICTED FUNDS-WATER MONITORING 27,876.12
592-000.000-372.000 APPROF FOR BOND REDEMPTION 20,000.00
592-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 6,126,326.30
592=000.000-395.000 RETAINED EARNINGS (629,723.62)
Total Fund Balance 5,581,285.99
Baginning Fund Balance - 13-14 5,553,744.80
Net of Revenuesz VS Expenditures - 13-14 215,542.10
Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14 27,762.45
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 5,797,049.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 196,063.46
Fund Balance Adjustments (221.26)
Ending Fund Balance 5,992,891.55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,232,301.67

¥ Year Not Closed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 701 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** hssats ***

701-000.000-001.001 CASH 31,821.66
701-000.000-045.050 S/A RECEIVABLE 3,936.12
701-000.000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 49,71

Total Assats 35,807.49

*** Liabilities ***

701-000.000-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 36,000.00
701-000.000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYAELE 850,00
Total Liabilities 36,850.00

*** Fund Balance ***

701-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 0.44
Total Fund Balanca 0.44
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 0.44
Net of Revenuas V8 Expenditures - 13-14 0.48
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 0.90
Net of Revenues V35 Expenditures - Current Year (1,043.41)
Ending Fund Balance (1,042.51)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance ! 35,807.49

* Year Not Closed



12/12/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 15/20
Us?r: MgDonaid Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

#%% Pggetsg k44

703-000.000-001.001 CASH 6,931.49
703-000.000-043.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-REFUSE 23,869.89
703-000.000-045.000 5/A RECEIVABLE-FMHA PROJECT 46.73
703-000.000-046.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WEED CUT B46.95
703-000.000-047.000 DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLES 1,141,632.086

Total Assats 1,173,327.12

*** Tiabilities ***

703-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ‘ 242.21
703-000.000-205.500 DUE TO TAXPAYER-TAX ADVANCE 18.28
703-000.000-206.000 DUE TO CITY OPFERATING 1,634:59
703=-000.000-206.110 DUE TO GENERAL=-PENALTY COLL. 300.76
703-000.000-206.1%0 DUE TO S/A-WTR/SEWER CONST 2.98
703-000.000-206.500 DUE TO GENERAL/REFUSE 711,25
703-000.000-207.000 DUE TO CO./COLLEGE CURRENT 183.01
703-000.000-207.100 DUE TO COUNTY/OPER. 516.11
703-000.000-207.300 DUE TO COUNTY/SPEC. ED. 223,93
703-000.000-207.400 DUE TO COUNTY/INT. SCH., 18.76
703-000.000-207.500 DUE TO COUNTY/VOC. ED. 89.58
703-000.000-207.900 DUE TO COUNTY/STATE ED. 581.36
703-000.000-20B.000 DUE TO SCHOOL OPER. 165.82
703-000.000-208.100 DUE TO SCHOOL DEBT 304.24
703-000.000-208.101 DUE TQ SCHOOL-SINKING FUND 38.75
703-000.000-209.000 DUE TO COLLEGE DELQ. PP 75.76
703-000.000-209.100 DUE TO COUNTY OPER/DELQ.PP 213.67
703-000.000-209.200 DUE TO COUNTY DRUG/DELQ. PP, 15.75
703-000.000-209.300 DUE TO COUNTY SPEC. ED./DELQ. 92.70
703-000.000-209.400 DUE TO COUNTY/INT. SCH. DELQ. 7.75
703-000.000-209.500 DUE TO COUNTY VOC ED/DELQ. - 37.09
703-000.000-209.600 DUE TO COUNTY SR. CITIZ./DELQ. 35.05
703-000.000-209,700 DUE TO COUNTY LIBRARY/DELQ 39.46
703=-000.000-209.800 DUE TO COUNTY PARKS/DELQ. 27.90
703-000.000-209.900 DUE TO CO. STATE ED./DELQ. 240.70
703-000.000-209.910 DUE TO COUNTY VETERANS/DELQ 3.83
703-000.000-209.920 DUE TO COUNTY/COUNTY ROADS-DELQ 5.73
703-000.000-210.000 DUE TO SCHOOL OPER./DELQ. 240.70
703-000.000-210.100 DUE TO SCHOOL DEBT/DELQ. 104.30
703-000.000-210.200 DUE TO SCHOOL SINK FUND/DELQ. 16.05
703-000.000-211.000 DUE TO CITY OPER/DELQ 676.80
703-000.000-211.700 DUE TO OTHER UNITS-PEN/INT 543, 626.54
703=000.000-211.800 DUE TO W/S-DEBT WWTP/DELQ 66.62

Total Liabilities 550,558.03

*** Fund Balance ***

703-000.000-339.101 DEFERRED REVENUE-GENERAL FUND 238,962.39
703=000.000-339.207 DEFERRED REVENUE-COUNTY 209,100.18
703-000.000-339.208 DEFERRED REVENUE-SCHOOLS 147,118.60
703-000.000-339.592 DEFERRED REVENUE-WATER FUND 27,541.19

703-000.000-339.701 DEFERRED REVENUE-S/A FUND 46.73
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User: Mgnuna;d Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 622,769.09
Baginning Fund Balance =- 13-14 577,207.63
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 13-14 0.00
Fund Balance Adjustments - 13-14 27,469.39
%*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FE 604,677.02
Nat of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Fund Balancea Adjustments (225,070.30)
Ending Fund Balance 622,769.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,173,327.12

* Year Not Closed
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User: McDonald Period Ending 11/30/2014
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Number Description Balance

k%% Aggetg Wew

704-000.000-001.001 CASH 873.20

Total Assets 873.20

%% Liabilities ***

704-000.000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 500.00
704-000.000-228.004 DUE TO FLEXIBLE SPENDING 320.00
704=000.000-228.007 DUE TO AFLAC 53.20
Total Liabilities 873.20
Beginning Fund Balanca - 13-14 0.00
Net of Ravenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 0.00
*13-14 End FBE/14-15 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenuas VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 873.20

* Year Not Closed



12/12/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 18/20
g;ar;! MTDU“ZE’ Period Ending 11/30/2014
: Marine v PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assebs ***

711-000.000-001.601 POOL-PERPETAL CARE(FTBE) 124,543.48
711-000.000-001.602 POOL-GUY MAUSOLEUM(FTRB) 12, 600.74
Total Assats 137,144.22

**% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** PFund Balance ***

711-000.000-386.000 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSOLEUM 7,493.37
711-000.000-387.000 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE 88,200.51
711-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 41,438.08
Total Fund Balance 137,131.9¢6
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 137,131.96
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures = 13=14 : 8,60
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Bag FB 137,140.56
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 3.66
Ending Fund Balance 137,144.22
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 137,144.22

* ¥Year Not Closed
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Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

GL Number Description Balance

*k* Assets *k*x

731-000.000-001.001 CASH 137,898.02
731-000.000-017.000 PENSION FUND TRUST ACCOUNT 5,272,410.39
Total Assets 5,410,308.41

#%% Liabilities ***

731-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,400.00

Total Liabilities 1,400.00

*** Fund Balance **#

731-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 5,684,986.49
Total Fund Balance 5,684,996.49
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 5,6B84,996.49
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 I 329,165.37
*13-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 6,014,161.86
Net of Revenues V8 Expendituraes - Current Year {605,253.45)
Ending Fund Balance 5,408,908.41
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,410,308.41

* Year Not Closed
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Fund 736 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

***x Assets *kH

736-000.000-001.001 CASH 41,426.75
736-000.000-003.014 RET HLTH INS TRUST INVESTMENTS 181,034.08
Total Assets 222,460.83

W% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

736=000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 210,464 .41
Total Fund Balance 210,464.41
Beginning Fund Balance - 13-14 210,464.41
Net of Ravenues VS Expenditures - 13-14 8,710.07
*13=-14 End FB/14-15 Beg FB 219,174.48
Net of Revenuas V8 Expenditures - Current Year 3,286.35
Ending Fund Balance . 222,460.83
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanca 222,460.83

* Year Not Closed
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
101-000.000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,421,000.00 1,421,000.00 1,301,211.61 6,001.25 0.00 119,788.39 91.57
101-000.000-402.100 S5T. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL 23,000.00 23,000.00 31.01 0.00 0.00 22,968.99 0.13
101-000.000-=407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAX 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,517.09 529.73 0.00 (517.09) 125.85
101-000.000-437.000 PROPERTY TAX-IFT 9,700.00 9,700.00 8,865.50 0.00 0.00 834.50 91.40
101-000.000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,786.79 1,206.62 0.00 14,213.21 43.15
101-000.000-451.000 LICENSES 3,100.00 3,100.00 1,070.00 20.00 0.00 2,030.00 34.52
101-000.000-452.000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE 58,200.00 58,200.00 15,361.47 15,361.47 0.00 42,838.53 26.39
101-000.000-456.000 TRAILER PARK FEE 90.00 90.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 50.00
101-000.000-457.000 HAP GRANT-RECREATION DEFT 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,1B6.00 0.00 0.00 1,214.00 49.42
101-000.000-477.000 PERMITS 20,000.00 20,000-00 10,973:57 1,501.17 0.00 9,026.43 54.87
101-000.000-508.000 FED.GRANT-BULLET FROOF VESTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
101-000.000-509.100-REHAE -111 RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III 0.00 0.00 2,080.00 0.00 0.00 (2,080.00) 100.00
101-000.000-543.000 MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN 1,200.00 1,200.00 691.18 0.00 0.00 508.82 57.60
101-000.000-567.002 STONEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS 25,000.00 25,000.00 11,006.08 0.00 0.00 13,993.92 44.02
101-000.000-567.009 STATE GRANT-SAFETY BELT EZONE 0.00 0.00 1,066.54 0.00 0.00 (1,066.54) 100.00
101-000.000-567.104 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS=5 180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00
101-000.000-574.000 SALES TAX & EVIP DISTRIBUTION 428,505.00 428,505.00 144,568.00 74,043.00 0.00 283,937.00 33.74
101-000.000-574.001 TELECOMMUNICATIONS ROW FUNDS 12,735.00 12,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,735.00 0.00
101-000.000-575.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,649.70 68.75 0.00 (649.70) 116.24
101-000.000-608.000 ZONING & VARIANCE FEE 700.00 700.00 5581.55 251.55 0.00 148.45 78.79
101-000.000-610.000 SITE PLAN FEE 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-000.000-611.000 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION FEE 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 (60.00) 100.00
101-000.000~-628.000-BASKETBALL RECREATION : 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,830.00 3,830.00 0.00 (830.00) 127.87
101=000.000-628.000-CHALSOCCER RECREATION 0.00 0.00 133.00 133.00 0.00 (133.00) 100.00
101-000.000-628.000-CHEER ALOT RECREATION 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-COMPSWIMOO RECREATION 2,250.00 2,250.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 2,025.00 10.00
101-000.000-628.000-CFR COURSE RECREATICN 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-CREATIVKID RECREATION 4,160.00 4,160.00 2,175.00 675.00 0.00 1,985.00 52.28
101-000.000-628.000-KIDDIEART0 RECREATION 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-LIFE GUARD RECREATION 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-MIDDAY0000 RECREATION £20.00 520.00 470.00 138.00 0.00 50.00 80.38
101-000.000-628.000-MOMETOTS00 RECREATION 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-POOLWINTER RECREATION 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-5L-FALLO00 RECREATION 1,320.00 1,320.00 1,285.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 97.35
101-000.000-628.000-5L-5PRING0 RECREATION 1,320.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-SLWINTER00 RECREATION 1,320.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-VOLLEYBALL RECREATION 300.00 300.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.00 66.67
101-000.000-628.000-WT AEROBIC RECREATION 440.00 440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 440.00 0.00
101-000.000-628.000-ZUMBA00000 RECREATION 1,400.00 1,400.00 g§71.00 331.00 0.00 529.00 62.21
101-000.000-629.000 RECREATION MILLAGE 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,492.84 0.00 0.00 7.16 99.96
101-000.000-631.000 SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES 50,000.00 50,000.00 48,230.00 3,730.00 0.00 1,770.00 96.46
101-000.000-640.000 REFUSE 285,100.00 285,100.00 278,905.44 0.00 0.00 6,194.56 97.83
101-000.000-641.000 CHARGE FOR SERVICES 106, 000.00 106,000.00 1,183.50 0.00 0.00 104,816.50 112
101=-000.000-641.200 CHARGE FOR SERVICES-SPECIAL E 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,031.78 0.00 0.00 (31.78) 101.58
101-000.000-650.000 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,403.57 2,071.38 0.00 1,596.43 84.04
101=000.000-650.300 MISC. REV.-LIBRARY EXP. 15,800.00 15,800.00 4,813.84 1,175.20 0.00 10,986.16 30.47
101-000.000-650.400 REPORT COPIES-PD 600.00 600.00 189.00 56.00 0.00 411.00 31.50
101-000.000-650.500 PBT TESTING-FD 400.00 400.00 201.00 120.00 0.00 199,00 50.25
101-000.000-650.600 FINGER PRINTING FEE-FD 300.00 300.00 166.50 0.00 0.00 133.50 55.50
101-000.000-650.700 DIGITAL VIDED FEE-PD 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-000.000-652.000-PROPCLEANDO PROPERTY CLEAN-UP 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
101-000.000-655.000 COURT FINES 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,585.78 601.26 0.00 3,404.22 43,26
101-000.000-655.001 MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION-ED 500.00 500.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 90.00
101-000.000-657.000 OWI FORFEITURE FEES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
101-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 550.00 550.00 19.93 0.00 0.00 530.07 3.62
101-000.000-667.000 RENT 40, 000.00 40, 000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00
101-000.000-667.001 CELLULAR TOWER LEASE 9,100.00 9,100.00 9,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000.000-667.003 HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE 24,850.00 24,850.00 8,250.62 2,086.67 0.00 16,599.38 33.20
101-000.000-673.001 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 0.00
101-000.000-674.002 DONATIONS-PARK BENCHES 0.00 0.00 1,940.50 0.00 0.00 (1,940.50) 100.00
101-000.000-674.003 INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO 18,000.00 18,000.00 7,025.00 1,400.00 0.00 10,975.00 39.03
101-000.000-678.000 POLICE RESERVE OFFICER FUNDS 700.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 42.88
Total Dept 000.000 2,657,390.00 2,657,390.00 1,917,209.39 115,531.05 0.00 740,180.61 72.15
TOTAL Revenues 2;657,390.00 2,657,390.00 1,917,209.39 115,531.05 0.00 740,180.61 72.15
Expenditures
Dept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION
101-101.000-704.000 OFFICIALS COMPENSATION 6,000.00 G}ODU.DO 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 50.00
101-101.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 460.00 460.00 229.50 0.00 0.00 230.50 49.89
101-101.000-725.000 PRINTING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-101.000-730.000 PUBLICATIONS 105.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 0.00
101-101.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-101.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 10000 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-101.000-803.000 DUES /MEMEERSHIES 4,025.00 4,025.00 4,062.00 0.00 0.00 (37.00) 100.92
101-101.000-868.000 LODGING 800.00 800.00 337.08 0.00 0.00 462.92 42.14
101-101.000-869.000 MEALS 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-101.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-101.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)  100.00
101-101.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 1,000.00 1,000.00 369.00 0.00 0.00 631.00 36.90
Total Dept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION 13,190.00 13,190.00 8,097.58 0.00 0.00 5,092.42 61.39
Dept 172.000-CITY MANAGER
101-172.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 49,870.00 49,870.00 17,915.05 3,693.82 0.00 31,954.95 35.92
101-172.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 3,825.00 3,825.00 1,269.96 261.43 0.00 2,555.04 33.20
101-172.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 10,550.00 10,550.00 4,839.59 980.43 0.00 5,710.41 45.87
101-172.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 160.00 160.00 88.05 17.61 0.00 71.95 55.03
101-172.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,791.53 369.38 0.00 3,208.47 35.83
101-172.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 (301.61) 0.26 0.00 1,301.61 {30.16)
101-172.000-728.000 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 38.15 0.48 0.00 11.85 76.30
101-172.000-729.000 PRINTING 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
101-172.000-730.000 PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 45.00 9.00 0.00 (45.00) 100.00
101-172.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 93.00 7.00
101-172.000-753.000 FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-172.000-781.000 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-172.000-803.000 DUES /MEMBERSHIPS /CERTIFICATIO 850.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 0.00
101-172.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,400.00 1,400.00 458.56 91.37 0.00 941.44 32.75
101-172.000-868.000 LODGING 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-172.000-869.000 MEALS 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-172.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-172.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 550.00 §50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00
101-172.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
Total Dept 172.000-CITY MANAGER 75,830.00 75,830.00 26,151.28 5,423.78 0.00 49,678.72 34.49
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2014-15 2014-15 ¥TD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR
101-209.000-704.000 OFFICIALS COMPENSATION 800.00 800.00 45,00 0.00 0.00 755.00 5.63
101-209.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 200.00 200.00 43.36 0.26 0.00 156.64 21.68
101-209.000-728.000 POSTAGE 100.00 100.00 18.09 1.44 0.00 81.91 18.09
101-209.000-729.000 PRINTING 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
101-209.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 39, 900.00 39,900.00 18,182.50 B,856.25 8,B56.25 12,861.25 67.717
101-209.000=-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-209.000~853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 550.00 550.00 255.88 it 0.00 294.12 46.52
101-209.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-209.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 70.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00
101-209.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 200.00 200.00 0:.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
T'otal Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR 43,320.00 43,320.00 18,544.83 8,909.32 B,856.25 15,918.92 63.25
Dept 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
101-210.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 50,000.00 50,000.00 22,650.14 1,730.63 0.00 27,345.86 45.30
lotal Dept 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL 50,000.00 50,000.00 22,650.14 1,730.63 0.00 27,349.886 45.30
Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK
101-215.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 38,600.00 38,600.00 15,394.99 3,498.01 0.00 23,205.01 39.88
101-215.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME : 2,875.00 2,875.00 2,013.44 767.24 0.00 861.56 70.03
101-215.000-704.000 OFFICIALS COMPENSATION 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,507.14 2,431.00 0.00 492.86 90.14
101-215.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 3,175.00 3,175.00 1,322.22 323.14 0.00 1,852.78 41.64
101-215.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 15,075.00 15,075.00 1,998.96 453.00 0.00 13,076.04 13.26
101-215.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 150.00 150.00 103.25 20.65 0.00 46.75 68.83
101-215.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,910.00 1,910.00 748.97 173.30 0.00 1,161.03 39.21
101-215.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 1,300.00 1,300.00 113.586 0.25 0.00 1,186.44 B.74
L01-215.000-728.000 POSTAGE ! 2,300.00 2,300.00 1,013:.44 41.32 0.00 1,286.56 44.08
L01-215.000-729.000 PRINTING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
L01-215.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 4,500.00 4,500.00 23.31 0.00 0.00 4,476.69 0.52
L01-215.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
l01-215.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,240.20 0.00 0.00 758.80 62.01
L01-215.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 430.00 430.00 230.00 75.00 0.00 200.00 53.49
101-215.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
101-215.000-853.000 PHONE EXFENSE 1,000.00 1,000.00 455.91 91.37 0.00 544.09 45.59
101-215.000-868.000 LODGING 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
101=215.000-869.000 MEALS 700.00 700.00 474.21 235.48 0.00 225.79%9 67.74
.01-215.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 29.68 0.00 0.00 570.32 4.95
.01-215.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 3,000.00 3,000.00 170.80 0.00 0.00 2,829.20 5.69
.01-215.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
'lotal Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK 85,090.00 85,090.00 29,840.08 B,109.76 0.00 55,249.92 35.07
Jept 253.000-CITY TREASURER
.01-253.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 16,880.00 16,880.00 L0 kn B | 1,056.01 0.00 11,762.27 30.32
.01-253.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 19,600.00 19,600.00 8,208.71 1,649.98 0.00 11,391.29 41.88
.01-253.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 2,800.00 2,800.00 994.61 201.64 0.00 1,805.38 35.52
.01-253.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 7,550.00 7,550.00 2,951.95 599.33 0.00 4,598.05 39.10
.01-253.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE S0.00 80.00 49.10 9.82 0.00 40.90 54.56
.01-253.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 1,200.00 1,200.00 211.66 0.25 0.00 988.34 17.64



12/12/2014 11:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 4/29
User: McDonald
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014
2014=15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-253.000-728.000 FOSTAGE 1,100.00 1,100.00 421.78 104.40 0.00 678.22 38.34
101-253.000-729.000 PRINTING 900.00 900.00 565.59 0.00 0.00 334.41 62.84
101-253.000~-730.000 PUBLICATIONS 50.00 50,00 54.99 0.00 0.00 (4.99) 109.98
101-253.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 4,775.00 4,775.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,025.00 36.65
101=253.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO &600.00 600.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 40.83
101=-253.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 2,375.00 2,375.00 1,174.42 0.00 0.00 1,200.58 49._45
101=253.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,025.00 1,025.00 455.91 91.37 0.00 569,09 44.48
101=253.000-868.000 LODGING 1,100.00 1,100.00 661.50 0.00 0.00 438.50 60.14
101-253.000-869.000 MEALS 150.00 150.00 84.14 0.00 0.00 £5.86 56.09
101-253.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE €00.00 £00.00 121.97 0.00 0.00 478.03 20.33
101-253.000-955.000 TRAINING/TUITION 1,000.00 1,000.00 485.00 0.00 0.00 515.00 48.50
rotal Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER 61,795.00 61,795.00 23,554.06 3,712.80 0.00 38,240.94 38.12
Dept 265.000=BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
101-265.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME &,500.00 6,500.00 697.34 128.00 0.00 5,802.66 10.73
101=265.000=703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 11,000.00 11,000.00 2,527.64 206.00 0.00 8,472.36 22.98
101-265.000-703.700 PART TIME-CLEANING £50.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
101-265.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,400.00 1,400.00 246.34 25.55 0.00 1,153.66 17.60
101-265.000-727.000 QFFICE SUPPLY 700.00 700.00 1,132.16 100.50 0.00 (432.16) 161.74
101-265.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 471.13 200.18 300.00 228.87 77.11
101-265.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18,000.00 18,000.00 8,582.83 1,250.00 7,930.00 1,487.17 91.74
101-265.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 63,400.00 63,400.00 17, 660.65 600.00 3,033.51 42,705.84 32.64
101-265.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 218.91 0.00 0.00 (218.91) 100.00
101-265.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 8,500.00 g8,500.00 Z,682.10 423.82 0.00 5,817.90 31.55
101-265.000-922.000 WATER/SEWER USAGE-CITY BUILDI 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
101-265.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 2,600.00 2,600.00 274.45 154.98 0.00 2,325,55 10.56
101-265.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 3, 000,00 3,000.00 3,229.94 22.19 2,520.08 {2,750.00) 191.87
101-265.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 9,300.00 9,300.00 3,605,82 278.82 5,076.00 618.18 93.35
101-265.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
Iotal Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS 138, 550.00 138,550.00 41,329.31 3,390.04 18,859.57 78,361.12 43,44
Jept 281.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL
101-281.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-281.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 550.00 550.00 168.00 0.00 0.00 382.00 30.55
101-281.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 50.00 50.00 12.84 0.00 0.00 37.186 25.68
101-281.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
L01-281.000-822.000 BERMIT FEES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
fotal Dept 281.D00-WATER SHED COUNCIL 3,650.00 3,650.00 180.84 0.00 0.00 3,469.16 4.95
Jept 301.000-POLICE
L01-301.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 190,000.00 190,000.00 68,199.32 13,880.92 0.00 121,800.68 35.88
L01-301.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 195, 000.00 195,000.00 80,159.58 14,977.89 0.00 114,840.42 41.11
L01=301.000=703.700 PART TIME-CLEANING 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
L01-301.000-705.000 OVERTIME WAGES 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,100.15 1,342.72 0.00 11,899.85 40.50
L01-301.000~708.000 LONGEVITY 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
L01-301.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 31,250.00 31,250.00 12,158.25 2,298.97 0.00 19,091.75 38.901
L01-301.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 44,025.00 44,025.00 11,681.95 2,409.55 0.00 32,343.05 26.53
L01-301.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 525.00 525.00 294.60 58,92 0.00 230.40 56.11
L01-301.000=718.000 RETIREMENT 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,028.35 203.20 0.00 1,571.65 39.55
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Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-301.000-725.000 EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 400.00 400.00 319.00 0.00 0.00 81.00 79.75
101-301.000-727.000 OFFICE SUFPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,112.70 46.97 423.78 (536.48) 126.82
101-301.000-728.000 POSTAGE 400.00 400.00 106.98 0.48 0.00 293.02 26.75
101-301.000-729.000 PRINTING 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
101-301.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,600.00 1,600.00 2,050.50 26.78 0.00 (450.50) 128.16
101-301.000-741.000 FUEL 30, 000.00 30,000.00 9,382.09 1,547.87 0.00 20,617.91 31.27
101-301.000-742.000 FIREARM SUFPFPLIES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
101-301.000-744.000 CLOTHING 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,014.50 403.96 2,447.71 (2,462.21) 130.78
101=301.000-753.000 FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101=301.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,201.84 0.00 85.00 713.16 64.34
101-301.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. |5,000.00 5,000.00 4,003.50 450.00 3,200.00 (2,203.50) 144.07
101-301.000-802.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION FE 45,000.00 45,000.00 43,407.00 3,357.00 0.00 1,593.00 96.46
101-301.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 400.00 400.00 1,734.75 0.00 215.00 (1,549.75) 487.44
101-301.000-804.000 WITNESS FEES : 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-301.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-301.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-301.000-851.000 RADIO MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 2,000.00 140.00 140.00 0.00 1,860.00 7.00
101-301.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,404.12 838.69 0.00 4,095.88 15.39
101-301.000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11, 000.00 11,000.00 3,723,735 0.00 2,596.00 4,680.25 57.45
101-301.000-868.000 LODGING 775.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 0.00
101-301.000-869.000 MEALS 415.00 415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.00 0.00
101-301.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 1,060.00 1,060.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,060.00 0.00
101-301.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 300.00 300,00 72.30 0.00 0.00 227.70 24.10
101-301.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-301.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 4,575.00 4,575.00 1,857.97 318.95 0.00 2,717.03 40.61
101-301.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 650.00 650.00 94.64 19.76 0.00 555.36 14.56
101-301.000-933.000 BUILDING REPARIR 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-301.000-943.000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 16,175.00 16,175.00 15,328.22 0.00 0.00 846.78 94.76
101-301.000-957.000 MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 286.00 0.00 0.00 (286.00) 100.00
101-301.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,595.16 0.00 0.00 404.84 B6.51
101-301.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ §,000.00 6,000.00 3,189.69 1,430.69 0.00 2,810.31 53.16
101-301.000-995.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 955.00 955.00 955,94 0.00 0.00 (0.94) 100.10
Total Dept 301.000-POLICE 642,330.00 642,330.00 286,902.85 43,753.32 8,967.49 346,459.66 46.06
Dept 336.000-FIRE
101-336.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 234,600.00 234,600.00 117,299.00 0.00 117,295.00 2.00 100.00
Total Dept 336.000-FIRE 234,600.00 234,600.00 117,2%9.00 0.00 117,299.00 2.00 100.00
Dept 371.000-INSPECTIONS
101-371.000-703.000-PROPCLEANO WAGES-PART TIME 800.00 800.00 57.80 11.00 D.00 702.20 12.23
101=371.000-703.400 WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INSP 17,000.00 17,000.00 5,347.05 1,128.60 D.00 11,652.95 31.45
101-371.000-703.500 WAGES-PART TIME-CODE ENFORCER 0.00 0.00 2,412.00 740.00 0.00 (2,412.00) 100.00
101-371.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,300.00 1,300.00 593.5¢ 142.95 0.00 706.44 45. 66
101-371.000-715.000=PROPCLEANO FICA-EMPLOYER 65.00 65.00 7.46 0.84 0.00 57.54 11.48
101-371.000-=727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 250.00 250.00 43.34 0.25 0.00 206.66 1734
101-371.000-728.000 POSTAGE 250.00 250.00 31.98 3.93 0.00 218.02 12.79
101-371.000-729.000 PRINTING 250.00 250.00 209.50 0.00 0.00 40.50 83.80
101-371.000-730.000 PUBLICATIONS 500.00 500.00 385.25 385.25 0.00 114.75 77.05
101-371.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 50.00 50.00 1.89 0.00 0.00 48.11 3.78
101-371.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,765.77 857.01 0.00 6,234.23 37.66
101-371.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIFS/CERTIFICATIO 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
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Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-371.000=-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,025.00 1,025.00 455.87 91.36 0.00 569.13 44 .48
101=-371.000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 79.83 0.00 0.00 (79.83) 100.00
101-371.000-868.000 LODGING 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-371.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-371.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-371.000-5859.000 TRAINING/TUITION 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-371.000-964.000 REFUND/REBATE 0.00 0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 (21.00) 100.00
Total Dept 371.000-INSPECTIONS 32,740.00 32,740.00 13,452.30 3,461.19 0.00 19,287.70 41.09
Dept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE
101-441.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 108,650.00 108,650.00 27,855.60 3,200.29 0.00 80,794.40 25.64
101-441.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 28,000.00 28,000.00 11,221.91 2,140.25 0.00 16,778.09 40.08
101-441.000-708.000 LONGEVITY 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 0.00
101-441.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 10,625.00 10,625.00 2,962.33 405.12 0.00 7,662.67 27.88
101-441.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 46,875.00 46,875.00 10,506.16 1,823.89 0.00 36,368.84 22.41
101-441.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 540,00 540.00 176.74 32.98 0.00 363.26 32.73
101-441.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 3,665.00 3,665.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,665.00 0.00
101-441.000-725.000 EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100.00 100.00 305.00 0.00 0.00 (205.00) 305.00
101-441.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 1,500.00 1,500.00 13.58 0.00 486.42 1,000.00 33.33
101-441.000-728.000 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 1.44 0.00 0.00 48.56 2.88
101-441.000-730.000 PUBLICATIONS 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-441.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 3,500.00 3,500.00 953.99 164.15 2,530.80 15.21 99.57
101-441.000-744.000 CLOTHING 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,108.11 1,054.67 1,733.39 (341.50) 109.76
101-441.000-751.000 FUEL 30,000.00 30,000.00 9,406.30 5,124.51 18,593.70 2,000.00 93:33
101-441.000-780.000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-441.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,824.31 12.92 870.863 6,305.06 29.94
101-441.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,277.47 200.00 2,266.10 (4,543.57) 554.36
101-441.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 400.00 400.00 147.50 147.50 96.25 156.25 60.94
101-441.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00D 100.00 0.00
101-441.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 39.00 39.00 0.00 (39.00) 100.00
101-441.000-817.000 CDL CONSORTIUM FEE 280.00 280.00 210.00 210.00 0.00 70.00 75.00
101-441.000-853.000 PHONE EXFENSE 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,351.86 277.05 0.00 3,148.14 30.04
101-441.000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,248.55 57.78 4,776.31 11,974.14 40.13
101-441.000-869.000 MEALS 400.00 400.00 41.80 0.00 0.00 358.20 10.45
101-441.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-441.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 100.00 100.00 45.20 0.00 0.00 54.80 45.20
101-441.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,952.89 413.00 0.00 6,047.11 24.41
101-441.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 408.41 146.28 0.00 5,091.59 7.43
101-441.000-5831.000 GENERAL REPARIRS 4,400.00 4,400.00 2,541.22 17.08 432.94 1,425.84 67.59
101-441.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION §00.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
Total Dept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE 293,785.00 293,785.00 B0, 600.37 15,466.45 31,786.54 181,398.09 38.25
Dept 448.000-STREET LIGHTING
101-448.000-926.000 STREET LIGHTING 92,000.00 92,000.00 29,129.76 0.00 0.00 62,870.24 31.66
Total Dept 448.000-STREET LIGHTING 92,000.00 92,000.00 29,129.76 0.00 0.00 62,870.24 31.66
Dept 526.000-REFUSE
101-526.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 285,100.00 285,100.00 108,223.35 21,644.67 0.00 176,876.65 37.96
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Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
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Total Dept 526.000-REFUSE 285,100.00 285,100.00 108,223.35 21,644.67 0.00 176,876.65 37.96
Dept 721.000-COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.
101-721.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
101-721.000~-901.000 ADVERTISING 350.00 350.00 224.40 0.00 0.00 125.60 64.11
101-721.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 721.000-COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV. 1,650.00 1,650.00 224 .40 0.00 0.00 1,425.60 13.60
Dept 751.000-RECREATION
101-751.000=703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 18,500.00 18,500.00 3,569.89 744.00 0.00 14,930.11 19.30
101-751.000-703.000-COMPSWIMO0 WAGES-PART TIME 2,300.00 2,300.00 1,386.95 0.00 0.00 913.05 60.30
101-751.000-703.000-CPR COURSE WAGES-PART TIME 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-CREATIVKID WAGES-FART TIME 2,150.00 2,150.00 1,311.00 501.00 0.00 839.00 60.98
101-751.000-703.000-KIDDIEART0) WAGES-PART TIME 490.00 490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-LIFE GUARD WAGES-PART TIME 2,310.00 2,310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,310.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-MIDDAY0000 WAGES-PART TIME 2,600.00 2,600.00 B892 .45 295,50 0.00 1,707.55 34.33
101-751.000-703.000-MOM&TOTS00 WAGES-PART TIME 480.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-POOLWINTER WAGES-PART TIME 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-SL-FALLOOD WAGES-PART TIME 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,002.50 295.75 0.00 97.50 91.14
101-751.000-703.000-SL-SPRING0 WAGES=PART TIME 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-SLWINTERO0 WAGES-PART TIME 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
101-751.000-703.000-WT AEROBIC WAGES-PART TIME 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,425.00 1,425.00 273.04 56.90 0.00 1,151.96 19.16
101-751.000-715.000-COMPSWIMO0 FICA-EMPLOYER 180.00 180.00 106.14 0.00 0.00 73.86 58.97
101-751.000-715.000-CPR COURSE FICA-EMPLOYER 130.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 D.00
101-751.000-=715.000-CREATIVKID FICA-EMPLOYER 165,00 165.00 100.28 38.32 0.00 64.72 60.78
101-751.000-715.000-KIDDIEART0 FICA-EMPLOYER 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
101-751.000-=715.000-LIFE GUARD FICA-EMPLOYER 180.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000-MIDDAY0000 FICA-EMPLOYER 135.00 135.00 68.28 19.56 0.00 66.72 50.58
101-751.000-715.000-MOM&TOTS00 FICA-EMPLOYER 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000-POOLWINTER FICA-EMPLOYER 35.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000=-3L-FALLOOO FICA-EMPLOYER 85.00 85.00 76.66 22.62 0.00 8.34 90.19
101-751.000-715.000-8L=SPRING0 FICA-EMPLOYER B85.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000-SLWINTEROQ0 FICA-EMPLOYER 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00
101-751.000-715.000=-WT AEROBIC FICA-EMFLOYER 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
101-751.000-727.000 QOFFICE SUPPLY 250.00 250.00 43.33 0.25 0.00 206.67 17.33
101-751.000-728.000 POSTAGE 325.00 325.00 13.11 0.986 0.00 311.89 4.03
101-751.000-729.000 PRINTING 340.00 340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.00 0.00
101-751.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-751.000-740.000-BASKETBALL GENERAL SUPPLY 900.00 900.00 719.04 719.04 0.00 180.96 79.89
101-751.000-740.000-CHEER ALOT GENERAL SUPPLY 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-751.000~740.000=-COMPSWIMOO GENERAL SUPPLY 300.00 300.00 132.20 0.00 0.00 167.80 44.07
101-751.000-740.000-CREATIVKID GENERAL SUPPLY 280.00 280.00 170.29 0.00 0.00 109.71 60.82
101=751.000-740.000-KIDDIEART0 GENERAL SUPPLY 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
101-751.000-~740.000-MOM&TOTS00 GENERAL SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-751.000-740.000-POOL~SPRNG GENERAL SUPPLY 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
101-751.000-740.000-5L=-FALLO00 GENERAL SUPPLY 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-AMREDCROSS CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-BASKETBALL CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-COMPSWIMOO CONTRACTUAL SERV. 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101=751.000-802.000-CREATIVKID CONTRACTUAL SERV. 400.00 400.00 75.00 25.00 0.00 325.00 18.75
101-751.000-802.000-ECSD FACIL CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
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User: McDonald
DE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-751.000-802.000-FACILTY US CONTRACTUAL SERV. 400.00 400.00 945,00 0.00 0.00 (545.00) 236.25
101-751.000-802.000-KIDDIEARTO CONTRACTUAL SERV. 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-LIFE GUARD CONTRACTUAL SERV. 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-MOM&TOTS00 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
101-751.000-802.000-ZUMBA0O0000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,150.00 1,150.00 378.00 0.00 0.00 772.00 32.87
101-751.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 230.00 2383
101-751.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,375.00 1,375.00 455.87 91.36 0.00 919.13 33.15
101-751.000-868.000 LODGING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-751.000-869.000 MEALS 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
101-751.000-869.000-BASKETBALL MEALS 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
101-751.000-869.000-COMPSWIMOOD MEALS 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
101-751.000-869.000-CREATIVKID MEALS 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
101-751.000-870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
101-751.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 500.00 500,00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-751.000-501.000 ADVERTISING 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00
101-751.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 350.00 390.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390.00 0.00
Total Dept 751.000-RECREATION 51,955.00 51,955.00 12,219.03 2,770.26 70.00 39,665.587 23.65
Dept 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH
101-756.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 15,000.00 15,000.00 2,345,93 144.00 0.00 12,654.07 15.64
101-756.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 0.00 0.00 {64.80) 0.00 0.00 64.80  100.00
101-756.000-703.300 WAGES-PART TIME-GENERAL MAINT 17,000.00 17,000.00 7,112.80 978.00 0.00 9,887.20 41.84
101-756.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,150.00 1,150.00 716.82 85.85 0.00 433.18 62.33
101-756.000-729.000 PRINTING 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
101-756.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,681.06 220.22 1,536.79 1,782.15 74.54
101-756.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-756.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 6,/000.00 6,000.00 3,546.65 23.33 1,423.31 1,030.04 82.83
101-756.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 248.51 50.91 0.00 (248.51) 100.00
101-756.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,208.07 148.67 0.00 2,291.93 34.52
101-756.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 3,000.00 3,000.00 50.27 0.00 1,099.73 1,850.00 38.33
101-756.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 82,520.78 0.00 0.00 (32,520.78) 165.04
Total Dept 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH 103, 670.00 103,670.00 101,366.09 1,650.98 4,059.83 (1,755.92) 101.69
Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM
101-760.000-740.000 GENERAL SUFPPLY 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-760.000-781.000 EQUIFPMENT MAINTEHNANCE 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
Total Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Dept 79%0.000-LIBRARY
101-790.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 56.03 0.00 0.00 43.97 56.03
101-790.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 7,200.00 7,200.00 3,024.18 560.00 3,624.18 551.64 92.34
101-790.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 1,200.00 1,200.00 339.05 0.00 0.00 860.95 28.25
101-780.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,626.69 489.91 0.00 4,873.31 35.02
101-790.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 1,100.00 1,100.00 165.31 71.08 0.00 934.69 15.03
101=-790.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00 2,000.00 110.79 0.00 210.79 1,678.42 16.08
Total Dept 790.000-LIBRARY 19,100.00 19,100.00 6,322.05 1,120.99 3,834.97 8,942.98 53.18
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DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS=NOVEMBER 2014
2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept B851.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS
101-851.000-703.8B00 WAGES-SEFPARATION AGREEMENTS 85,840.00 85,840.00 32,015.91 6,601.22 0.00 53,824.09 37.30
101-851.000-710.000 UNEMPLOYMENT 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
101-851.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 6,575.00 6,575.00 2,449.20 504.98 0.00 4,125.80 37.25
101-851.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 130.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 0.00
101-851.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 143,000.00 143,000.00 59,575.00 11,915.00 0.00 83,425.00 41.66
101-851.000-720.000 WORKERS COMP 5,000.00 9,000.00 3,580.00 0.00 0.00 5,420.00 39.78
101-851.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 79,400.00 79,400.00 57,144.17 11,362.95 0.00 22,255.83 71.97
101-851.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 (600.00) 100.00
101-851.000-912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 97,000.00 87,000.00 58,068.10 1,495.70 0.00 38,931.90 59.86
Total Dept 851.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS 428,5945.00 428,945.00 213,432.38 31,879.85 0.00 215,512.62 49.76
Dept 895.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS
101-895.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 0.00 0.00 350.88 350.88 0.00 (350.88) 100.00
101-895.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 0.00 0.00 176.00 176.00 0.00 (176.00) 100.00
101-895.000-715.000 FICA-EMFLOYER 0.00 0.00 40.09 40.09 0.00 {40.09) 100.00
101-895.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,150.00 200.00 7,850.00 10,000.00 50.00
101-895.000-943.000 EQUIFMENT LEASE 0.00 0.00 664.80 0.00 0.00 (664.80) 100.00
101-895.000-951.000 HYDRANT RENTAL 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
101-895.000-957.004-FACADE-III FACADE PROGRAM-FPHASE III 0.00 0.00 53.50 0.00 0.00 (53.50) 100.00
101-895.000-957.005=REHABR =111 RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III 0.00 0.00 2,242.25 0.00 0.00 (2,242.25) 100.00
101-895.000-962.000 PROPERTY TAX 10,000.00 10,000.00 885.13 885.13 0.00 9,114.87 B.85
101-895.000-999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 68,725.00 68,725.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 61,925.00 9.89
Total Dept 895.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS 108,725.00 108,725.00 13,362.65 1,652.10 7,850.00 87,512.35 19.51
TOTAL Expenditures 2,766,525.00 2,766,525.00 1,152,882.35 154,676.14 201,583.65 1,412,059.00 48.96
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,657,390.00 2,657,390.00 1,917,209.39 115,531.05 0.00 740,180.61 72.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,766,525.00 2,766,525.00 1,152,882.35 154,676.14 201,583.65 1,412,059.00 48.96

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (108,135.00) (109,135.00) 764,327.04 (39,145.09) (201,583.65) (671,878.39) 515.64
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DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

2014-15 2014-15  YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-546.000 STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX 190,000.00 190,000.00 52,059.10 16,539.61 0.00 137,940.90 27.40
202-000.000-547.000 STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 26,013.38 0.00 0.00 (20,013.38) 433.56
202-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 100.00 100.00 4,02 0.00 0.00 95.98 4.02
202-000.000-699.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 11,350.00 11,350.00 2,720.00 0.00 0.00 8,630.00 23.96
Total Dept 000.000 207,450.00 207,450.00 B0, 796.50 16,539.61 0.00 126,653.50 38.95
TOTAL Revenues 207,450.00 207,450.00 B0, 796.50 16, 539.61 0.00 126, 653.50 38.95
Expenditures
Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202-443.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
202-443.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
202-443.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
202-443.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 20.12 0.00 179.88 1,800.00 10.00
202-443.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
202-443.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000.00 15, 000. 00 13,936.08 0.00 0.00 1,063.92 92.91
Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION 21,850.00 21,850.00 13,956.20 0.00 179.88 7,713.92 64.70
Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
202-450.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 7,850.00 7,850.00 1,751.03 303.98 0.00 6,098.97 22.31
202-450.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 100.00 100.00 29.46 5.50 0.00 70.54 29.46
202-450.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 6,250.00 6,250.00 2,604.15 520.83 0.00 3,645.85 41.67
202-450.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 4,395.00 4,395.00 2,389.95 476.47 0.00 2,005.05 54,38
202-450.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 650.00 650.00 139.10 0.00 0.00 510.90 21.40
202-450.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 ‘ 0.00 9.04 0.00 0.00 (9.04) 100.00
202-450.000-946.000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 35,245.00 35,245.00 6,922.73 1,306.78 0.00 28,322.27 19.64
Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
202-451.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 64.00 0.00 0.00 936.00 6.40
202-451.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
202-451.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 170.00 170.00 4,90 0.00 0.00 165.10 2.88
202-451.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
202-451.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS 4,770.00 4,770.00 68.90 0.00 0.00 4,701.10 1.44
Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202-452.000-702.000 WAGES=-FULL TIME 4,000.00 4,000.00 135.1¢6 0.00 0.00 3,864.84 3.38
202-452.000-703.000 WAGES=PART TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 23.30 0.00 0.00 976.70 2.33
202-452.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 400.00 400.00 11.99 0.00 0.00 388.01 3.00
202-452.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 26.12 0.00 0.00 973.88 2.61
202-452.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,720.00 0.00 800.00 (1,020.00) 140.80
202-452.000-801.000-SBRVRESURF PROFESSIONAL SERV. 0.00 0.00 1,540.50 0.00 0.00 (1,540.50) 100.00
202-452.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
202-452.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 3,350.00 3,350.00 4,808.96 0.00 0.00 (1,458.96) 143.55
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DB: Marine City FERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014
2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET MNORM (ABNORM)  INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
202-452.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 36,250.00 36,250.00 9,266.03 0.00 B00.00 26,183.97 27.77
Dept 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
202-453.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 500.00 500.00 87.16 0.00 0.00 412.84 17.43
202-453.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 700.00 700.00 182.30 22.00 0.00 507.70 27.47
202-453.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 100.00 100.00 p i e B | 1.68 0.00 78.83 21:17
202-453.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 300.00 300.00 140.80 0.00 0.00 159.20 46,93
202-453.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
202-453.000-801.000-LABUHN BRG PROFESSIONAL SERV. 0.00 0.00 2,484.75 0.00 0.00 (2,494.75) 100.00
202-453.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 1,000.00 1,000.00 303.79 60.82 0.00 696.21 30.38
202-453.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 500.00 500.00 446.69 0.00 0.00 53.31 89.34
Total Dept 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,686.66 84.50 0.00 913.34 80.14
Dept 454.000-5TREET SWEEPING
202-454.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 2,000.00 2,000.00 420.64 420.64 0.00 1,579.36 21.03
202-454.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 160.00 160.00 31.53 3153 0.00 128.47 19.71
202-454.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 600.00 600.00 226.00 0.00 174.00 200.00 66.67
202-454.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 300.00 300.00 1,697.87 0.00 0.00 (1,397.87) 565.96
202-454.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,500.00 2,500.00 443.40 189.90 1,020.00 1,036.60 58.54
202-454.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 0.00 (22.00) 100.00
Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING 5,560.00 5,560.00 2,841.44 664.07 1,194.00 1,524.56 72.58
Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
202-455.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
202-455.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
202-455.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 540.00 540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00 0.00
202-455.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 600.00 600.00 5.30 5.30 0.00 594,70 0.88
202-455.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 8,300.00 8,300.00 7,860.79 0.00 0.00 439.21 94.71
Total Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL 16,440.00 16,440.00 7,866.09 5.30 0.00 8,573.91 47.8B5
Dept 456,000-TRAFFIC SERVICE
202-456.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 200.00 200.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 40.00
202-456.000-715.000 FICA-EMFLOYER 20.00 20.00 6.12 0.00 0.00 13.88 30.60
202-456.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPFPLY 1,600.00 1,600.00 830.11 0.00 76.51 693.38 56.66
202-456.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 6.90 0.00 0.00 993.10 0.69
Total Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE 2,B820.00 2,820.00 923.13 0.00 76.51 1,820.36 35.45
Dept 457.000-SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-29)
202-457.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
202-457.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
202-457.000-740.000 GENERAL SUBPLY 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Total Dept 457.000-SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M=29) 310.00 310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00



12/12/2014 11:37 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 12/29
User: McDonald

DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014
2014-15 2014-15 ¥TD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
Dept 458.000-ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M-29)
202-458.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
202-458.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER B80.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00
202-458.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,780.00 2,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,780.00 0.00
Total Dept 458.000-ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M-29) 3,860.00 3,860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,860.00 0.00
Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)
202-459.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 3,500.00 3,500.00 155.21 0.00 0.00 3,344.79 4.43
Total Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29) 3,500.00 3,500.00 155.21 0.00 0.00 3,344.79 4.43
Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)
202-460.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 800.00 800.00 83.02 0.00 0.00 716.88 10.38
202-460.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER | 70 .00 70.00 6.17 0.00 0.00 63.83 8.81
Total Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M=-29) 870.00 870.00 89.19 0.00 0.00 780.81 10.25
Dept 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
202-461.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
202-461.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
202-461.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-23) 3,040.00 3,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,040.00 0.00
TOTAL Expenditures 139,115.00 139,115.00 45,775.58 2,060.65 2,250.39 91,089.03 34.52
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 207,450.00 207,450.00 B0,796.50 16,539.61 0.00 126,653.50 38.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 139,115.00 139,115.00 45,775.58 2,060.65 2,250.39 51,089.03 34.52

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 68,335.00 68,335.00 35,020.92 14,478.96 (2,250.39) 35,564.47 47.96
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-546.000 STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX 72,000.00 72,000.00 19,929.90 6,331.90 0.00 52,070.10 27.68
203-000.000-549.000 STATE FUNDS-ACT 252 ROAD FUND 0.00 0.00 6,044.70 6,044.70 0.00 (6,044.70) 100.00
203-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 135.00 135.00 5.40 0.00 0.00 125.60 4.00
203-000.000-699.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 37, 650.00 37, 650.00 4,080.00 0.00 0.00 33,570.00 10.84
Total Dept 000.000 109,785.00 109,785.00 30,060.00 12,376.60 0.00 79,725.00 27.38
TOTAL Revenues 109,785.00 109,785.00 30,060.00 12,376.60 0.00 79,725.00 27.38
Expenditures
Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
203-443.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,412.66 §78.96 0.00 587.34 70.63
203-443.000-703.000 WAGES=-PART TIME 300.00 300.00 585.00 0.00 0.00 (285.00) 195.00
203-443.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 180.00 180.00 150.98 66.26 0.00 29.02 83.88
203-443.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 4,000,00 4,000.00 2,500.46 1,299.56 269.84 1,229.70 69.26
203-443.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,028.00 0.00 0.00 972.00 51.40
203-443.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000.00 15,000.00 13,936.08 0.00 0.00 1,063.92 92.91
Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION 23,480.00 23,480.00 19,613.18 2,244.78 269.84 3,596.98 84.68
Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
203-450.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 11,725.00 11, 725.00 2,626.55 455.97 0.00 9,098.45 22.40
203-450.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 135.00 135.00 44.17 8.25 0.00 80.83 32.72
203-450.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 11,425.00 11,425.00 4,760.40 952.08 0.00 6,664.60 41.67
203-450.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 6,590.00 6,590,00 3,584.90 714.70 0.00 3,005.10 54.40
203-450.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1'650.00 650.00 208.65 0.00 0.00 441.35 32.10
203-450.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 13.02 0.00 0.00 (13.02) 100.00
203-450.000-946.000 EQUIEMENT LEASE 24,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 54,525.00 54,525.00 11,237.69 2,131.00 0.00 43,287.31 20.61
Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
203-451.000-702.000 WAGES=FULL TIME 3,000.00 3,000.00 661.76 16.00 0.00 2,338.24 22.086
203-451.000-703.000 WAGES=PART TIME 1,100.00 1,100.00 66.00 0.00 0.00 1,034.00 6.00
203-451.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 325.00 325.00 55.27 1.22 0.00 269.73 17.01
203-451.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 1,350.00 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 0.00
203-451.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,268.08 2,268.08 0.00 (268.08) 113.40
203-451.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00 2,000.00 41.56 0.00 0.00 1,958.44 2.08
Total Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS 9,775.00 9,775.00 3,092.87 2,285.30 Q.00 6, 682.33 31.64
Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-452.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,646.90 406.04 0.00 4,353.10 45.59
203-452.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 3,000.00 3,000.00 B13.74 230.00 0.00 2,186.26 20.12
203-452.,000-715.000 FICR-EMPLOYER 850.00 850.00 336.85 48.28 0.00 513.15 39.63
203-452.000=729.000 PRINTING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
203-452.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 650.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
203-452.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,080.00 0.00 1,200.00 720.00 88.00
203-452.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
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GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
203-452.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 6, 650.00 6,650.00 12,440.04 0.00 0.00 (5,790.04) 187.07
203-452.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 31,000.00 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 57,700.00 57,700.00 21,317.53 684.32 1,200.00 35,182.47 39.03
Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
203-454.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,782.08 1,370.56 0.00 3,717.92 32.40
203-454.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 425.00 425,00 132.87 102.26 0.00 292.13 31.26
203-454.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 339,00 0.00 261.00 400.00 §0.00
203-454.000-781.000 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 550.00 550.00 3,455.47 0.00 0.00 (2,905.47) 628.27
203-454.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. ; 3,500.00 3,500.00 665.10 284.85 1,530.00 1,304.580 62.72
203-454.000-807.000 REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 D.00 33.00 33.00 0.00 (33.00) 100.00
Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING 10,975.00 10,975.00 6,407.52 1,790.67 1,781.00 2,776.48 74.70
Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
203-455.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00
203-455.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
203-455.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 775.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 775.00 0.00
203-455.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 600.00 600.00 11.25 11.25 0.00 588.75 1.88
203-455.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,791.19 0.00 0.00 (1,791.19) 117.91
Total Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL 21,375.00 21,375.00 11,802.44 11.25 0.00 9,572.56 55.22
Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE
203-456.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 600.00 600.00 57.51 15.00 0.00 542.49 9.59
203-456.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 150.00 50.00 4.31 1.22 0.00 45.69 B.62
203-456.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 107.97 0.00 76.51 1,815.52 9,22
Total Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE 2,650.00 2,650.00 169.79 17.22 76.51 2,403.70 9,29
TOTAL Expenditures 180, 480.00 180, 480.00 73,640.82 9,164.54 3,337.35 103,501.83 42.65
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 109, 785.00 109, 785.00 30,060.00 12,376.60 0.00 79,725.00 27.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 180, 480.00 180, 480.00 73, 640.82 9,164.54 3,337.35 103,501.83 42.65
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (70, 695.00) (70, 695.00) (43,580.82) 3,212.06 (3,337.35) (23,776.83) 66.37
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2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL BMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO=DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
209-000.000-601.000 GRAVE OPENINGS 10,000.00 10,000.00 §,175.00 2,175.00 0.00 3,825.00 61.75
209-000.000-602.000 FOUNDATIONS 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,336.00 100.00 0.00 764.00 63.62
209-000.000-603.000 LOT SALES 2,000.00 2,000.00 925.00 125.00 0.00 1,075.00 46.25
209-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 20.00 20.00 1.40 0.00 0.00 18.60 7.00
209-000.000-699.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 19,785.00 19,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,785.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 33,905.00 33,905.00 8,437.40 2,400.00 0.00 25,467.60 24.89
TOTAL Revenues 33, 905.00 33,905.00 8,437.40 2,400.00 0.00 25,467.60 24.89
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
209-000.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,768.39 990.20 0.00 6,231.61 30.76
209-000.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,872.28 307.00 0.00 6,127.72 38.72
209-000.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,475.00 1,475.00 503.76 97.34 0.00 971.24 34.15
20%-000.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 4,100.00 4,100.00 1,708.30 341.66 0.00 2,391.70 41.67
209-000.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 220.00 220:00 1,194.96 238.23 0.00 (974.96) 543.16
209-000.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
209-000.000-729.000 PRINTING 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00
209-000.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,500,00 1,500.00 861.84 0.00 576.76 61.40 §95.81
209-000.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,355.00 0.00 340.00 3,305.00 33.80
209-000.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 35.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
209-000.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 900.00 900.00 180.50 54.54 0.00 719.10 20.10
209-000.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 33.33
Total Dept 000.000 33,805.00 33,905.00 12,445.43 2,028.97 1,516.76 19,842.81 41.18
TOTAL Expenditures 33,905.00 33,905.00 12,445.43 2,028.,97 1,516.76 19,942.81 41.18
Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 33,905.00 33,905.00 8,437.40 2,400.00 0.00 25,467.60 24.89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,905.00 33,905.00 12,445,43 2,028.97 1,516.76 19,942.81 41.18
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (4,008.03) 371.03 (1,516.76) 5,524.79 100.00
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ORIGINAL BMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET WORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALRNCE USED
Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
250-000.000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 63,400.00 63,400.00 48,380.97 0.00 0.00 15,019.03 76.31
250-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 30.00 30.00 1.02 0.00 0.00 28.98 3.40
Total Dept 000.000 63,430.00 63,430.00 48,381.99 0.00 0.00 15,048.01 76.28
TOTAL Revenues 63,430.00 63,430.00 48,381.99 0.00 0.00 15,048.01 76.28
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250-000.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 15,000.00 15,000.00 928.47 928.47 0.00 14,071.53 6.19
250-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
250-000.000-801.100 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10,600.00 10,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,600.00 0.00
250-000.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
250-000.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
250-000.000-901.000 RDVERTISING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
250-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 80.00
250-000.000-970.000-FACADE-III CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 100.00
250-000.000-991.000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
250-000.000-895.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 7:,100.00 7,100.00 3,910.00 0.00 0.00 3,190.00 55.07
250-000.000-998.000 AGENT FEES 275.00 275.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 54.55
Total Dept 000.000 73,475.00 73,475.00 39,688.47 928.47 0.00 33,786.53 54.02
TOTAL Expenditures 73,475.00 73,475.00 39,688.47 928.47 0.00 33,786.53 54.02
Fund 250 - TIFA 1:
TOTAL REVENUES 63,430.00 63,430.00 48,381.99 0.00 0.00 15,048.01 76.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 73,475.00 73,475.00 39,688.47 928.47 0.00 33,786.53 54.02

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {10, 045.00) (10,045.00) 8,693.52 (928.47) 0.00 {18,738.52) B6.55
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2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 251 - TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept 000.000
251-000.000-402.000 CURRENT FROPERTY TAX 32,775.00 32,775.00 26,415.37 0.00 0.00 6,359.63 80.60
251-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 175.00 175.00 9.06 0.00 0.00 165.94 5.18
Total Dept 000.000 32,950.00 32,950.00 26,424.43 0.00 0.00 6,525.57 80.20
TOTAL Revenues 32,950.00 32,950.00 26,424.43 0.00 0.00 6,525.57 80.20
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
251-000.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 15,000.00 15,000.00 928.48 928.48 0.00 14,071.52 6.19
251-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,333.35 1,666.67 0.00 1,666.865 83.33
251-000.000-801.100 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
251-000.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 70.00
251-000.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
251-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 131,000.00 131,000.00 12,761.83 3,595.15 0.00 118,238.17 9.74
TOTAL Expenditures 131,000.00 131,000.00 12,761.83 3,595.15 0.00 118,238.17 95.74
Fund 251 - TIFA 2:
TOTAL REVENUES 32,950.00 32,950.00 26,424.43 0.00 0.00 6,525.57 80.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 131,000.00 131,000.00 12,761.83 3,695.15 0.00 118,238.17 9.74
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (98,050.00) (98,050.00) 13,662.60 {3,595.15) 0.00 (111,712.60) 13.93



12/12/2014 11:37 AM

User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-NOVEMBER 2014

Page:

18/29

2014-15 2014-15 ¥TD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 252 - TIFA 3
Revenues
Dept 000.000
252-000.000-402.000 CURRENT FROPERTY TAX 80,975.00 80,975.00 69,730.96 0.00 0.00 11,244.04 86.11
252-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 325.00 325.00 19.31 0.00 0.00 305.869 5.84
Total Dept 000.000 81,300.00 81,300.00 69,750.27 0.00 0.00 11,549.73 85.79
TOTAL Revenues 81,300.00 81,300.00 69,750.27 0.00 0.00 11,549.73 85.79
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
252-000.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 20,000.00 20,000.00 928.48 928.48 0.00 19,071.52 4.64
252-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 19,000.00 19,000.00 16,666.65 3,333.33 0.00 2,333.35 87.72
252-000.000-801.100 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 65,400.00 65,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,400.00 0.00
252-000.000-880.000 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 7,500.00 7,500.00 3,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 46.867
252-000.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
252-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 30,/000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
252-000.000~970.000-PHASE I-CH CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 192,900.00 182, 800.00 21,095.13 5,261.81 0.00 171,804.87 10.94
TOTAL Expenditures 192,900.00 192,900.00 21,095.13 5,261.81 0.00 171,804.87 10.94
Fund 252 - TIFA 3:
TOTAL REVENUES 81,300.00 81,300.00 69,750.27 0.00 0.00 11,549.73 B5.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,900.00 182,900.00 21,095.13 5,261.81 0.00 171,804.87 10.94
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {111,600.00)  (111,600.00) 48, 655.14 (5,261.81) 0.00 (160,255.14) 43.60
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
265-000.000-658.000 DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL Revenues 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
265-000.000-958.000 DRUG ENFORCEMENT 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
265-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 3,100.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00
TOTAL Expenditures ] 3,100.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00
Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,100.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,100.00) (1,100.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,100.00) 0.00
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2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 272 - MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
272-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 5.00 5.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 4.91 1.80
Total Dept 000.000 5.00 5.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 4,91 1.80
TOTAL Revenues 5.00 5.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 4,91 1.80
Fund 272 - MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5.00 5.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 4,91 1.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 5.00 5.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 4,91 1.80
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2014-15 2014-15  YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTE 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
401-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 40.00 40.00 1.20 0.00 0.00 38.80 3.00
Total Dept 000.000 40.00 40.00 1.20 0.00 0.00 38.80 3.00
TOTAL Revenues 40.00 40.00 1.20 0.00 0.00 38.80 3.00
Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 40.00 40.00 120 0.00 0.00 38.80 3.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 40.00 40.00 1.20 0.00 0.00 38.80 3.00
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET HNORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TC-DATE BEALANCE USED
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 536.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
582-536.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROF TAX 0.00 0.00 221.286 48.11 0.00 (221.26) 100.00
592-536.000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES 0.00 0.00 56.71 15.13 0.00 (56.71) 100.00
582-536.000-477.000 PERMITS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 (1,000.00) 100.00
592-536.000-642.000 METERED SALES 488, 001.00 498,001.00 206,445.40 33,585.73 0.00 291,555.60 41.45
592=536.000-642.100 UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
592-536.000-643.000 DEET SERVICE COLLECTION 26,115.00 26,115.00 11,381.35 1,815.62 0.00 14,733.65 43.58
592-536.000-644.000 SEWER CONTRACT 96,000.00 96,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 46,000.00 52.08
592-536.000-665.000 INTEREST 75.00 75.00 47.80 0.00 0.00 27.10 63.87
592-536.000-674.003 INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO 1,800.00 1,800.00 750.00 150.00 0.00 1,050.00 41.67
Total Dept 536.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 625,991,00 625,991.00 269,902.62 35,614.55 0.00 356,088.38 43,12
Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
592-537.000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES 150.00 150.00 0.33 0.00 0.00 149.67 0.22
592-537.000-477.000 PERMITS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 (1,200.00) 100.00
592-537.000-612.000 DRINKING WATER MONITORING FEE 28,000.00 .2B,DDD.GD 12,191.22 2,086.88 0.00 15,808.78 43.54
592-537.000-642.000 METERED SALES 961, 693.00 961, 693.00 403,173.75 44,648.17 0.00 558,519.25 41.92
592-537.000-642.100 UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
592-537.000-643.000 DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION 125,650.00 125, 650.00 51, 626.50 8,022.90 0.00 74,023.50 41.09
592-537.000-645.000 WATER METER SALES 500.00 500.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 360.00 28.00
592-537.000-650.000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 500.00 500.00 D.UO 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
592-537.000-665.000 INTEREST 125.00 125.00 47.89 0.00 0.00 77.11 38.31
592-537.000-667.004 HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 D.00
592-537.000-674.003 INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO 3,300.00 3,300.00 1,425.00 275.00 0.00 1,875.00 43.18
Total Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 1,133,918.00 1,133,918:00 469,804.69 55,032.95 0.00 664,113.31 41.43
TOTAL Revenues 1,759,909.00° 1,759,909.00 739,707.31 90, 647.54 0.00 1,020,201.69 42,03
Expenditures
Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
592-543.000-702.000 WAGES=FULL TIME 23,750.00 23,750.00 9,365.37 1,935.57 0.00 14,384.63 39.43
592-543.000-703.000 WAGES=PART TIME 23,225.00 23,225.00 6,835.54 1,393.82 0.00 16,389.4¢6 29.43
592-543.000~-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,201.98 246.61 0.00 2,398.02 33.39
592-543.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 9,925.00 9,925.00 3,288.31 657.58 0.00 6,636.69 33,13
592-543.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 135.00 135.00 64.83 17.87 0.00 70.17 48.02
592-543.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 11,465.00 11,465.00 5,245.38 1,052.17 0.00 6,219.62 45.75
592-543.000-720.000 WORKERS COMP 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
592-543.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 7,855.00 7,855.00 7.222.47 646.71 0.00 632.53 91.95
592-543.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPFLY 700.00 700.00 567.30 0.13 0.00 132.70 81.04
592-543.000-728.000 FPOSTAGE 3,500.00 3,500.00 743.53 132.05 0.00 2,756.47 21.24
592-543.000-~729.000 PRINTING 550.00 550.00 408.58 0.00 0.00 141.42 74.29
592-543.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00
592-543.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 8,795.00 B,795.00 320552 494,52 0.00 5,519.48 37.24
592-543.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 200.00 200.00 2785 0.00 0.00 172.05 13.98
592-543.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 300.00 300.00 127.94 25.68 0.00 172.06 42.65
592-543.000-=912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 11,775.00 11,775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,775.00 0.00
592-543.000-995.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 6,325.00 6,325.00 3,375.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 53.36
Total Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 118, 300.00 118,300.00 41,749.70 6,602.71 0.00 76,550.30 35.29
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2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM ({ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP
592-544.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 3,500.00 3,500.00 480.90 0.00 0.00 3,019.10 13.74
592-544.000-702.000-5AW GRANTO WAGES-FULL TIME 0.00 0.00 1,029.82 484.62 0.00 (1,029.82) 100.00
592-544.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
592-544.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 350.00 350.00 35.76 0.00 0.00 314.24 10.22
592-544.000-715.000-SAW GRANT(O FICA-EMPLOYER 0.00 0.00 77.55 36.49 0.00 (77.55) 100.00
582-544.000-728.000 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 6.36 0.00 0.00 (6.36) 100.00
592-544.000-729.000 PRINTING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
582-544.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 500.00 500.00 54.87 0.00 8.34 436.79 12.64
592-544.000-740.000-5AW GRANTD GENERAL SUPPLY 0.00 0.00 8.34 0.00 0.00 (8.34) 100.00
582-544.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 600.00 600.00 130.45 0.00 0.00 469.55 21.74
582-544.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 50.00
592-544.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 124.05 5.95 97.03
592-544.000-831.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 132,000.00 13,000.00 6.55 0.00 3,743.45 9,250.00 28.85
592-544.000-859.000 TRAINING/TUITION 0.00 0.00 137.50 0.00 0.00 (137.50) 100.00
Total Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP 21,200.00 21,200.00 1,968.10 521,11 4,945.84 14,286.06 32.61
Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592-545.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 20,000.00 20,000.00 6,179.95 1,106.43 0.00 13,820.05 30.90
592-545.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 1,500.00 1,500.00 730.44 44.00 0.00 769.56 48.70
592-545.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,650.00 1,650.00 522,41 86.73 0.00 1,127.59 31l.66
592-545.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
582-545.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 'INS CON 24,250.00 24,250.00 5,949.29 1,979.43 0.00 18,300.71 24.53
592-545.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
592-545.000-728.000 POSTAGE 150.00 150.00 8.15 7.17 0.00 141.85 5.43
592-545.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 3,000.00 3,000.00 652.49 0.00 846.63 1,500.88 49,97
592-545.000-741.000 FUEL 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 50.00
592-545.000-748.000 LAB SUPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
582-545.000-754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY i 11,000.00 11,000,00 9,138.45 1,221.08 4,507.51 (2,645.96) 124.05
592-545.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,855.12 474.78 1,558.44 (913.56) 126.10
582-545.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 215,000.00 215,000.00 89,779.01 16,514.23 115,320.04 9,800.85 95.39
592-545.000-802.100 BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL 55,000.00 55,000.00 32,331.88 0.00 12,668.12 10,000.00 81.82
592-545.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 96.25 3.75 96.25
592-545.000-819.000 LAND APPL. & GENERATION FEE 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 1,250.00 64.29
592-545.000-822.000 PERMIT FEES 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 750.00 88.00
592-545.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 2,000.00 2,000.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 22.50
592-545.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
592-545.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 65,000.00 65,000.00 22,926.42 4,275.19 0.00 42,073.58 35.27
592-545.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,318.59 481 .62 0.00 5,181.41 20.29
592-545.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,846.40 0.00 200.00 5,953.60 25.58
592-545.000-933.000 BUILDING REPAIR 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
592-545.000-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 433,500.00 433,500.00 174,688.60 26,190.66 143,446.99 115,364.41 73.39
Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION
592-546.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
592-546.000-703.000 WAGES=PART TIME 100.00 100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00) 200.00
592-546.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 85.00 B85.00 15.33 0.00 0.00 69.67 18.04
592-546.000~-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
592-546.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,165.98 0.00 55.00 279.02 81.40
592-546.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,271.44 0.00 0.00 228.56 84.76
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592-546.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 925.00 925.00 385.12 0.00 0.00 529.88 42.72
592-546.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 10,500.00 10,500.00 3,746.83 693.19 0.00 6,753.17 35.68
592-546.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 2,000.00 2,000.00 363.07 207.74 0.00 1,636.23 18.15
592-546.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIET STATION 21,110.00 21,110.00 7,157.77 900.93 55.00 13,897.23 34.17
Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592-547.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 23,750.00 23,750.00 9,364.93 1,935.51 0.00 14,385.07 39.43
592-547.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 23,225.00 23,225.00 6,835.24 1,383.71 0.00 16,389.76 29.43
592-547.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,201,775 246.57 0.00 2,398.25 33.38
592-547.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE. 16,850.00 16,5850.00 4,864.22 931.17 0.00 12,085.78 28.70
592-547.000-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 225.00 225.00 92,04 12.92 0.00 132.96 40.91
592-547.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 21,135.00 21,135.00 9,274.56 1,858.01 0.00 11,860.44 43.88
592-547.000-720.000 WORKERS COMP 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
592-547.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 11,805.00 11,805.00 13,487.28 1,075.54 0.00 {(1,6B82.28) 114.25
592-547.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 700.00 700.00 567.31 0.13 0.00 132.69 81.04
592-547.000-728.000 POSTAGE 3,500.00 3,500.00 743.55 132.04 0.00 2,756.45 21.24
592-547.000-729.000 PRINTING 550.00 550.00 408.58 0.00 0.00 141.42 74.29
592-547.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 0.00
592-547.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,895.00 2,895.00 1,745.52 494.52 0.00 1,149.48 60.29
592-547.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 200:00 200:00 27.95 0.00 0.00 172.05 13.98
592-547.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 325.00 325.00 127.94 25.68 0.00 197.06 39,37
592-547.000-912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 15,255.00 15,255.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,255.00 0.00
592-547.000-995.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 49,350.00 49,350.00 24,890.62 0.00 0.00 24,459.37 50.44
592-547.000-993.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 1,655.00 1,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,655.00 0.00
Total Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WHW) 181,220.00 181,220,00 73,631.50 8,105.80 0.00 107,588.50 40.63
Dept 548.000-5YSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
592-548.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 33,000.00 33,000.00 4,568.26 316.64 0.00 28,431.74 13.84
592-548.000-703.000 WAGES-FART TIME 3,000.00 3,000.00 812.65 145.00 0.00 2,187.35 27.09
592-548.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 2,775.00 2,775.00 402.93 34.69 0.00 2,372.07 14.52
592-548.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPELY 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
592-548.000-728.000 POSTAGE 25.00 25.00 6.36 0.00 0.00 18.64 25.44
592-548.000-729.000 PRINTING 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
592-548.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 500.00 500.00 28.90 0.00 0.00 471.10 5.78
592-548.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 130.45 0.00 0.00 (130.45) 100.00
592-548.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 25.00
592-548.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 31,500.00 31,500.00 33,883.08 0.00 0.00 (2,383.08) 107.57
592-548.000-803.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 350.00 350.00 147.50 147.50 194.05 8.45 97.59
592-548.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 31,000.00 31,000.00 9,508.47 1,060.00 2,403.31 19,088.22 38.43
592-548.000-955.000 TRAINING/TUITION 500.00 500.00 247.50 0.00 Q.00 252.50 49.50
Total Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW 106,775.00 106,775.00 49,736.10 1,703.83 3,597.36 53,441.54 49,95
Dept 548.000-WATER PLANT
592-549.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 20,000.00 20,000.00 6,166.03 1,376.10 0.00 13,833.97 30.83
592-549.000-703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 2,000.00 2,000.00 74.54 0.00 0.00 1,925.46 3.73
582-549.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 1,700.00 1,700.00 470.66 103.55 0.00 1,229.34 27.69
592-549.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
592-549.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 47,800.00 47,800.00 12,087.02 4,019.84 0.00 35,712.98 25.29
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592-549.000-727.000 OFFICE SUFPLY 1,200.00 1,200.00 541.64 0.00 0.00 658.36 45.14
592-549.000-740.000 GENERAL SUFPPLY 3,000.00 3,000.00 72.86 0.00 0.00 2,927.14 2.43
592-549.000-748.000 LAB SUPBPLY 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,356.17 0.00 0.00 6,643.83 26.18
592-549.000-754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY 30,000.00 30,000.00 g,856.16 2,831.12 7,925.10 13,218.74 55.94
592-549,000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,517.41 1,216.79 3,259.00 (2,776.41) 127.76
592-549.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 360,000.00 360,000.00 136,945.41 27,319.95 188,078.68 34,975.91 90.28
592-549.000-802.400 WATER MONITORING SERVICES 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,720.18 2,512.186 0.00 9,279.84 22.67
592-549.000-820.000 PUBLIC SUPFLY FEE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,227.99 0.00 0.00 272.01 81.87
592-549.000-853.000 FPHONE EXPENSE 3,500.00 3,500.00 551.28 109.56 0.00 2,948.72 1575
592-549.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
592-549.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 35,000.00 35,000.00 11,643.45 2,000.68 0.00 23,356.55 33.27
592-549.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 493.94 259.00 0.00 5,006.086 8.98
592-549.000-931.000 GENERAL REFAIRS 2,000.00 2,000.00 987.36 0.00 0.00 1,012.64 49.37
592-549.000-933.000 BUILDING REFAIR 2,000:00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 549.000-WATER PLANT 548,150.00 548,150.00 194,712.08 41,748.75 199,262.78 154,175.14 71.87
TOTAL Expenditures 1,430,255.00 1,430,255.00 543,643.85 85,773.79 351,307.97 535,303.18 62.57
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,759,9098.00 1,759,909.00 739,707.31 90,647.54 0.00 1,020,201.69 42.03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,430,255.00 1,430,255.00 543,643.85 85,773.79 351, 307.97 535,303.18 62.57

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 329,654.00 329,654.00 196,063.46 4,873.75 (351,307.97) 484,898.51 47.09
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Fund 701 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES 5.00 5.00 1.45 1.45 0.00 3.55 29.00
701-000.000-668.000 INTEREST=5/A 335.00 335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.00 0.00
701-000.000-699.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,655.00 1,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,655.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 1,995.00 1,995.00 1.45 1.45 0.00 1,993.55 0.07
TOTAL Revenues 1,995.00 1,995.00 1.45 1.45 0.00 1,993.55 0.07
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 70.00 70.00 19.86 0.00 0.00 50.14 28.37
701-000.000-985.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 1,925.00 1,925.00 1,025.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 53.25
Total Dept 000.000 ' 1,995.00 1,995.00 1,044.886 0.00 0.00 950.14 52.37
TOTAL Expenditures 1,995.00 1,995.00 1,044.86 0.00 0.00 950.14 52.37
Fund 701 = SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,995.00 1,995.00 1.45 1.45 0.00 1,953.55 0.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,995.00 1,995.00 1,044.86 0.00 0.00 950.14 52.37

NET OF REVENUEES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (1,043.41) 1.45 0.00 1,043.41 100.00
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ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMEBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 711 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
711-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 60.00 60.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 56.34 6.10
Total Dept 000.000 60.00 60.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 56.34 6.10
TOTAL Revenues 60.00 60.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 56.34 6.10
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
711-000.000-999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00
Total Dept 000.000 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00
TOTAL Expenditures 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00
Fund 711 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 60.00 60.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 56.34 6.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 (3.66) 100.00
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2014-15 2014=-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALBNCE USED
Fund 731 - MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Revenues
Dept 000.000
731-000.000-650.100 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 0.00 0.00 41,821.08 0.00 0.00 (41,821.08) 100.00
731-000.000-653.000 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT. 0.00 0.00 82,231.15 16,446.23 0.00 (82,231.15) 100.00
731-000.000-654.000 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT. 0.00 0.00 6,922,92 1,197.37 0.00 (6,922.92) 100.00
731-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 23,725.78 0.00 0.00 (23,725.78) 100.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 154,700.93 17,643.60 0.00 (154,700.93) 100.00
TOTAL Revenues 0.00 0.00 154,700.93 17,643.60 0.00 (154,700.93) 100.00
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
731-000.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 0.00 0.00 7,655.00 1,400.00 0.00 (7,655.00) 100.00
731-000.000-808.000 PENSION TRUST FEE 0.00 0.00 10,270.18 0.00 0.00 (10,270.18) 100.00
731-000.000-955.000 RETIREMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 193,098.20 38,619.64 0.00 (193,098.20) 100.00
731-000.000-964.000 REFUND/REBATE 0.00 0.00 548,931.00 548,931.00 0.00 (548,931.00) 100.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 759,954.38 588, 950.64 0.00 (759,954.38) 100.00
TOTAL Expenditures 0.00 0.00 759,954.38 588,950.64 0.00 (759,954.38) 100.00
Fund 731 = MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 154,700.93 17,643.60 0.00 {154,700.93) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 759,954.38 588,950.64 0.00 {759,954.38) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (605,253.45) (571,307.04) 0.00 605,253.45 100.00
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2014-15 2014-15 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 11/30/2014 MONTH 11/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
736-000.000-650.100 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 0.00 0.00 8929.39 0.00 0.00 (929.39) 100.00
736-000.000-653.002 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INS CONT 0.00 0.00 102,837.16 41,265.27 0.00 (102,837.16) 100.00
736-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 679.57 0.00 0.00 (679.57) 100.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 104,446.12 41,265.27 0.00 (104,446.12) 100.00
TOTAL Revenues 0.00 0.00 104,446.12 41,265.27 0.00 (104,446.12) 100.00
Expenditures
Dept 000.000
736-000.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 100,638.46 20,513.87 0.00 (100,638.46) 100.00
736-000.000-8B05.000 SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 521.31 0.00 0.00 (521.31) 100.00
Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 101,159.77 20,513.87 0.00 (101,159.77) 100.00
TOTAL Expenditures 0.00 0.00 101,159.77 20,513.87 0.00 (101,159.77) 100.00
Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 104,446.12 41,265.27 0.00 (104,446.12) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 101, 159.77 20,513.87 0.00 (101,159.77) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,286.35 20,751.40 0.00 (3,286.35) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 4,950,219.00 4,950,219.00 3,179,920.74 296,405.12 0.00 1,770,2898.26 64.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 4,952,810.00 4,952,810.00 2,764,092.47 872,954.03 559,9896.12 1,628,721.41 55.81
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,591.00) (2,591.00) 415,828.27 (576,548.91) (559,9896.12) 141,576.85 16,048.9



